


From: Burleigh Electorate Office

To: State Development

Subject: Correspondence from Michael Hart MP
Date: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 2:29:37 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Min Cameron Dick - Tallebudgera Proposed Development - 16 Oct 2018.pdf

Good afternoon
Please find correspondence for the Minister attached from Michael Hart MP.

Kind regards

Anna Honeyman

Assistant Electorate Officer

Office of Michael Hart MP | Member for Burleigh
Shadow Minister for Housing & Public Works
Shadow Minister for Energy

Shadow Minister for Innovation & Digital Technology

Burleigh_Email Signature

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and efily for fhé use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly_prohibited ffem-Using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway
whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by-e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7
3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the authgr's, excéptiwhere the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an
e-mail and any attachments generated for the/bfficiakfunctions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or
Members may constitute a contempt of the’ Queenéland Paniament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments
becomes the subject of any request under RightA¢/inforpdation legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this messade’for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free
from any virus,defect or error.
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From: Executive Services DSDMIP

To: "burleigh@parliament.qgld.gov.au"

Subject: Correspondence from the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning — Our ref: MC18/6468

Date: Thursday, 20 December 2018 9:23:00 AM

Attachments: Mr Michael Hart MP.pdf
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image002.png

Good morning

Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Queensiand
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning.

Please do not respond to this email. If you wish to reply, please send your/email to
statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au.

Kind regards,

Executive Services Unit
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

]

E executivecorrespondencedsdmip@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au
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Gold Coast development: Ridong
lans massive Tallebudgera Valley

I c;(tel and housing project on inland
ake

ANDREW POTTS, Gold Coast Bulletin

September 21, 2018 5:17pm @ @ @

§= Subscriber only

A FORMER poultry farm will be transformed into one of the Gold Coast’s
largest developments by the creators of the $1 billioh Jewel tower.

The Australian wing of Chinese developer Ridong wants to transform 47.5ha Tallebudgera
Valley site into a “wellness and tourism gardens” project that would be worth hundreds of
millions of dollars to the local economy.

GOLD COAST'S $30B DEVELOPMENT WAVE

@ Ardist jinpression of Ridong's Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens project

According to plans filed yesterday with city hall, the project would include:

* A six-star, 98-room hotel that would include a five-storey building and the property’s
existing mansion.

f
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* A four-storey 14,885 sq m gallery to house contemporary European art and sculptures, a
100-seat theatre, an entertainment lounge and automotive museum similar to Tasmania’s
Museum of Old and Modern Art (MONA).

@ A five-storey tower would be part of the hotel cdimplex

BILLIONAIRE DEVELOPER AND HANMLY BUY UP BIG IN TALLEBUDGERA VALLEY

* Some 113 private luxury villas, including a six-bedroom, two-storey dwelling on a
private island.

* A 16ha man-made inland lake.
* One of Australia’s largest-and most luxurious day spas.
* Three restaurants-and two’'conference centres.

* A waterfront chapel for wedding services.

f
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@ An overview of the whole project

INSIDE COAST’S NEW $450M CASINO TOWER

The project would cater to the growth of inbound tourism and-an increasing global
interest in health and wellbeing, according to Ridong Group chatiman Riyu Li, who said it
was a vitally needed new tourism venture for the Gold Coast.

“The aim is to create a unique tourism destination that celebrates nature, wellness and
healing,” he said.

@ The artgallery-and museum.

f
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@ The project has been put forward by Ridong

FIRST LOOK INSIDE $60M ART GALLERY

“It will be sensitively integrated into a beautifully landscaped setting to attract local
wildlife, and offer a unique holiday and visitor experience centred around the principles
of the environment and healing.”

The project is earmarked for a site owned by /Mr Li fronting Tallebudgera Connection Rd
and Tallebudgera Creek Rd near the council's Coplicks sports precinct, which is being
redeveloped, and Coplicks Tallebudgera goif course.

@ Waterfront villas

f
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NEW BEACHFRONT TOWER PLANNED

It will be targeted at international visitors, including the thousands coming in from China
— a tourism market that is expected to grow annually at a rate of more than 6 per cent.

“To remain a leading Australian leisure tourism destination, the Gold Coast

needs to develop new experiential products,” says a report to councillors on the project.

@ The chapel.

FLASHBACK: RIDONG’S 2015 PROPOSAL FOR HINTERLAND

The development, if approved iy council, would be a major economic driver for the city’s
south, according to development manager Chris Alston.

“With the construction of new waterways and the rehabilitation of marine plants, the
development seeks toeninance the natural environment by promoting connectivity along
the

f
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@O A luxury villa.

GET FULL DIGITAL ACCESS FOR 50C A DAY
Tallebudgera Creek and increasing aquatic plant biomass and fish habitat,” he said.

“The project will also bring key economic benefits throughn tihe generation of 300 jobs
during construction and then substantial long-term employment benefits for the tourism
sector with 380 on-going operational jobs created by the development.”

@ The figAreerestaurant.

NEVER/MISS A MINUTE WITH THE GOLD COAST BULLETIN APP

Area councillor Gail O’Neill said she did not expect the project to go before the council’s
planning committee until late 2019.

“It will be assessed by the major project team and they will do the due diligence,” she said.
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“It does seem to be a huge project and we will have to look at it closely, but | would say
there are at least 12 months of assessment ahead.”

@ The main luxury villa will be on its own private island:

f
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16 October 2018

Hon Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

By email: statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Dear Minister

Re: Tallebudgera Wellness Centre, Hotel and Tourism Gardens Development - Tallebudgera Connection Road;
Application Number COM/2018/47

| refer to the Development Application lodged by Ridong for a Wellness and Tourism Gardens site at
Tallebudgera Connection Road, Tallebudgera (Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 11/on SP203381, RP148506, RP181146, and
RP143391).

It is my understanding, the aforementioned proposat is.earmarked for a 47.5 hectares site on Tallebudgera
Connection Road; consisting of a six-star 98-room hatel,including a five-storey building, a four-storey
14,885sqg m art gallery, a 100-seat theatre, an entertainmentiounge and an automotive museum. In
addition, there will be 113 private luxury villas, a 16-FHectare man-made inland lake, a large day spa, three
restaurants, two conference centres and a wedding chapel.

On the 15" October, at Tally Valley Golf Club; a/public community meeting was held to discuss this major
development in attendance were approximately 85 local residents, 3 Gold Coast City Councillors and 3
representatives of City Planning. During the course of that meeting, it was indicated that the State
Government have held a number of prefiminary and/or consultation meetings with the developers Ridong
prior to the lodgement of their development application.

Could you provide clarification if-thiese rmeetings have in fact taken place between your department and any

ministerial officers? If this’is the case; | would appreciate if you could provide an outline of these discussions
and advise if any actiori-has/taken/piace in response to these meetings.

| appreciate your piompt response.

Yours sincerely

Micihael Hart MP
State member for Burleigh

Shadow Minister for Housing and Public Works
Shadow Minister for Energy

Shadow Minister for Innovation and Digital Technology
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From: Executive Services DSDMIP

To: "currumbin@parliament.gld.gov.au"

Subject: Correspondence from the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning — Our ref: MC18/6859

Date: Thursday, 20 December 2018 9:29:00 AM

Attachments: Ms Jann Stuckey MP.pdf
image001.png
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

i

E executivecorrespondencedsdmip@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au
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From: Currumbin Electorate Office
To: State Development
Subject: Ministerial Letter 02112018
Date: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:13:29 PM
Attachments: image001.qif
image002.png
image003.png
image006.jpg
Ministerial 02112018.pdf

Dear Minister
Please find attached from Ms Jann Stuckey — Member for Currumbin.

Kind regards

Electorate Officer
Office of Jann Stuckey MP | Member for Currumbin

H  @JannStuckeyMP H Jann.Stuckey
Currumbin_2016 Email Signature

2018 Parliament Remembers Email Footer
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Consider the environment before you print/this emaiV.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachmentsare’qOnfidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway
whatsoever with it, and are requegted to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7
3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this&,Mail are the~autHor's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an
e-mail and any attachmenjs generdtéd for thé official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or
Members may constitute Santefmpt of thie/Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments
becomes the subject of anyxetuést undef Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's rgspansibility ta_gCan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free
from any virus,defégt or eprar.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - |
From:

To: Jann Stuckey; State Development; Local Government; Premier

Ce: Sch. 4(4)(6) - |

Subject: RIDONG - proposed TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROJECT
Date: Thursday, 22 November 2018 5:58:36 AM

RIDONG’S FLOOD STUDY — A REGIONAL JOKE!

Ridong ( I call them Dingdong because of this study! ) has tendered a * Conceptual Fiocd
Emergency Management Plan’ in support of its high-density development application for
its QUASI- CANAL estate and residential/hotel/ etc etc precinct off Connectich Rd.

The first thing to note is that, not only is it conceptual, but it relates ONLY to the
BELLAGIO development site and surrounding roads!

In respect to regional flooding, it states, “the catchments to the north, scutiv, west and east
of the site contain distinct riverine components that may cause flead characteristics
different to those discussed for the site. Should emergency services neca to traverse these
catchments, they should consult with the relevant authorities to ensure conditions are
suitable for travel”

This is the only recognition the report gives to the prospect of regional flooding OUTSIDE
their site- and it says NO MORE!

This is exactly the point of our objection.

Ridong has selfishly focused on itself and the preposed occupants of its ‘Dingdong’
development and has not done our comrunity-the courtesy of researching and making
publicly available the impact that its develapment will or might have on regional flooding!

Dingdong also says that it has not.covered, *“ flooding caused by blockages in the
stormwater system or the conveyance of/iocalised stormwater discharge, however these
events are not covered by thisreport due to their unpredictability.”

WHAT EFFRONTERY does Ridong and its local advisers have to submit for the City’s
public and our local community’s ¢onsideration such a pathetic report in support of its
application!!1???!

It is obvious that die toc therr arrogance, Ridong have not spoken to )and probably never

intend to) communities through the north/south/ east/ west points upstream, downstream

and laterally, about the historical impacts of flooding on life, property (erosion included)
and livestock; and the increased potential for such, given the insertion of their insensitive
project into the iniassive Tallebudgera floodplain.

Thereavere plenty of people at our recent public meeting who were incensed at the impacts
of recent-puhlic works upstream on these observable risks and who reasonably
exirapolated the increased risk of putting the Ridong ‘levy” development in the floodplain,
and what it would do to regional flooding and erosion.

How dare Ridong disrespect our regional community in this way?!!!

Surely neither the Gold Coast City Council, Mayor Tate, or the State Government can fall
for such an incompetent study by Ridong.
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Call your local councillor , State member, and Federal Member and point this out to them!

On behalf of our/ your committee | can assure Ridong that this incompetent disrespecting
of our community will be a hot topic at our next public meeting!

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pern

Chair - Save Our Southern Valleys
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin . - .
Wilson Haynes - solicitors

MOb.'Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

Get Outlook for i0OS
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From: Office of the Minister for Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs

To: State Development
Subject: Correspondence from the Office of the Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for
Multicultural Affairs - MC18/7252

Date: Monday, 26 November 2018 11:06:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
REFERRAL - Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disa- MC187252.pdf

Please find attached correspondence from the Office of the Minister for Local
Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs.

Please do not reply to this email. All future communications should be addressed to the coritaci-detaiis shown
below.

Office of the Hon. Stirling Hinchliffe MP

Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicuttural Affairs

P 07 3719 7560 E lgrma@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane Qld 4000

PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes fer which/they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attached to this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward orreproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return ernail ortelephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage-that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing |

From:

To: currumbin@parliement.gld.gov.au; division14@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; division3@goldcoast.gld.gov.au;
divisionl@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; LGRMA - Ministerial; State Development

Subject: RIDONG Tallebudgera Proposal

Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 8:32:54 AM

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Information
Request dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning from
rural to high density; the massive quasi-canal development in a region thatis-essentially a
floodplain and an important ecosystem for the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Planning
laws as apparently malleable as they are, it will set a precedent for further intrusive
commercial developments into our rural-zoned southern valleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter written to Stevern Brett, Executive
Coordinator Major Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 November 2018, by Messrs
WIllson Haynes, the pro-bono solicitors for Save Our Southeiri Valieys. That letter calls upon
the Gold Coast City Council to explain why it did not include‘in its 20-page Information
Request, a requirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding and hydraulic assessment not only
of the immediate site, but for areas in the Tallebudgera Creek flood zones, both upstream and
downstream from the proposed development site, given that the proposed development will
act as an elevated levy in a massive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence you can/to bear on the Gold Coast City Council and
Ridong to provide the information requested by Wilson Haynes to all likely-flood- affected
residents of Valley and downstream.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persongd
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Di

From:

To: State Development

Subject: Ridong

Date: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 7:01:44 PM
Dear Minister,

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20-
page Information Request dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridong, the
proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are
not, the rezoning from rural to high density; the massive quasi-canal
development in aregion that is essentially afloodplain and an
important ecosystem for the hinterland; and the fact that, with City
Planning laws as apparently malleable asthey are, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercial developments into our
rural-zoned southern valleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the |etter written to Steven
Brett, Executive Coordinator Mgjor Assessment of Gold Coast City Council
on 27 November 2018, by Messrs Wllson Haynes, the pro-bono solicitors
for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the Gold Coast

City Council to explain why it did not includein its 20-page

Information Request, a requirement for Ridong to undertake aflooding

and hydraulic assessment not only of the immediate site, but/for ai'eas

in the Tallebudgera Creek flood zones, both upstream’and dovrisiream from
the proposed devel opment site, given that the proposed devel opment will
act as an elevated levy in amassive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence yeti can to bear on the Gold
Coast City Council and Ridong to provide the infermaiion requested by
Wilson Haynes to al likely-flood- affected residents of Valley and
downstream.

Yours sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing p¢

Currumbin Waters. 4223.

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 31



Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing
From:

Subject: Objection to Proposed Ridong Development
Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 11:05:34 AM

Good morning
RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPCSAL

We are writing to express our support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page
Information Request dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proporenit/anp!icant
of this project.

We are totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning
from rural to high density; the massive quasi-canal development in-aregion that is
essentially afloodplain and an important ecosystem for the hinteriand; and the fact that,
with City Planning laws as apparently malleable as they are, it will set aprecedent for
further intrusive commercial developments into our rural-zoned southern valleys.

We are aso writing to express my support for the letter written to Steven Brett, Executive
Coordinator Major Assessment of Gold Coast City Council ari 27 iNovember 2018, by
Messrs Wllson Haynes, the pro-bono solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter
calls upon the Gold Coast City Council to explain why it‘did not include in its 20-page
Information Request, arequirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding and hydraulic
assessment not only of the immediate site, but/for areas in the Tallebudgera Creek flood
zones, both upstream and downstream from the pioposed development site, given that the
proposed development will act as an elevated levy in‘amassive flood zone.

We trust that you will bring what influenceyou can to bear on the Gold Coast City Council
and Ridong to provide the information reguested by Wilson Haynesto all likely-flood-
affected residents of Valley and dewnstreans.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Residents of Tallebudgera Valley
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosil

From:

To: State Development

Subject: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL
Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 5:32:28 PM

Dear Mr Dick,

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Informaiion Request dated 26
October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezaiiing from ruia to high density;
the massive quasi-canal development in aregion that is essentially a floodplain’and zin important ecosystem for
the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Planning laws as apparently malleahle asihey ae, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercia developments into our rural-zoned southern-valleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter written to StevenBrett, Executive Coordinator Major
Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 November 2018, by Messrs Wilson Haynes, the pro-bono
solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the Gold Coast City Council to explain why it
did not include in its 20-page I nformation Request, a requirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding and
hydraulic assessment not only of the immediate site, but for areasin/thie Tallebudgera Creek flood zones, both
upstream and downstream from the proposed development site, given that the proposed development will act as
an elevated levy in amassive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence you can to bear-onthe Geid Coast City Council and Ridong to provide
the information requested by Wilson Haynes to ali likely-fload- affected residents of Valley and downstream.

Y ours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing p¢
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discla

From:

To: State Development

Subject: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL
Date: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 9:28:08 PM

Dear Minister,

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Information Request daied 26
October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning from rurai-te-high density;
the massive quasi-canal development in aregion that is essentialy afloodplain and an impertant ecosystem for
the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Planning laws as apparently malleable asthiey are, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercia devel opments into our rural-zoned southern valleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter written to Steven Brett, Executive Coardinator Major
Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 November 2018, by Messrs Wilsor-Haynes, the pro-bono
solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the Gold Coast City Council to explain why it
did not include in its 20-page I nformation Request, a requirement for Ricicng to undertake aflooding and
hydraulic assessment not only of theimmediate site, but for areasin the Tallebudgera Creek flood zones, both
upstream and downstream from the proposed development site, given tiat the proposed devel opment will act as
an elevated levy in amassive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence you can to bear on the Gold Coast City Council and Ridong to provide
the information requested by Wilson Haynesto al likely-flood- affected residents of Valley and downstream.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosir

Sent from my iPhone
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclg
From:

To: State Development

Subject: Stop Ridong Group

Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 8:29:16 AM
29/11/18

Dear Minister for state Development

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE
PROPOSAL

I am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Couticii's 20- page
Information Request dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridoig, the
proponent/applicant of this project.

I am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning
from rural to high density; the massive quasi-canal developrnent in a region that is
essentially a floodplain and an important ecosystem fo¥ the hinterland; and the fact
that, with City Planning laws as apparently malleabie as they are, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercial déevelopments into our rural-zoned
southern valleys.

I am also writing to express my suppoit for the ietter written to Steven Brett,
Executive Coordinator Major Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27
November 2018, by Messrs Wllson Haynes, the pro-bono solicitors for Save Our
Southern Valleys. That letter calis upcn the Gold Coast City Council to explain why
it did not include in its 20-page Iniformation Request, a requirement for Ridong to
undertake a flooding and hydraulic assessment not only of the immediate site, but
for areas in the Tallebudgera Creek:fiood zones, both upstream and downstream
from the proposed development sitg, given that the proposed development will act as
an elevated levy in a massive fiaod zone.

I trust that you wili bring what influence you can to bear on the Gold Coast City
Council and Rideng to provide the information requested by Wilson Haynes to all
likely-flood- affected residents of Valley and downstream.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6)¢- Disclosing personal in

Tallehudgera Valley QLD

Sent from my iPhone
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclog

From:

To: division14@goldcoast.gld.gov.au

Cc: division1@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; currumbin@parliament.qld.gov.au; division3@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; LGRMA
- Ministerial; State Development

Subject: Do the right thing please

Date: Sunday, 2 December 2018 1:36:14 PM

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Information Request dated 26
October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoningfrom rural to high density;
the massive quasi-canal development in aregion that is essentially a floodplain and an.important ecosystem for
the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Planning laws as apparently malleableasthey are, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercia developments into our rural-zoned southeriivaileys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter written to Steven Brett, Execuitive Coordinator Major
Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 November 2018, by Messrs Wilson Haynes, the pro-bono
solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the Goid Coast City Council to explain why it
did not include in its 20-page I nformation Request, a requirement for Ridong t6'indertake a flooding and
hydraulic assessment not only of the immediate site, but for areasin the Tallebudgera Creek flood zones, both
upstream and downstream from the proposed development site, given that the proposed development will act as
an elevated levy in amassive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence you can to bezar,on the'Gold Coast City Council and Ridong to provide
the information requested by Wilson Haynesto all likely-fload- affected residents of Valley and downstream.

Y ours Sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing p€

NOTE The information contained iri this e-mail is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you
receive this e-mail by mistake please promptly ifiform us by reply e-mail and then del ete the e-mail and destroy
any printed copy. Y ou must not disserninate; cistribute, copy, disclose or usein any way the information in the
e-mail.

PRIVACY We respect your privacy and we are committed to protecting your personal information that you
provided to us. We intend to use such’information for purposes of supporting your relationship with us by
providing content that/s suitable to your needs and alerting you to new information as it becomes available. We
do not sell, trade or transier Us&y/Information to third parties.

PRIVACY DISCLA!MER This document (and any accompanying file attachments) isintended solely for the
use of the individual‘or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that is personal, privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure. Any dissemination, or copying of this document to anyone but the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document in error, please notify the sender
immeciately by email and destroy any copies of the message (including any accompanying file attachments).
Furtkermore, we accept no responsibility for the content of any email which is sent by an employee that is of a
per’'sonai-nature. Thank you.

All\attachments should be checked for viruses. We do not guarantee that this e-mail is virus or error free and
can takeno responsibility for any computer virus which might be transferred by way of this e-mail.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosit
From:

To: Jan Stuckey; LGRMA - Ministerial; State Development;

Subject: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE
Date: Sunday, 2 December 2018 6:51:15 PM

Dear Gold Coast Council, Queensland State Government and Tallebudgera Valley L.ocal
Government Representatives,

| am writing to you with regard to RIDONG’ s proposed ' TALLEBUDGERA
WELLNESS CENTRE' at the site bounded by Tallebudgera Creek Rd and Tallebudgera
Connection Rd in Tallebudgera Valley.

Like alarge number of other residents and property ownersin this district, | strongly
oppose this project —in its entirety— for many reasons. Among them, the applicant’ s request
for the rezoning of the proposed development site from rurai-to high density.

Allowing such arezoning would not only give the green-iight to a development totally at
odds with the very character of the district, it would also represenit a gross betrayal of the
areas current residents by destroying the essential character of the district, which isthe
very reason we all chooseto live here. Furthermore, as all local residents are well aware,
allowing the construction of a massive quasi-canal development in aregion that is
essentially afloodplain and important ecosystem aind habitat for wildlife (in aregion
already under intense pressure from urban sprawi) would be arecipe for future disaster.

Not only would it place the local envirariment, wildiife, population and property at risk,
but it would also set an exceptionally unpopular precedent for further intrusive commercial
developments into the rural-zoned southern vaileys of the Gold Coast Hinterland. Such a
travesty would not be forgotten or feraiven by residents and voters alike.

| would also like to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20-page
'Information Request’, dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant
for the proposed ' Tallebudgera'VValley Wellness Centre’. Clearly, Council engineers are
already well aware of the potential’environmental impacts and risks associated with any
large-scale development on the district’ s flood plain.

Second to that, | aso wish tc express my support for the recent letter written by Messrs
WIlson Haynes {tire pro-borio solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys) to Steven Brett,
Executive Coerdinator M g or Assessment of Gold Coast City Council (dated 27 November
2018) that calis upon the Gold Coast City Council to explain why this 20-page Information
Request did not/iicitice a specific requirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding and
hydraulic assessment for not only the immediate site of the proposed development, as well
asal areasin Taiebudgera Creek's flood zones, both upstream and downstream from the
propGsed devel opment site.

Giventhat the proposed development would act as an elevated levy, the consequences of
any serious flooding would clearly have impacts well beyond the siteitself. It isjust as
clear that RIDONG have given no consideration and show no concern about such risks,
For thisreason, | trust you will collectively put whatever influence you can on both the
Gold Coast City Council and RIDONG to provide the information requested by Wilson
Haynesto all potentially flood- affected residents of Tallebudgera Valley, both up and
downstream from the site of the proposed development.
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Yourssincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal ir|

Tallebudgera Valey
QLD 4228
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Di

From:

To: mail@goldcoast.qgld.com.au

Cc: mayor@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; daphnemcdonald@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; Gail O"Neill;
division12@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; Jan Stuckey; Burleigh@parliament.gld.gov.au; Isaac Harslett; State
Development

Subject: Letter of Objection to DA COM/2018/47_Krawczyk_18.1.19

Date: Saturday, 19 Jaﬁuary 2019 3:22:20 PMSch. (@6 Disciosing |

Attachments: Letter of Objection to DA COM201847 df

ATTO00001.htm

Have Your Say Submission Form|Sch- 4(4)(6) - Disclosirl ¢

ATT00002.htm

RIDONG Site Tidal Inundation Risk from COASTALRISK.com.pdf

ATT00003.htm

RIDONG PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE_| Sch. 4(4)(6 _Letter of Dec2-2018-pdf
ATT00004.htm

Dear Gold Coast City Council, Queensland State Government and L ocal Government
Representatives,

Please find attached below my 'L etter of Objection’ to the RIDONG 'TALLEBUDGERA
WELLNESSCENTRE’ DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL ;in Tallebudgera Valley, Qld
— Gold Coast City Council DA (COM/2018/47).

Theletter (Attachment 1) isentitled: L etter of Objection to DA

com/2018/47>" " "**"18 1.19 pdf

Also attached below are three further supporting PDF documents, including:

Attachment 2. A completed ‘Have Y-ouir Sav’ submission form: Have Your Say
Submission Form | @ -Pecesnt g 4 19/ df

Attachment 3. GIS Mapping image show both current and future tidal inundation threat to
the site of the proposed RIDONG development: RIDONG Site Tidal Inundation Risk
from COASTAL RISK.com.pdf

Attachment 4. My previcusletier of December 2nd 2018 objecting to the RIDONG
development proposal: RIDONG PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS
CENTRE[/>" “WE59%5™) &tter of Dec 2 2018.pdf

Sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6j - Diselosing personal inforn

Tallebudgera Valley
QLD 4228

SCh! 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

18" Jan, 2019

Tallebudgera Valley
QLD 4228

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

OBJECTION TO:
RIDONG'S TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL
(COM/2018/47)

Dear Gold Coast City Council, Queensland State Government and Local Governiment
Representatives,

| am writing to you, once again, with regard to RIDONG’s proposed ‘TALLEBUDGERA
WELLNESS CENTRE’ (Application Number COM/2018/47) at the site bounded by
Tallebudgera Creek Rd and Tallebudgera Connection Rd in Tallebudgera Valley.

(Attached to this email is my initial letter of objection to the proposed, dated 2" Dec 2018.)

Since my last letter, I’'ve had the opportunity to further research the RIDONG development
proposal and also review Gold Coast City Council’s extensive initialiist of objections to the
project outlined in the DA. Due to my increasing concern about the proposal and RIDONG’s
extremely poor (or even contemptuous) response to Couricil’s request for further
information, | felt compelled to follow up with this more detailed objection.

As | wrote in my last letter, like a large (and rapidly growing) number of residents and
property owners in this district, | strongly oppese this project —in its entirety— for many
reasons. For clarity, I've listed the grounds formy objection in the sub-sections below:

OBJECTIONS:

1. As noted in the GCCC’s owri docurnentation associated with this DA, the proposed
development in Tallebudgera Valley is in complete contravention of the Gold
Coast City Council’s ‘City Plan’ — and also totally at odds with the district’s
character, zoning and plarned function (as enshrined in statutory law).

While all lots on which the proposed development falls are zoned rural, the development
itself is both high-density and entirely commercial in nature. This makes it utterly
unsuitable for placement in an low-density rural/rural-urban residential and primary
production cemmuinity.

As noted/in.the GCCC’s extensive list of objections, the development is “not only totally at
odds with the character of the area, but it would also be in direct violation of Gold Coast
City ptanning intentions.”

Obviously, RIDONG have no interest in discussing such facts. This has been made clear by
theirtotal'lack of community consultation, intentional attempts to side-step possible
criticism by timing the ‘Public Notification Period’ over the XMAS and school holidays, and
the piacing of required development notification signage (as late as possible) in spots
where it is simply unsafe for anyone to stop and read them.
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The development notification sign shown below, for example, is placed among long grass
on the site’s boundary Tallebudgera Connection Rd boundary (opposite Coplicks Rd.)
alongside a 70km/h stretch of road with no footpath.

Should passers-by even notice what the sign is and wish to read it, this is clearly not a safe
place for anyone to actually stop and do so, wouldn’t you agree? The sign’s location is both
inaccessible and potentially hazardous to get to, unless of course you like getting muddy
feet, potentially being bitten by snakes and then being ruri over.

2. As a result of being situated on the Tallebudgera Creek flood plain, this proposed
high-density development would present a significant and irreversible ecological
threat to local fauna and flora (incli:ding koaias, which are now said to be facing
extinction in many areas by 2050, dus to ongoing habitat loss).

At this time, RIDONG has als¢ failed to provide any scientific data whatsoever to
demonstrate the development would not have serious adverse effects on the
health of Tallebudgera Creek itse!f and the lifeforms that reside in and around it.

This is totally unacceptabhic.

It would also be extremeiy hypocritical for Council to allow the rezoning of this land (from
low-density rural to high-density commercial/tourism/residential) while at the very same
time mailing out newsletters that urge residents to ‘Help Protect Our Koalas’ and educate
themselves on ‘Living in‘Balance With Nature’. (‘Gold Coast Community News’ bulletin —
January 2019, p.3)

In summary, despite RIDONG’s effort to make proposed development appear
‘environmentally-friendly’, it is self-evident that they are both uninformed and
unconcerned.about a wide range of serious environmental issues the development would
pose’ta the locai’'environment.

W

As a result of being situated on the Tallebudgera Creek Flood Plain, the proposed
development is indisputably in a significant flood-risk zone (as has been noted by
Council’s own engineers). The development also stands to considerably
exacerbate and amplify local flood risks, not only on the site itself, but also to all
areas up and downstream of it, as well as numerous laterally situated properties.
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RIDONG’s responses to the Council Development Assessors’ questions on the matter of
Flood Risk is totally inadequate, arrogant and ill-informed.

Demonstrating that information in the DA about this issue is not only plain wrong, but also
intentionally misleading (if not down-right deceptive), is also not all at all difficult. See, for
example, the rosy picture RIDONG tries to paintin:

‘RESPONSE TO CITY OF GOLD COAST INFORMATION REQUEST — TALLEBUDGERA \WELLNESS
AND TOURISM GARDENS PROJECT: Section 4. HYDRAULIC ENGINEERING PP.27-29
(21 Dec 2018, GPO148, Final)

While RIDONG tries to convince Council and the community the development poses no
flood-risk problem and that there’s “nothing to see here”, let’s see what scientists who
inform our Federal, State and Local Governments have to say about future floed risks in
South East Queensland:

More Intense Downpours ® Rising Sea Level ¢ More Frzgfuent Sea Level Extremes

“.. the intensity of heavy rainfall events is likely to increase.”

“Sea level is projected to rise by 0.8m above present day levels by 2100.”

”

“Higher sea levels will increase the risks of coastal hazards such as storm tide inundation.

(Image andauotes from: ‘Climate Change in the South East Queensland Region’; Department of Environment
ond Heritage Protection, State of Queensland, 2016.)

nttps://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&qg=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=13&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwix
t6ab- PPfAhXWbCsKHZMVAI8QFjAMegQIChAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.qld.gov.au%2F data%2Fassets%
2Fpdf {ile%2F0023%2F67631%2Fseq-climate-change-impact-
summary.pdf&usg=A0vVaw22t7kGOejlvsKEOtShAtnO
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More intense downpours. Rising Sea Level. More frequent Sea Level Extremes.

With regard to such climate projections, there is a notable photograph from 1967 in the
Executive Summary of the Government report entitled: Climate Change Risks to Australia’s
Coast; Australian Government, Department of Climate Change; Commonwealth of
Australia, 2009; p.5)

https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&g=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=10&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjS
10j4 vPfAhVMcCsKHaU4BR8QFjAJegQIChAC&url=httes%3A%2F%ZFwww.environment.gov.au%2Fsystem%2F
files%2Fresources%2Ffa553e97-2ead-47bb-ac80-¢12adffea944%2Ffiles%2Fcc-risks-full-
report.pdf&usg=A0vVaw1l1CHwUd2mcZSds7337dviC

On page 87 of the same report from 2009, it also states:
“Climate change risk to settlemenis

Inundation analysis suggests that between 35,900 and 56,900 residential buildings in
Queensland may be at risk of inuridation from a sea-level rise of 1.1 metre. The current
replacement value of the residential buildings at risk is between $10.5 billion and 516 billion.

Based on this onalysis, Queensland has the second highest number of residential buildings
at risk in Austraiia. if storm tides were included in the inundation analysis for Queensland it
is likely that a higher number of properties would have been identified as at risk.

Local government areas that have the greatest level of risk are Moreton Bay, Mackay, the
Gold'Coast; Fraser Coast, Bundaberg and the Sunshine Coast, which collectively represent
aimost 85 per cent of residential buildings at risk of inundation in Queensland from a sea-
levei rise 6f 1.1 metres (upper range; Figure 5.15). The coastal LGAs of south-east
Queensland are all represented within the top ten LGAs at risk.”
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Let’s keep in mind, this report was published a decade ago. Since then, voluminous
amounts of new scientific data have shown the risk of extreme weather events is already
worse than previously estimated.

For example, in February 2017, the Australian Bureau of Meteorology, issued a bulletin
stating:

Droughts and flooding rains already more likely as climate change plays
havoc with Pacific weather

Increasing risk

Under the high-emissions scenario, the models project a 90% increase in-the
number of major Pacific rainfall disruptions by the early 21st ceritury, andd
130% increase during the late 21st century, both relative to pre-industrial
times. The latter means that major disruptions will tend to gccur-évery four
years on average, instead of every nine.

The risk has already increased

While changes to the frequency of major changes in Pacific rainfall appear
likely in the future, is it possible that humans have already increased the
risk of major disruption?

It seems that we have: the frequency of major rainfull disruptions in the
climate models had already increased by, aratind 30% relative to pre-

industrial times prior to the year 2000. “

http://www.bom.gov.au/climate/updates/articles/a023.shtml|

Bringing matters back to the RIDONG development proposal:

It is clearly evident the applicant has failed to provide Council with any solid
scientific data on the potential hydroiogical risks the development would pose —
not only on the site itse!f —but also to the surrounding district, all low-lying
properties in the catchment area feeding the flood plain, as well as the tidal inlet.

Even Council’s own 2016 hydrological assessment for this zone itself fails to
incorporate data frorn the extreme flooding event of March/April 2017,
produced by the rermnants of Tropical Cyclone Debbie.

But residents saw the results with their own eyes — and it is self-evident that
allowirng the canstruction of irreversible earthworks, artificial lakes, canals and
high-density development in the middle of a high-flood-risk area is a recipe for
future disaster.

Knowing the rapidly increasing threat level we face as a result of climate
change, scientists state exactly the same thing.

See, for example, the Climate Council summary discussing the immediate impact
of Cyclone Debbie in March 2017, entitled:
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‘Intense Rainfall and Flooding: The Influence of Climate Change’

https://www.climatecouncil.org.au/uploads/5dafe61d7b3f68d156abd97603d67075.pdf

This document states:

Extreme Rainfall in Australia: General climate projections for the future

A 2°Crise in average global temperatures could result in a 10-30% increase’in
extreme downpours (Bao et al. 2017). In Australia, extreme rainfall events are
projected, with high confidence, to increase in intensity, where extreme everits
are defined as the wettest day of the year and the wettest day in 20-years
(CSIRO and BoM 2015; Bao et al. 2017). The tendency for an incredse in
intensity may be stronger for the larger, rarer events (current 1-in-20 yedr
events) (Rafter and Abbs 2009) particularly at the sub-daily timescole (Westra et
al. 2013).

For Queensland and New South Wales, the two states most badly affected by
ex-Tropical Cyclone Debbie, extreme rainfall events are liikely'to worsen. For
example, maximum one- day rainfall is expected to increase by up to 17 and
18% for New South Wales and Queensland respectively, by the end of the
century for a high emissions scenario, relative to 1986-2005 climate (CSIRO and
BoM 2015).

Quite aside from the risks associated with the increasing number and severity
of extreme rainfall events, Council must also corsider the matter of rising
global sea levels and tidal surges.

In the following pages is an image from www.coastalrisk.com.au which is of
direct relevance to the site of the proposed RIDONG development, showing the
inundation risk to both the site.itseif and the surrounding region.

The scientific data used to produce this image is from the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration {(NOAA) in the United States. Their studies reveal that global
sea levels could rise by 2 irietres’by 2100 if emissions remain at current levels. This
scientifically-supported figure’is substantially higher than the 74-centimetre increase
proposed in a 2013 Inter-governmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) report.

(See: Climate change’-* Model predicts Australia to lose famous sites in new sea-level rise; 23" May 2017;
https://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-05-23/coastal-areas-at-risk-new-climate-study-reveals /8549934 )

The dark blue area in the following GIS image shows potential inundation of the RIDONG
site with current ‘highest tide’ levels, while the light blue area shows where flooding would
extend with a projected sea-level rise of just 0.74 metres over present day levels. (A figure
well-within the range already referred to by the GCCC’s own engineers and development
assessors; see http.//www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/council/flood-heights-maps-2222.html)

A full size copy of this Coastal Risk GIS Mapping image is attached to this email.
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As the image clearly shows, the RIDONG development site is among the most
vulnerable and high-risk zones of both CURRENT and FUTURE flood activity in
the Tallebudgera Valley flood plain area.

And this is without an entire “village” built across it on a system man-made
waterways, lakes and rows of terraformed artificial levees lined with
immovable structures.

Furthermore, the potential flooding shown in this image is only from TIDAL
inundation. Floodwaters produced by any simultaneous extreme rainfall event
have to be added on top to properly project the possible scale of the disaster
that may unfold in this area any time nature deems.

Given all the currently available scientific data, it is impossible not to’conclude
that allowing the RIDONG development to proceed would create a recipe for
inevitable future disaster which may well place lives and property at
significantly elevated levels of risk.

This would be a direct violation of Gold Coast City Council’s legal responsibility to
the community, and surely expose the Gold Coast City Council to another
extreme risk —in the form of future litigation.

Businessmen can say whatever they want to try and sell their development, but the simple
fact is, due to its location, no amount of low-level geo-engineering at the RIDONG
development’s site will ever prevent nature from smashing it all to pieces in a day —and
the first big storm that hits the site will prove that.

On scientific grounds alone, it is the Gold Coast City Council’s legal and moral
duty to reject the RIDONG development in its entirety. It is quite clearly an
unsafe location for this project to be undertakeri - as is already confirmed by
the Gold Coast City Council’s own flé2d and inundation risk maps:

Natural Hazard Flood Managenment Areas - City of Gold Coast

www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/gcplanringscheme 0110/attachments/planning_scheme_maps/overlay
maps/OM17_POTENTIAL_FLOOD!NG/OMA17_33.pdf

Potential Flood Inundation Overlay Map - OM17 - City of Gold Coast
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/gcplanningscheme _0803/maps/overlay _maps/OM_17.pdf

4, Traffic Congesticn Impacts

As Tallebudgera Valiey and its surrounds are rural in nature (and zoned as such in law), the
roads surround the'site were obviously never designed to cope with high-traffic volumes
or accommodate ongoing streams of tour buses.

Even the increased level of low-density residential development in the area over recent
yeai's has left the community struggling with serious congestion — especially during school
drop-off and pick-up times.

The RIDONG development site itself lies at the very epicentre of the valley’s most

congested roads and intersections and would clearly amplify traffic flow problems by a
considerable margin.
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Furthermore, given the extremely close proximity of the site to two local schools, it doesn’t
take a rocket scientist to see how easily such significant traffic increases in the area around
the site could turn it into a ‘high-risk danger zone’ for school children (on foot and on bikes,
especially) — as well as a road accident hot-spot.

Putting a set of lights in at Old Coach Road, or the intersection of Tallebudgera Connection
Road and Tallebudgera Creek Road, (or anywhere else around the site for that matter)
would obviously do nothing whatsoever to adequately address this problem.

Another entirely pertinent question that remains unaddressed is how further traffic
congestion produced the RIDONG development may impact local residents during crisis
such as extreme floods or bushfires. This is of particular significance to those further.up
Tallebudgera Valley who rely entirely on a single one-lane road to get in an-cut cf the area.

5. The GCCC’s own documentation outlines dozens of other areas with which the
RIDONG DA presently fails to comply. And there are perfectly reasonable grounds
for residents to take serious objection with all of them all.

Acid sulphate soils, sewerage management, the risk to the ecological balance of
Tallebudgera Creek and its flora and fauna, structures of a height, style and number totally
inconsistent with the current character of the district or allowaklet:nder city planning
statutes, proposed hours of operation, general loss of amenity... the list goes on and on.

And to make matters worse, RIDONG's response to Council’s request for further

information on, or consideration about, the majority of these matters has been largely to
say: “We don’t think it’s a problem... and if you dg, then that’s your problem.”

Take for example, this passage from page 22 of RIDCNG’s ‘RESPONSE TO CITY OF GOLD
COAST INFORMATION REQUEST — TALLEBUDGERA)\WELLNESS AND TOURISM GARDENS
PROJECT: REPORT-21122018-GP0148 COGC IR-RESPONSE ; Section 3.2. ITEM 2: DEGREE OF
NON-COMPLIANCE. [Emphasis Added]

Response

The Applicant’s notes ‘the Lounci!’s opinion about perceived non-
compliance with the City Plan strategic framework. As the Council has not
substantiated or.validated its opinions, it is not possible for the Applicant
to respond individualiy to 2ach item raised in the above information
request item.

The Applicant maintdins the position set out in the submitted Town Planning
Report'that the-non-compliance with the City Plan is limited to the following
elements:

(c) Strategic Outcome 3.5.1 (10) of the Strategic Framework relating to rural
production areas;

{b)-Specific Outcome 3.5.6.1 (1) of the Strategic Framework relating to rural
production areas; and

{ci’The purpose and overall outcomes of the Rural Zone code.

We respectfully disagree with the Council’s opinion that there is broad

ranging non-compliance with the City Plan arising as a result of the
proposed development, other than the discrete matters identified above.
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Really? As a Tallebudgera resident, rate-payer and voter, | say to RIDONG:

How dare you tell Council and the community that because you don’t like certain laws,
regulations and the Gold Coast ‘City Plan’ that we simply need to change or reinterpret
them. What audacity and arrogance!

How can RIDONG possibly think that it is perfectly reasonable to just bowl into a quietrurai
community with their proposed ‘New Age Disneyland’ and not be asked proper and
reasonable questions about it?

| can assure anyone reading this letter of objection that local residents most certaiiniy do
NOT think this is reasonable in any manner.

Such displays of open contempt and disregard for local planning and zoning regulations,
refusal to properly respond to Council’s reasonable questions, or consider the local
community’s concerns in any manner whatsoever, is only going to strengthen opposition to
RIDONG’s proposal —and significantly.

In summary:

While RIDONG may argue foreign visitors have a need to be kept “in' their comfort zone”, |
would suggest the safety and ‘comfort zone’ of residents who've spent their life savings to
buy a property here deserves far higher priority.

Even more importantly, | again emphasise that the scientific facts are clear:

The flood plain of Tallebudgera Valley is a region at high risk of potentially life-
threatening environmental impacts from flooding‘and inundation (as well as bushfire). As
such, it is an entirely inappropriate place for suich a development to be located. Allowing
such development at this site would fly in the face of all respectable city planning advice
and principles, including that issued by Australian Federal and State Government
agencies.

6. Adverse Sociological lmipact

In order to generate support for their'proposed project, RIDONG are promising hundreds of
thousands of tourists wili come tovisit their ‘Wellness Centre’ in Tallebudgera Valley:

For the existing community, this simply means:

Whai? All thosépeople? Coming here? To this quite little rural-zoned
low-density flood-prone valley with its couple of one-lane roads in and
out? Surely you must be joking?

The fact.is; residents of the Gold Coast’s Southern Valleys already accommodate tourists
and visitors, beth foreign and local, in the area all the time. But those visitors come to
enjoy the area for what it is now.

As local community meetings have recently demonstrated, we do not accept there is any
need whatsoever (nor legal grounds) for rezoning land in the area to allow the type of
tourist development that RIDONG propose.

The objections of Gold Coast City Planners suggest they don’t either.

10
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We also find it highly offensive to have RIDONG tell us that we “need” this development.

WE DO NOT NEED THIS.
WE NOT WANT THIS.
IT IS IN VIOLATION OF STATUTORY LAW.

IT IS UNSAFE FOR THE COMMUNITY.

SUMMARY:

RIDONG’s proposed development is not envisioned in any way to be an integrated addition
to the existing community of Tallebudgera Valley and its environs. It is a solely commercial
enterprise seeking to build a large-scale, high-density, semi-residential ‘new-age theme
park’ and ‘private enclave’ for foreign visitors within an already existing rural and low-
density residential community.

After handing over their money, the majority of foreign tourists will simply be shipped in
on buses, ‘rejuvenated’, ‘educated’, married, fluffed, wined and dined, before being sent
back home again to their regular lives.

This is all about making money, not ‘Wellness’.

11
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| would suggest the existing local community will receive little or no benefit from the
development, while the vast majority of profit it may generate is also likely to make its way
overseas.

RIDONG openly argue that Council regulations and the Gold Coast City Plan and its
associated laws should all be changed to allow this project to proceed.

But although RIDONG seeks to profit off the tranquil rural environment and atmosphere of
Tallebudgera Valley, it has already demonstrated quite clearly that it does not —and never
will-share the same priorities and concerns as the residents who already live and work in
this district.

Despite all the ‘feel-good’, glossy-image, perception-management marketing in their DA,
RIDONG has also totally failed to display any appropriate level of concern or respect for the
local environment, or its animal and plant residents — let alone the human-ones,

Aside from all other considerations, a vast body of scientific data uneguivocally shows
the proposed RIDONG development site —right in the middle of a coasteal flood plain- is in
EXACTLY the sort of location where it is unsafe to build any terraformed development of
this scope and nature. And as a result of climate change, the risk to safety is also rapidly
increasing.

As such, allowing this development to proceed would inveive the Gold Coast City Council
(and/or the State Government) wilfully overlooking citizen’s safety and bending the law
to meet the demands of a private corporation whose primary priority is profit.

The placing of profit and corporate interests abeve the moral and legal duty to protect
human lives and the environment is the precise sort of behaviour that would only further
corrode the public’s already waning trust in politicians, governments and our civil
institutions. It also stands to make iridividual voters —and indeed entire communities —
extremely angry.

Allowing the RIDONG developrrent to proceed would represent exactly this type of
reprehensible and skewed decisior-making.

| can assure Council, RIDONG and all other parties involved in assessing this development
application, any notiori thisis acceptable to the residents of Tallebudgera Valley and the
surrounding region is/wildly misplaced.

Sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing p£rgong

allebudgera Valley 4228
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discld

From:

To: State Development

Subject: Ridong

Date: Saturday, 1 December 2018 2:22:21 PM
Dear Minister

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Information Request dated 26
Octaober 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant of this project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning from rurai. to righ density;
the massive quasi-canal development in aregion that is essentialy a floodplain and an importan: ecosystem for
the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Planning laws as apparently malleable as they &are, it will set a
precedent for further intrusive commercia devel opments into our rural-zoned scuthernvalleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter written to Steven Brett, Executive Coordinator Major
Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 November 2018, by Messrs'Wilscn Haynes, the pro-bono
solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the Gaid Coast City Council to explain why it
did not include in its 20-page I nformation Request, a requirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding and
hydraulic assessment not only of the immediate site, but for areasin the Tallesuidgera Creek flood zones, both
upstream and downstream from the proposed development site, given that the proposed devel opment will act as
an elevated levy in amassive flood zone.

| trust that you will bring what influence you can to bear,on the Gold Coast City Council and Ridong to provide
the information requested by Wilson Haynesto al likeiy-fload- affected residents of Valley and downstream.

Y ours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pet
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - |

From:

To: LGRMA - Ministerial; State Development; divisionl4@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; divisionl@goldcoast.qld.gov.au;
division3@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; currumbin@parliament.qld.gov.au

Subject: re RIDONG

Date: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:02:43 PM

To whom it may concern

| am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Inforimiation
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
Ridong to provide the information requested by/Wilson Haynes to all likely-flood- affected
residents of Valley and downstream.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pe

From:

To: division14@qgoldcoast.gld.gov.au

Cc: divisionl@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; division3@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; State Development; LGRMA - Ministerial;
currumbin@parliament.gld.gov.au

Subject: RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

Date: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:03:23 PM

RE: RIDONG - PROPOSED TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE PROPOSAL

I am writing to express my support for The Gold Coast City Council's 20- page Information
Request dated 26 October 2018, directed to Ridong, the proponent/applicant ofthis project.

| am totally against this project for many reasons, least of which are not, the rezoning ffom rural
to high density; the massive quasi-canal development in a region that is'essentially a floodplain
and an important ecosystem for the hinterland; and the fact that, with City Pianwing laws as
apparently malleable as they are, it will set a precedent for further intrusive commercial
developments into our rural-zoned southern valleys.

| am also writing to express my support for the letter writter.te.Steven Brett, Executive
Coordinator Major Assessment of Gold Coast City Council on 27 Novernber 2018, by Messrs
WIllson Haynes, the pro-bono solicitors for Save Our Southern Valleys. That letter calls upon the
Gold Coast City Council to explain why it did not include in its'20-page Information Request, a
requirement for Ridong to undertake a flooding ant hydraulic assessment not only of the
immediate site, but for areas in the Tallebudgera’Creék flood zones, both upstream and
downstream from the proposed development site; giventhat the proposed development will act
as an elevated levy in a massive flood zone:

| trust that you will bring what influence you can to/bear on the Gold Coast City Council and
Ridong to provide the information requested by Wilson Haynes to all likely-flood- affected

residents of Valley and downstream.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal infor]
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From: State Development
To: Jasmine Melit
Subject: FW: INVITATION TO TALLEEBUDGERA COMMUNITY MEETING
Date: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:36:27 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image005.jpa
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From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:26 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: State Development <StateDevelopment@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: INVITATION TO TALLEEBUDGERA COMMUNITY MEETING

Dear Mark

State Development will accept this referral for appropriate action via the Planning Group.

ESU: Please register as incoming correspondence

Thank you,

Annette Hecker

A/ Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Director-General
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planring

P: 07 345 26871

E: dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Level 38, 1 William Street, Biisbane (LD 4600
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
LET’S CONNECT

B2
cid:image015.jpg@01D4235D.4B563AA0

From: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 3:50 PM
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To: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: INVITATION TO TALLEEBUDGERA COMMUNITY MEETING

Good afternoon

. . . . Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi
Please find below an invitation from > #(® - Prsclosind

o meet and discuss a development applicationtor
a development on the Floodplain of the Tallebudgera Creek. As this does not fall under Minister

Bailey’s portfolio, | have been requested to refer the invite to Minister Dick.
Can you please confirm you accept referral of this initiation.
Kind Regards

Mark Rath

Departmental Liaison Officer

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Department of Transport and Main Roads
1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 2644 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7503 | M| Sch-4(4)6) - Disclosing perg

E: TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au or mark.w.rath@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

https://inside.tmr.qgld.gov.au/corp/commshub/Publishingimages/Email-Transport-Inspector.jpg

B

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
From: (4)(6) g p

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Transport and Main Roads <IransportatidMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: INVITATION TO TALLEEBUDGERA COMMUNITY MEETING

To Mark Bailey MP
Dear Sir,

| suspect you are-aware a DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION has been submitted to the City of The Gold
Coast Council by Ridong {Australia) International Pty Ltd for a large development on the Floodplain of
the Tallebudgera Creek. Please see attached flyer. This Application is now in the Public Notification
Period and there is-a ,Community Meeting next week, which | would like to invite you to on behalf of
the Cammunity.

Date and Time: Wed 16 Jan at 530pm
Venue: Tallebudgera Community Hall, 611 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera
Valiey

Many in the local community are just recovering from the floods that followed Cyclone Debbie in

March 2017 and there is significant concern locally that this is an inappropriate Development for this
location from a flooding risk point of view, not to mention the fact that it is totally non-compliant with
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the City Plan.

We would very much like you to come to the meeting to hear of the local concerns and explain to the
constituents what role the Sate Government can play in protecting our pristine ‘Rural Landscape and
Environment Precinct’.

| look forward to hearing from you and | hope to meet you on the evening.

Kind regards,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are-not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have'received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transtrission.

DIY image (624x640) (195x200)

This email, together withi any attachments, isintended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as'possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of thisemail, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on ity any forim of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of thisemail is
also prohibited.

Unless staied otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the' Queensiand Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

7R 3 3k 3k K 3K 3k 3k %k ok >k 3k 3k %k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 5k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 5k >k >k 3k 3k 5k 3k >k 3k 3k 5k 5k %k >k 3k 3k 5k 5%k %k 3k 3k 3k 5k %k %k 3k %k >k %k %k %k k >k k %k

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
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intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk skoak ks sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk ok k

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged informatign and may be protected by copyright. You must
not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to
this message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken/d¢livery.to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments: If you receive this message in error please notify
the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The/Department does not accept any responsibility for
any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use sf;any informatien contained in this email and/or attachments.

This email, together with any attachments, isintendad for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relieson it; any form of discicsure, modaiiiication, distribution and /or publication of this email is
also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaii-represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queendland Government.

Please consider the environiment before printing this email.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - D

From:

To: LGRMA - Ministerial; State Development; Premier; Division14 (Divisionl4@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au);
Division13; Division12; division11@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; Division10@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; Division9;
Division8; Division7; Division6; Division5; Division4; division3@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au;
divisionl@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; Division2

Subject: Ridong- Proposed Tallebudgera Development- FLOOD MODELLING WILL BE INEFFECTIVE

Date: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 1:30:26 PM

Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
image003.png

2642_001.pdf

Dear Public Leaders
On behalf of Save Our Southern Valleys- STOP RIDONG, we submit herewith the attached letter

for your consideration.

WARNING: Law Firms have been victims of fraudulent hijacking of email accounts which’has resulted in losses of large
sums of money. DO NOT act on ANY email which appears to be from us or anyoneglse, and whichprovides details of a
bank account into which you are asked to deposit monies without FIRST telephoning-the’2pparent sender to confirm the
authenticity of the request.

Yours faithfully

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

07 5536 3055 | Seh- 44)(6

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

We deliver you the best outcomes, efficiently and afferdably.

LOGO Wilson Haynes

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosif|

Connect with us on
Since 1983
Business | Commercial | Companies | Ccnveyaricing | Estates - wills - deceased estates - contested estates | Family

Law | IP | Litigation

A: Level 2, Wharf Central, 75-77 Wharf St,/Tweed Heads NSW 2485 | 14/463 Trees Rd, Tallebudgera QLD 4228

M: PO Box 931 Tweed Heads NSW 2485 | P: 07 5536 3055 | F:07 5536 8782 | E: admin@wilsonhayneslaw.com.au | W:
www.wilsonhayneslavv. comzay

A division of Beacon Business-Directions P/L ABN 71 114 557 121

Liability limited by a sghefme approved unider Professional Standards Legislation. This email is confidential as between the sender and the addressee. If received in
error, please do not/Copy or resend-and-notify sender and permanently delete from your records. Legal professional privilege is claimed.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosir|

From:

To: Eederal - MacPherson; GCCC - Division 12 councillor; GCCC - Division 13 councillor; GCCC - Division 14
councillor; GCCC Mayor; State - Burleigh electorate; State - Currumbin electorate; State Development

Subject: Proposed Ridong Development

Date: Friday, 25 January 2019 2:11:22 PM

Attachments: Grounds for Objection 25-1-19.pdf

| write to advise that | am opposed to the proposed Ridong development at Tallebudgera
and attach my reasons for objection which | have also officially lodged with Council. I ask
that you, as my representatives, take note of my points of objection and use your influence
to express my concerns at appropriate forums.

Thank you,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal inforn

{'Sch.4(4)(6) - Disclosing e Tall ebudgera QL D 4228.
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From: Sch. 4(4)(6)

To: mail@goldcoast.gld.gov.au; daphnemcdonald@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; divisionl4@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au;
division3@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; divisionl4@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au; division12@goldcoast.gld.gov.au;
currumbin@parliament.gld.gov.au; Burleigh@parliament.qgld.gov.au; State Development; Isaac Harslett;
mayor@goldcoast.qld.gov.au

Subject: Objection to Ridong Development DA COM/2018/47

Date: Saturday, 26 January 2019 5:17:42 PM

Attachments: DA COM_2018 47 Objection.pdf

To Gold Coast City Council and Queensland State and Local Government Representatives,

Please find attached my letter of objection to Ridong “Wellness Centre” development (DA
COM/2018/47).

Sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informd

Tallebudgera
QLD 4228
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From:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatior

26" January 2019

Tallebudgera
Qld 4228

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

RE: RIDONG TALLEBUDGERA WELLNESS CENTRE DEVELOPIENT PROPOSAL
(COM/2018/47)

To Gold Coast City Council, Queensland State Government, & Local
Government Representatives.

The development proposal submitted by the Ridong Group is breathtaking in
its arrogance & disdain for the concerns of the residents of Tallebudgera and
Tallebudgera Valley.

This highly inappropriate developmeitapplication by the Ridong Group shows
complete ignorance as to why the residents of the hinterland have chosen to
live here in the first place. Nor does it fit the Gold Coast City plan.

| have lived on my property for almost Smyears. In 1990 the Tallebudgera
School was a small building akin‘to a bush school. Now its expansion has
multiple buildings & students and the result being extreme traffic congestion
with hundreds of vehicies at drop off & pickup times.

St Andrews Schoo! & Aged Care Centre did not exist, but the congestion caused
now has been repeated. For the residents who are required to pass what
would be the entrance to the “Wellness Centre” to reach the Man on the
Bike/Trees Road area it would be a nightmare.

Formany years | and my neighbours had koala’s traversing our immediate
properties. Unfortunately the death toll for these valued animals has risen
alarimingly from the already increased traffic flow into these valleys.
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The risk of being able to exit this area in case of floods or fires is also of great
concern by the sheer number of motor vehicles coming into & leaving the area
of this proposed development, even as it currently stands.

The proposed development site is a FLOOD PLAIN.

| have been trapped by floodwater in the past blocking the exit roads and have
been unable to get to essential services . With a development the size & nature
of the Ridong proposal, the chaos it would create is inevitabie.

| have witnessed the rising water levels over the years wihen we have had a
heavy downpour. The Eddie Kornhauser Reserve floods'eveiy time ,particularly
since the Lakewoods Estate has been built.The Ridong Develepment would
only make this problem worse - and considerably <o.

Sch. 4(

| speak from experience of  years living here. Anyone'can try & ignore FACTS
if it suits their purpose. In this case, money to be made, which will not be of
any benefit to the homeowners who have invested their life savings into this
beautiful natural area.

Progress is a fact of life, but this development would create the opposite
effect. The application by Ridong to build a centre of this size is so
inappropriate and could hardlyise deemed a progressive inclusion into one of
the few remaining natural areas untouched by ghastly commercial
developments that only tenefit their owners.

Furthermore, the local recycling centre will have to triple in size to
accommodate the waste praducts from such a large number of buildings.

This application must not be allowed to proceed or set a precedent for
development approvais of even more commercial businesses in what is a rural
and low —density nousing only area.

This area is zoned RURAL. It must stay that way.
Please learn from history. Don’t try and rewrite it.

Yours faithfully

Scih._4{4)(6) - Disclosing personal informati
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclog

From:

To: State Development

Subject: Objection to proposed Ridong development Tallebudgera
Date: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 10:47:30 AM
Attachments: Ridong objrction 26-1-19 CAL.pdf

Good morning
| wish to make known my very strong objections to this proposed tourism and housing

development currently lodged with City of Gold Coast planning at present. Please refer to
the attachment for my specific objections. | urge the government departments irivoived
with this development to consider and act on my objections.

With thanks

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

Tallebudgera 4228

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Ridong Development

| wish to object most strongly to this proposed development.

The submission is contrary to the current zoning which is rural, and as such shauld
remain for rural land use. Once developed, it can never be undone, and the unique rurali
“green behind the gold’ of this area will be. lost.

The proposed development is in a floodplain which experiences regularinundation.
Current City regulations stipulate there is not filling of floodplains. This deveiopment
could set a dangerous precedent if allowed to proceed.

By considering filling the floodplain as a possibility, the council isqounishing all those
residents that obeyed this regulation when building their own homes.

The size and scope of the proposed development is not in keeping with the current area
which is predominantly rural residential acreage.

| do not believe sufficient information has been given regarding land use of this area.
Tallebudgera is a local rural residential area not a tourism centre.

| feel the proposed development is far too big for the floadplain’and current zoning.

| strongly object to the blatant disregard to abiding by local planning regulations and
guidelines. This developer has meticulously bought flocodplain, rural zoned land and
ignored the current restrictions that overlay this land: | find this arrogance offensive, as if
the local community and council don’t maiter because Ridong are an International
investor. Their lack of understanding ofhis area and its unique environment, the
community that lives here and the City Council and how it manages city assets is an
insult. Hundreds of hours have been devoted to developing a sustainable city future
plan so why does this developer believe city regulations do not apply to them?

There has been absolutely no-communication between the developer and the local
community. People who live in these vaileys matter. We vote, we pay rates, we work
locally and we contribute to the City of Gold Coast economy.

| do not believe our local area wouid benefit economically from this development.

| do not believe our local area would benefit socially from this development

| do not believe our local area would benefit environmentally from this development.
This development heavily duplicates already existing businesses and can not be
justified. Shopping is available less than 5 kim away at West Burleigh Shopping Centre,
7 kim away at Robina Shopping Town and 9 kim away at Pacific Fair. There is an award
winning 5 star wellness venue at Gwinganna as well as more than 10 similar and related
businesses within.8 kim of this site. There is a wedding chapel and venue less than 2
kim away at Teavine. Are we to assume that this developer believes that the Chinese
guests catered for in this development will not use these City of Gold Coast businesses.
( believe that this tourist development is at odd with the ethos of a multicultural Australia
and.is catering specifically for a Chinese market. As such, | do not believe local Gold
Coast residents will benefit with employment or opportunity.

I"de not believe this semi rural location has suitable infrastructure to cater for a
development of this magnitude. The local road system is already under pressure, |
believe this development will put excessive pressure on local and State roads that could
be avoided if this development was in a more appropriate site.
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| am very concerned about the strong impact this development will have on the fragility
of Tallebudgera creek and future water quality.

| do not believe the applicant has adequately addressed the impact on sensitive local
flora and fauna as the Tallebudgera area is a unique corridor for endangered lecal koaia.
| believe the amenity of this area will be compromised by allowing intensive tourism. | 'do
not believe the semi rural charm of Tallebudgera is enhanced in any way by fhis
development.

| have grave concerns regarding flood management in this area. | believe this iniensive
development will exacerbate the dangers to people and property in-ithis-locai-area.
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From: The Premier
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing per

To: tate Development
Subject: TF/19/6765 - Message fo | Sch- 4(4)(6) - DI
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 1:59:05 PM
Attachments: Task_PDR Details.pdf
Ext-Corro-MC19-041747.pdf
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin
Dear

The Prime Minister, the Honourable Scott Morrison MP has referred your email of 26 June
2019 regarding the proposed development at Tallebudgerato the Premiier for aresponse. |
have been requested to reply to you on behalf of the Premier and Minister for, Trade.

Astheissue you have raised falls within the responsibility of the'Horauralkle Cameron
Dick MP, Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastiuicture and Planning,
your email has been forwarded to his office for consideration and direct response to you on
behalf of the Palaszczuk Government.

Again, thank you for taking the time to write to the Premier.

Y ours sincerely

Office of the Premier

Thisemail isintended only for the addressez. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queandanid-accepts no liability for the contents of this email
except where subsequently confirmed i writing. The opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland.
This email is confidential and may be subject to aclaim of legal privilege. If you have
received thisemail in error, please notify the author and del ete this message immediately
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TASK DETAILS

PDRId: MC19-041747

Subject: Tallebudgera

Correspondence date: 26/06/2019 8:52:38 AM
Correspondence method: Email

INITIATOR(S) DETAILS

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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26/06/2019 06:52:38 PM

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

QLD 71
AU

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatid

Tallebudgera

Hi my name is SO PRI bl ease can you keep Tallebudgera from developers
because they want to straiten the crystal clear creek water like you would imagine
from Hawaii beech and if the developers straiten that creek all that ciystal clear creek
will turn into dark murky water and will cut through the mangroves but the mangrove
trees are the trees that provide the most oxygen than any other treeso that also protect
other animals and the developers have to remember that animais are also living and
with the hi-way it is cutting through David fleays animal sanctuary there are nailed
tailed wolliby witch are extremely endangered nearly extinct and if you re-locate
them they will most likely die of fright and if the developers take Tallebudgera camp,
David fleays animal sanctuary and the creek the you will be the horrible person that
let the last original piece of Queensland and possibly the last resting place of the
yugambeh (native aboriginal people of that place) so ¢an you please make sure that
there are no changes
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From: |Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing person.

To: division13@goldcoast.qld.gov.au
Subject: FW: Having my say| Sch. 4(4)(6) - D|
Date: Sunday, 11 August 2019 2:23:19 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image004.jpa

image006.jpg

image008.jpg

image010.jpg

image012.jpa

image014.jpg

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

From:
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 10:07 AM

To1 Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informi

Subject: Having my say!

“HAVE YOUR SAY”

“If you have received this letter / email and you want to “Have your|say”

PLEASE read, and you may wish to fill in the response form-and email back to us
which we will forward or post on to your City of Gold Coast divisional Councillor,

OR DELETE / and we apologise for any inconvenience.

Even though this is now in the Planning and Environment Court of Appeal (D56/19)
“Having your say” to your Councillor still has a significant impact on their support
and demonstrates the PUBLIC GOOD, COMMUNITY GOOD and DEMOCRACY at
Work.

Proposed Development: FIVE A SIDE FOQTBALL/SOCCER facility in Tallebudgera
MCU 201800164 (Next door to Coplicks Famiily Park, Twin City Baseball Club) [below
are similar facilities southern states Vic-& NSW.] Catering for Paralympian’s Blind and
Sight Impaired, Disabled players, Mini Roa’st0 Masters, sporting schools Intra and
Interschool participation.

This is a proposed development RRIVATE-ENTERPRISE, self-funded, and maintained,
user pays, at NO COST to theg/PUBLIC PURSE.

Please do not hesitate to ¢entat us if you have any questions

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal i
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Image below: Port Macquarie’s 12 court Five a Side Facility

The NEEDS / GAP Assessment RepOit-we-commissioned was significant with a real and
obvious Gap in the available facilities arnd therefore a Need on the Gold Coast and
Queensland.

The most surprising evidence within thereport:

United Kingdom- there.is-now TWICE as many 5 a side football/ soccer players than
the traditional 11v11 a side players

Football Queensland (State wide facility strategy 2018-2022) has 70,273 registered
players and oniy severalrepurposed tennis court facilities less than 10 courts. With 1
Under Size Synthetic Fieid.

Football GoldCoast'hias 11v11, 10,284 registered players with a participation growth
of 4.47%,

Over/00 scheelson the Gold Coast without a single purpose built 5-a-Side football
facility-suitable for Inter-School and Intra-School sport.

Obesity estimated % by age 5-17 years @ 26.6% and 18+ years @ 57.7% very alarming
stats, and the opinion of the experts is that poor diet habits in youth leads to even
worsthabits in adults. Qld Gov. Dept Health 2013- 2012.

_ﬂa.ve vour say MCU 2018000164 : Questions

rQuestions Yes/v Comment:

| No / X
Do you think a 5-a-Side YES Awesome sport for everyone from kids, teens, adults
Football Facility is a good and disabled people of all ages!
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thing for the Gold Coast?

Should council be listening | YES What else is a council for other than to serve their
to the community when community with the actual wants and needs of the
they support a community

development?

Should Paralympic & YES There is so little available for disabled
Dl'lsab'edd Codmpe“t'onsdbf people that is affordable and has eéase of
allowed and supported ~ access/use -~
Does the Public have to NO Supporting local business shouldhe

fund through their Rates / mandatory! Cut the red tape and

Taxes every sports facility confusion and double standardls!

on the Gold Coast if a —

Private entity will finance

and maintain a facility?

Is @ community assessed Yes Support for EVERYONE shows a/well

by how they help the LESS

privileged and disabled?

balanced community

Name

Address

Emall

Phone

Gold Coast Council
Division or Councilor’s
Name if Known

Signature

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6697 Date: 8 November 2018

SUBJECT: Request to exercise ministerial call in powers | [] APPROVED (] NOT APPROVED
for an application for a Resort Complex, 112 | [] NOTED ] COMMENTS
Multiple Dwellings, Dwelling House and
Reconfiguring a Lot at 49 & 109 Tallebudgera
Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera

Hon. Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
RECOMMENDATION Infrastructure and Planning

It is recommended that you:

Date........... Lo, /2018
e decide not to give a proposed call in notice for the ~
application
e sign the attached letter gg pe'SO(Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application
OR

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclog

e approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to
(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed call in notice for the application

e note that, if you decide to consider calling in the applicatiori,there is no statutory timeframe by which
the proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Council (the council) has not yet
made a decision about the application. A separate briefing note will be prepared for your consideration
should you wish to give a proposed call in notice.

KEY ISSUES

e On Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/-lJrbis Pty Ltd (the applicant) lodged an application for
a material change of use for a Resort Complex;. 112 Multiple Dwellings and a Dwelling house and
Reconfiguring a Lot to create three standard format icts, one volumetric lot, and a covenant area.

e The development proposes 112 multiple -dwellings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside
restaurants, chapel, health centre, gailery, hotel-and associated reconfiguration of a lot.

e The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants, State transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and
future State transport corridors and tidal'works or work in a coastal management district.

e SARA s currently assessing the application and is yet to issue its referral agency response.

e On 26 October 2018, the council issued its information request, requesting additional information
relating to non-compliznces with' the City Plan including multiple Themes and Elements of the
Strategic Framework, impact on character of the surrounding area, need for non-residential
components, hydraulic’and /stormwater impacts, constructed lake design and management, tree
retention, traffic, waste; healthcare centre and odour issues. The applicant has three months to
respond to the/information request.

e The application-is.impact assessable under the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 and therefore, the
community will have an opportunity to have their say on the application during the formal public
notification period.

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discld

e On 17 October and 5 November 2018, wrote you (Attachment 3) with concerns relating to
relating to building within the floodplain and conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast. As part of his
enails, > "0 -Pgsked whether you would call in the application and issue an approval, what criteria
would be used to assess the application and what community consultation processes would be
involved:

e Youmay only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

Author: Caitlin Pozzi Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss Approved by Director-General:

Business G : ing Group Business Group: Planning Rachel Hunter
Telephone: Telephone Telephone:
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/5951

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning has assessed the
call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and decide the
development application against all relevant planning instruments, including the/proyisions of
its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there
are no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of the application

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrant-your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should be given at this time.

Stakeholder contact details (where appropriate)

Name Organisation Phone number Email

Minister’'s comments

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
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‘ MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE

Source: MC18/66976646 | Date: 8 November 2018

SUBJECT: Request to exercise ministerial call in powers | [ APPROVED

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:

[J NOT APPROVED

for an application for a Resort Complex, 112 | (] NOTED [0 COMMENTS
Multiple Dwellings, Dwelling House and
Reconfiguring a Lot at 49 &—and 109
Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178,
184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road,

Tallebudgera

Hon. Cameron Dick MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Date........

decide not to give a proposed call in notice for the application_at this time
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosil
sign the attached letter to

proposed call in notice for the application
OR

approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter t
(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed call in notice for the applicatior_atthis
time

Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a

Sch. 4(4)(6) - [

note that, if you decide to consider calling in the application, there is no statutory timefrarine by which
the-a proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Council (the council)’has not yet
made a decision about the application. A separate briefing note will be prepared for your consideration
should you wish to give a proposed call in notice.

KEY ISSUES

On 19 September 2018, Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urkis“Pty Ltd (the applicant)
lodged an application for a material change of use for a Resert-rescit-Complexcomiplex, 112 Multiple

multiple Bwellings-dwellings and a Bwelling-dwelling house and/Fecenfigurngreconfiguring a Letlot
to create three standard format lots, one volumetric lot, and a cavenant area.

The development proposes 112 multiple dwellings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside

restaurants, chapel, health centre, gallery, and a hotel.-aywe asseciatea-reconfiguration-of-a-lot.

The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Refeirai Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants, State transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and
future State transport corridors and tidal works or work in a ceastal management district.

+—0On ....2018, SARA issued its information reauest, requesting/information relating, to..., SARA-s

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

eurrenﬂ%assessmg%%eapphea&e&an&nsyeﬁe B e e

On 26 October 2018, the council issued its information. request, requesting additional information
relating to non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan”2016 (City Plan) including multiple Themes
and Elements of the Strategic Framework, impact on ciharacter of the surrounding area, need for non-
residential components, hydraulic and'stormwater impacts, constructed lake design and management,
tree retention, traffic, waste, healthcare centre and odour issues. The applicant has three months to
respond to the information request,

The application is impact asseszable 'under the Gold-Coast-City Plan 2046 and therefore, the
community will have an oppgcitunity to have-theirsaymakes submissions about-en the application
during the formal public notification period./Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be
able to file an appeal in thie’Plannirg.and Environment Court (P&E Court) about the decision-

On 17 October and-5-Nevember2018, | S+ 4(4)(6) - Disclosing peryyiison Haynes represents the 85-strong
community group called ‘Save Cur Southern Valleys, wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns
relating to relating-te-building within'the floodplain

part-of-his-emails;-Mr Wilsen-and askinged whether you would call in the application and issue an

Author: Caitlin Pozzi,”
Business Group:/Plarining Group
Telephone: 34526808

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss
Business Group: Planning
Telephone: 3452 7909

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter
Telephone: 3452 7029
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‘ MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/569516446

approval; and if so, what criteria would be used to assess the application and what community
consultation processes would be involved. He attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, which included
the comment that ‘notwithstanding that you indicated that you would not be asking the State
Government to call in the project, there was considerable concern and cynicism about the fact that
Ridong had liaised in many meetings with the State Government, to the exclusion of the Gold Coast
City Council. Cr Macdonald listed at least 5- 6 meetings that Ridong had had with the State
Government and only one with the Council. The meeting noted that the State Government could call
the project in, notwithstanding whether you/Council asked them to do so, or not, and that Ridong might
have asked the State Government to call up the application (as was done with Jewel Development.).’

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department)
is not aware of any formal request from Ridong to call in the application.

e On 28 October 2018, Sch. 4(4)6) made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys'.to
the council’s Integrity and Ethics Advisor, against the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter.
Copies were sent to you, as well as to others including the local state member, Jan Stuckey MP_and
to the Crime and Conduct Commission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

The depariment

has assessed the call in request (Attaci1ment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its local' government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess ard decide the
development application against all relevant planning instruments, inzluding the provisions of
its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of'dacided the application, there
are no evident deficiencies in the council's assessment of the apglication

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about the” application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the development thatwould warrant your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should be giveryat this time.

Stakeholder contact details (where appropriate) .
Name Organisation Pione nurnber Email

Minister’'s comments

Page 2 of 3
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‘ ‘ MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/569516446
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6646 Date: 8 November 2018

SUBJECT: Request to exercise ministerial call in powers | [] APPROVED (] NOT APPROVED
for an application for a Resort Complex, 112 | [] NOTED ] COMMENTS
Multiple Dwellings, Dwelling House and
Reconfiguring a Lot at 49 and 109
Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178,

184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road,
TaIIebudgera Hon. Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:

o decide not to give a proposed call in notice for the application at this time

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers¢

e sign the attached letter to Attachment 1), advising that you \will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application
OR

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi
e approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to

(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed call.in nictice for the application at this
time

e note that, if you decide to consider calling in the application, there is no statutory timeframe by which
a proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Couricil (the council) has not yet made
a decision about the application. A separate briefing note will be prepared for your consideration
should you wish to give a proposed call in notice.

KEY ISSUES

e On 19 September 2018, Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd (the applicant)
lodged an application for a material change cf use for'a resort complex, 112 multiple dwellings and a
dwelling house and reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric lot, and a
covenant area.

e The development proposes 112 muitiple dweilings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside
restaurants, chapel, health centre, gailery, and a hotel.

e The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of maririe piants, State transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and
future State transport corridors arid tidal'works or work in a coastal management district.

e On 25 October 2018, SARA issued its information request, requesting information relating to
development impacting on state transport infrastructure, tidal works and works within a coastal
management district and remeval of marine plants.

e On 26 October 2018, the council issued its information request, requesting additional information
relating to non-cempliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan) including multiple Themes
and Elements ofthe Strategic Framework, impact on character of the surrounding area, need for non-
residential componeiits, tiydraulic and stormwater impacts, constructed lake design and management,
tree retention, traffic, waste, healthcare centre and odour issues. The applicant has three months to
respond ta the information request.

e The application-is impact assessable under the City Plan and therefore, the community will have an
opportunity to makes submissions about the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment'Court (P&E Court) about the decision

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatid

e /‘On A7 October 2018, Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community
group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys,” wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns relating to
building within the floodplain and asking whether you would call in the application and issue an

Author: Caitlin Pozzi Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss Approved by Director-General:
Business Group: Planning Group Business Group: Planning Rachel Hunter
Telephonel_:gl Telephone1 Telephone:

................................ .../ 2018
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

approval and if so, what criteria would be_ysed to assess the application and what community
consultation processes would be involved. attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, which included
the comment that ‘notwithstanding that you indicated that you would not be asking the State
Government to call in the project, there was considerable concern and cynicism about the fact that
Ridong had liaised in many meetings with the State Government, to the exclusion of thie Gold Coast
City Council. Cr Macdonald listed at least 5- 6 meetings that Ridong had had /with ithe State
Government and only one with the Council. The meeting noted that the State Governmeinit could call
the project in, notwithstanding whether you/Council asked them to do so, or not, and that Ridorg might
have asked the State Government to call up the application (as was done with Jewe! Development.).’

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department)
is not aware of any formal request from Ridong to call in the application.

On 28 October 2018 ™" " "**made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Cur Scuthern Valleys’ to
the council’s Integrity and Ethics Advisor, against the conduct of the Mayor in\regard to the matter.
Copies were sent to you, as well as to others including the local state member,/Jan Stuckey MP, and
to the Crime and Conduct Commission.

You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely ig'involve, a state interest.

The department has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) arid is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is reguired to assess and decide the
development application against all relevant planning instruments, including the provisions of
its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there
are no evident deficiencies in the council’s asszssment of the application

- it would be premature to give a proposed cali/in notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly rade submission about the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrant your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should be given at this time.

Stakeholder contact details (where;r;;ropriate)

Name Organisation Phone number Email

4 4L s

Minister’'s comments
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE

Source: MC18/6446
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE

Source: MC18/6446

Date: 8 November 2018

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
Tallebudgera Hon. Cameron Dick MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning
RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you: Date........... Joserennnns /2018

e decide not to give a proposed call in notice for the application at this time

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing per

e sign the attached letter to
proposed call in notice for the application

OR

(Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a

ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos|
e approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to e

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatiol

e /‘On A7 October 2018, Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community
group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys,” wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns relating to
building within the floodplain and asking whether you would call in the application and issue an

Author: Caitlin Pozzi

Business Group: Planning Group
Telephone:

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Plannin
Telophone: | ]
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

approval and if so, what criteria would be used to assess the application and what community
consultation processes would be involved.

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclq

. attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, in which he referred to a meeting of the community
group attended by three councillors, and stated that ‘notwithstanding that you indicated thai yyou would
not be asking the State Government to call in the project, there was considerable /concern and
cynicism about the fact that Ridong had liaised in many meetings with the State Government, to the
exclusion of the Gold Coast City Council. Cr Macdonald listed at least 5- 6 meetings that Ridong had
had with the State Government and only one with the Council.’

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (tihe department)
is not aware of any formal request from Ridong to call in the application.

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo

° also attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which™" ““*“""**‘made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Qur Southern Valleys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to others including
the local state member, Jan Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Conimission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to invclve, a state interest.

e The department has assessed the call in request (Attachmenri 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule‘and governance of its local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required tc assess and decide the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including the provisions of its planning
scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there are
no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of the application

- it would be premature to give a propcsed call in’ notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an-2ppeal in the P&E Court about the council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the deveiopment that would warrant your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call'in notice should be given at this time.

Stakeholder contact details (wher;appropriate)

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

Source: MC18/6446 Date: 8 November 2018

SUBJECT: Request to exercise ministerial call in powers | [ APPROVED [J NOT APPROVED
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
It is recommended that you: Date........ g

decide not to give a proposed call in notice for the application at this time

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosil
sign the attached letter t (Attachment 1), advising that you will not be givinga

proposed call in notice for the application
OR

approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to
(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed call in notice for the application.atthis
time

Sch. 4(4)(6) - )i

note that, if you decide to consider calling in the application, there is no statutory timefrarine by which
a proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Council (the council) has'not yet made
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
lodged an application for a material change of use for a resort cornpiex, 112 rnuiiiple dwellings and a
dwelling house and reconfiguring a lot to create three standard fgrmat !ots, one volumetric lot, and a
covenant area.

The development proposes 442-a mix of multiple dwellings and short-tezrrn accommodation villas,
hillside restaurants, chapel, health centre, gallery, and a hctel.

The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referrai Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants, State transport infrastructure, State-transpert-corridors and
future State-transpert-corridors, and tidal works or work in a coastal management district.

On 25 October 2018, SARA issued its information request, requesting information relating to the
proposed developments impact on various State.intepests. impacting-on-state-transportinfrastructure;
tidalworks-and-works-within-a-coastal-management-dictrict -2 nd-removal-of- marine-plants-

On 26 October 2018, the council issued its information-request, requesting additional information
relating to various non-compliances witl.the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan) metudmgmuiﬂple
ic-Eramaework,-irar -
i @%ﬂ@%@%hea#&ee%ﬂeuaﬂd@dew—nssuesﬁThe applicant has
three months to respond to the information request.

The application is impact assecssable-under'the City Plan and therefore, the community will have an
opportunity to makes submiigsions|about-the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment Court (P&E Ceourt) about iiie decision.

On 17 October 2018, Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information Wilson Haynes represents the 85-
strong community. group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys,” wrote to you (Attachment 3) with
concerns relating ia building-development within the floodplain and asking whether you would call in

Author: Caitlin Pozzi

Business X ing Group
Telephone;

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Planning
Telephone:t]

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter
Telephone
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

the application and issue an approval and if so, what criteria would be used to assess the application
and what community consultation processes would be involved.

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department)
is not aware of any formal request from Ridong to call in the application.

=eh- 4490~ 13180 attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics

Advisor, in which Seh-44)6) “made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ againsi
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to others liicluding
the local state member, Jan Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.
e The department has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and decide the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including the provisions of /its planning
scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there are
no evident deficiencies in the council’'s assessment of the application

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before. SARA bas completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about /the zpplication during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court-about the: council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrarityour involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should be given at this time:

Stakeholder contact details (where appropriate)__

Name Organisation Phene number Email

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

sign the attached letter to (Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a proposed
call in notice for the application

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

note that, if you decide to consider calling in the application, there is no statutory timeframe by which
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

On 19 September 2018, Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd (the applicant)
lodged an application for a material change cf use for'a resort complex, 112 multiple dwellings and a
dwelling house and reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric lot, and a
covenant area.

The development proposes a mix of muitiple dwellings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside
restaurants, chapel, health centre, gailery, and a hotel.

The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants, State transport infrastructure, corridors and future corridors,
and tidal works or work in a coasiai management district.

On 25 October 2018, SARA issued’its information request, requesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed.development on various State interests.

On 26 October 2018, the couricil issued its information request, requesting additional information
including information reiating to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 (City
Plan). The applicaint has three months to respond to the information request.

The application’is irnpact-assessable under the City Plan and therefore, the community will have an
opportunity to makes submissions about the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment Court (P&E Court) about the decision.

On 17 October 2018, | > 1@ Precesng personatinformaton Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong
community. group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys,” wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns
relating to development within the floodplain and asking:

< whether you would call in the application and issue an approval and

=~ <if so, what criteria would be used to assess the application and what community consultation
processes would be involved.

Author: Caitlin Pozzi

Business Group: Planning Group
Telephone:l_:l

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

also at;tcahcﬂ?()j a_copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Vaiieys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to athers including
the local state member, Jan Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interesi.

The department has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance efitslocal government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and de\.lua the development
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

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before’ SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Couit’about the council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrant your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should'be given at this time.

Stakeholder contact details (where appropria e)

Name Organisation Phone number Email

Minister’s comments

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446 Date: 8 November 2018

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

e sign the attached letter to (Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a proposed
call in notice for the application

OR

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos

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

e The development proposes a mix of muitiple dwellings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside
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

e On 25 October 2018, SARA issued’its information request, requesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed.development on various State interests.

e On 26 October 2018, the couricil issued its information request, requesting additional information
including information reiating to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 (City
Plan). The applicaint has three months to respond to the information request.

e The applicaticr’is irnpact-assessable under the City Plan and therefore, the community will have an
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

e On 17 October 2018, Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong
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
Business Group: Planning Group Business Group: Plannin Rachel Hunter
Telephone: Telephone:li Telephone:
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department)

is not aware of any formal request to call in the application.
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclg¢

. also at;[éah%%j’ a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which™ made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Vaiieys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to athersincluding
the local state member, Jan Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interesi.

e The department has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance &f iis local government
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

Stakeholder contact details (where appropriate)_ A

—~
Name Organisation Phone number Email

Minister’s comments

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446 Date: 3 December 2018

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing perg

e sign the attached letter to
proposed call in notice for the application

OR

(Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi|

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
including information reiating to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan (City Plan).
The applicant has-three menths to respond to the information request.

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

e On 17October ?.018,SCh ey By personenormeten Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong
community. group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’, wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns
relating to development within the floodplain and asking:

< whether you would call in the application and issue an approval

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

Telephone: Telephone:lﬁ Telephone:l:l
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

. also attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which |**" ““©-"*imade a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Vatieys’ against
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

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance &f iis-local government
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

e approve not to give a proposed call in notice for the application at this time

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers

e sign the attached letter to (Attachment 1), advising that you \will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application

OR

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo{

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
destruction or damage of marire plants, state transport infrastructure, corridors and future corridors,
and tidal works or work in a coasiai management district.

e On 25 October 2018, SARA issued’its information request, requesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed.development on various state interests.

e On 26 October 2018, the couricil issued its information request, requesting additional information
including information reiating to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan (City Plan).
The applicant has three months to respond to the information request.

e The applicaticn’is irnpact assessable under the City Plan and, therefore, the community will have an
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

Business Group: Planning Group Business Group: Planning Group Rachel Hunter

Telephone Telephone:|_:|g Telephone:l:l
................................ /... 2018
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

e The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (DSDMIP) is not
aware of any formal request to call in the application.
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discld

. also attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which | *" ““"”*made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valieys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to athersincluding
Ms Jan Stuckey MP, Member for Currumbin and the Crime and Conduct Commission:.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state.interesi.

e DSDMIP has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

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

Date: 6 December 2018

SUBJECT: Request for advice relating to the use of | L] APPROVED (] NOT APPROVED
ministerial call in powers in respects of an | [] NOTED ] COMMENTS
application for a Resort Complex, 112
Multiple Dwellings, Dwelling House and
Reconfiguring a Lot at 49 and 109
Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178,
184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, | Hon.Cameron Dick MP ]
TaIIebudgera Minister for State Develo.p‘ment. Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning
RECOMMENDATION Date........... VA /2018

It is recommended that you:

ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers

e sign the attached letter to ’ (Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application at this time

OR
. . . Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos|
e approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the-atiached letter to

(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed cali‘iin notice for the application at this
time

e note that, if you decide to consider calling in the applicatiori;, there is no statutory timeframe by which
a proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Council (the council) has not yet made
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
lodged an application for a material change of use for a fesort complex, 112 multiple dwellings and a
dwelling house and reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric lot, and a
covenant area.

e The development proposes a mix of multiple dweilings and short-term accommodation villas, hillside
restaurants, chapel, health centre, gaiiery, aind a hotel.

e The application triggered referral'to the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of maririe plants, siate transport infrastructure, corridors and future corridors,
and tidal works or work in a coastal’/mariagement district.

e On 25 October 2018, SARA issued its information request, requesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed cdevelopment on various state interests.

e On 26 October 2018, the council issued its information request, requesting additional information
including information/relating to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan (City Plan).
The applicant has three months to respond to the information request.

e The application is impact assessable under the City Plan and, therefore, the community will have an
opportunity te makes submissions about the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment Court (F&E Court) about the decision.

e On 17/October 2018, > ) Piecosng persenalinformaton Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong
comrnunity group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’, wrote to you (Attachment 3) with concerns
relating tc development within the floodplain and asking:

<~ whether you would call in the application and issue an approval

-~/ /it so, what criteria would be used to assess the application and what community consultation
processes would be involved.

Author: Caitlin Pozzi

Business Group: Planning Group
Telephonel ]

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Planning Group
Telephone:l_:l

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter
Telephone:.
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo$

o also attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which *"““®""*Imade a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as to others including
Ms Jan Stuckey MP, Member for Currumbin and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state/interest.
e DSDMIP has assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its-local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and decide the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including the prcvisions. oivits planning
scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there are
no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of the applicaticn

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court aisout the council’s decision

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrant your involvement at this
time

- accordingly, no proposed call in notice should be given at this time.

Minister’'s comments

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

" " == EEEEEEESEEEEEEEEVEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

" = = s s s s EEEEEEE s EEE ey sy EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEESEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 104 Page 2 of 2



MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE

Source: MC18/6446 Date: 6-7 December

2018
SUBJECT: Request for advice relating to the use of | (0 APPROVED [0 NOT APPROVED
ministerial call in powers in respects of an | [] NOTED [J COMMENTS
application for a Resort Complex, 112
Multiple Dwellings, Dwelling House and
Reconfiguring a Lot at 49 and 109
Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178,
184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, | Hon. Cameron Dick MP )
Tallebudgera Minister for State Develo_pment, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning
RECOMMENDATION Date........... T 12018

It is recommended that you:

sign the attached letter to|Sch- 4(4)(6) - Discloi(Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application at this time

OR

approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to|Sch-4(4)©),
(Attachment 2), advising that you will not be giving a proposed call in notice for the application at this
time

note that, if you decide to consider calling in the application, there is no statutory timeframe by which
a proposed call in notice must be given as the Gold Coast City Council (the council) hac not yet made
a decision about the application. A separate briefing note will be prepared for your consideration
should you wish to give a proposed call in notice.

KEY ISSUES

On 19 September 2018, Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd-C/~ Urbis Pty/Lid (the applicant)
lodged an application for a material change of use for a resort comiplex, 112 multiple dwellings and a
dwelling house and reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format’lctis, one volumetric lot, and a
covenant area.

The development proposes a mix of multiple dwellings and short-term,/accommodation villas, hillside
restaurants, chapel, health centre, gallery, and a hotel.

The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) for removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants, state transport infrasiructure, corridors and future corridors,
and tidal works or work in a coastal management district

On 25 October 2018, SARA issued its information request,/raquesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed development on various staie interests.

On 26 October 2018, the council issued its informatiori-request;+egquesting for additional information
including information relating to various /non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan (City Plan).
The applicant has three months to respoind io the infarrnation request.

The application is impact assessable/under the City/Plan and, therefore, the community will have an
opportunity to makes submissions about the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submissicn will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment Court (P&E Court) abeut the decision.

In his letter ofOn 17 October 2018 (Attachment 3), | *" #()(¢) - Disclosing personalinformatioys ;s Haynes
represents the 85-strong’ community_aroup called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’, and outlines the
group’s wrete-te-you-(Attachment-3with-concerns relating to development within the floodplain and
asking:

- whether you would call in the application and issue an approval

- if so, what criteria-would be used to assess the application and what community consultation

Author: Caitlin Pozzi

Business X ing Group
Telephone;

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Planning Group

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter

Telephone|
................................ l........ 2018
Page 1 of 2
RTI1920-035 - Page Number 105

[Formatted: Font: Bold




MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

processes would be involved.

Sch. 4(4)(6) -|also attached a copy of a letter dated 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which| Sch- 4(4)6) -made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor of the council, in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as
to others including Ms Jann Stuckey MP, Member for Currumbin, and the Crime and Conduct
Commission.

You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

DSDMIP-The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning has
assessed the call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

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

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the applicatior:, there are
no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of the application

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed “its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during 'the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the council’s, decision

- no state interests are affected by the development that would warrarit your involvement at this
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
RECOMMENDATION Date........... T /2018

It is recommended that you:

sign the attached letter to Sch 4(4)(6)’D‘SdO(Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a

proposed call in notice for the application at this time
OR

approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the attached letter to R
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

On 25 October 2018, SARA issued its information request, raquesting information relating to the
impact of the proposed development on various staie interests.

On 26 October 2018, the council issued its informatiori-request —reguesting-fer additional
information including information relating-to various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan
(the City Plan). The applicant has three manths to respond to the information request

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing | letter of @/ 17 October2018 (Attachment 3) Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
Wilson Haynes represents /the 85-strong community group called *Save Our Southern Valleys’, and

outlines the group’s wrete-to-you{Attachment-3)-with-concerns relating to development within the
floodplain and-asking:

- whether you would call in the application and issue an approval

- if so, what criteria-would be used to assess the application and what community consultation

ch. 4(4)(6) /1

Author: Caitlin Pozzi
Business Group: Planning Group

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Planning Group

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter
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‘ MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

processes would be involved.
Sch. 4(4)(6) - D . .
. also attached a copy of a letter 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and

Ethics Advisor, in which S¢- 4(4)©) -made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’
against the conduct of the Mayor of the council, in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as
well as to others including Ms Jann Stuckey MP, Member for Currumbin, and the Crime and Conduct
Commission.

e You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

o DSDMIP-The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning has
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

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the applicatior, there are
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
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446 Date: 7 December 2018
SUBJECT: Request for advice relating to the use of | L] APPROVED (] NOT APPROVED
ministerial call in powers in respect of an | [] NOTED ] COMMENTS
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

ch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers|

e sign the attached letter to ’ (Attachment 1), advising that you will not be giving a
proposed call in notice for the application at this time

OR
e approve that the Deputy Director-General, Planning Group, sign the-atiached letter to e 40 - Diselosiy

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
including information.relating to, various non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan (the City Plan).
The applicant has three months to respond to the council’s information request.

e The application is impact assessable under the City Plan and, therefore, the community will have an
opportunity te make submissions about the application during the formal public notification period.
Anyone who makes a properly made submission will be able to file an appeal in the Planning and
Environment Court (F&E Court) about the decision.

o NN DRI of 17 October 2018 (Attachment 3)[ “©) - Picosiopesonl\wilson Haynes represents
the 85-strong cormmunity group called ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’, and outlines the group’s concerns
relating tc.development within the floodplain asking:

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
Telephone:l_:|

Endorsed by DDG: Kerry Doss

Business Group: Planning Group
Telephonel |

Approved by Director-General:
Rachel Hunter
Telephone
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos

also attached a copy of a letter of 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which " " "**made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ against
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

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning has assessed the
call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance-of its lccai‘government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and decide the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including the provisioens of its planning
scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of decided the application, there are
no evident deficiencies in the council’'s assessment of the appiication

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission ahout the) application during the public
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

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Attachment 4

Assessment of call in request — Tallebudgera Wellness and Fitness Centre

The proposal

Address 49 & 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186

Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera QLD 4228 (Refer to Figure 1).
General The proposal is for a wellness and fitness centre named ‘Tafebudg—er?
description | Wellness and Tourism Gardens’ (refer to images at Figures 2.— 7 below)
of proposal | including:

e 112 x one and two storey multiple dwellings and shoit-term
accommodation villas

o hillside restaurants

e chapel

an existing two storey manor house retained-as_jpart of the

development

three storey health centre

four storey gallery

five storey hotel wings and

associated reconfiguration of a lot.

Status of development application

State The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral

referral Agency (SARA) for removal, destructiorior damage of marine plants, State

triggers transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and future State transport
corridors and tidal works or work in-a coastal management district.

Level of Impact assessable, therefore, public notification required.

assessment

Status On 26 October 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) issued its

information request, requesting additional information relating to:

¢ non-compliances with the, City Plan including multiple Themes and
Elements of the Strategic Framework

impact on character of the surrounding area
need for non-residential components

hydraulic and-storimwater impacts

constructed lake design and management

water quality rranagement

matters of environmental significance
Tallepudgera Creek Buffer including impacts on koalas
rehiabilitation following clearing

local significant wetlands

hio-retention systems

vegetation and flooding

tree retention

open space

bushfire management plan

intensity of private villa residences

proposed alterations to existing dwelling for hotel
new hotel accommodation buildings

intensity of proposed villa

car parking supply

traffic impact assessment

waste management

® 6 o o o o o oo o 9.6 _ o
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e healthcare centre
e odour issues.

The applicant has three months in which to respond to the information

request.
Call in On 17 October and 5 November 2018 > ““© P P 1aga]| representative
request for ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation wrote to you-via

email with concerns relating to relating to building within the floodplain and
conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast. As part of his emails, > "¢
asked whether you would call in the application and issue an approval, what
criteria would be used to assess the application and what. community
consultation processes would be involved.

Proposed There is currently no statutory timeframe for giving a propcsed cali-in
call in notice as the council has not yet decided the application.

notice
statutory
date

State interests/ assessment/ resporse

The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and erivirohment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan), which identifies it's purpose-is to ‘provide opportunities for
non-rural uses that are compatible with agriculture, matters of environmental significance,
and landscape character of the rural area where the uses do not compromise the long-term
use of the land for rural purposes’.

The proposal ranges between one (1) and five (5) storeys with a maximum building height
of 24.7m and a number of non-rural uses including multiple dwellings, short-term
accommodation villas, restaurants, chapel, galiery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests include:

» Biodiversity — MSES - wildlife habitat _and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse;

* Coastal Environment — Coastal Manragement District;

*  Water Quality — Water resource catchments;

* Natural Hazards Risk and Resilience — Flood hazard area (Local Government flood
mapping area);

* Transport Infrastructure (State-controlled road);

* Infrastructure — Strategic 'Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation
surface area, Wildlite hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

On 25 October 2018, SARA issued‘an information request, requesting additional information
relating to:

e impacts onssiate transport infrastructure

e coastal pracessés

e marine plant cisturbance.

The site is/located-within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides for land
required to meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

The appiication states that the development will support the state interest of tourism and will
include a total of approximately 381 on-going operational jobs. In total this equates to an
estimated $31.5 million per annum in direct and indirect gross value-added contribution
generated from the daily operation and management of the development to the Queensland
economy.

Under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, an application can only be called in if the
development involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.
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Based on its review of the proposal, the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,

Infrastructure and Planning is of the view that:

the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its local
government area. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and
decide the development application against all relevant planning instruments,
including the provisions of its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the
development

given that the council has not yet competed its assessment or decided the
application, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment oi the
application

it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has campleted
its assessment

no state interests are affected by the development that would/ warrant  your
involvement and assessment at this stage

accordingly, a proposed call in notice should not be given at this time.

Background information:

Application details

Lot and Lot 11 SP203381, Lot 5 RP148506, Lot 3-RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot
Plan 2 RP143391 and Lot 4 RP143391 v
Site area 47.57ha
Applicant Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd
Application | COM/2018/47
number
Approval Development permit for:
sought e a Material Change oi Use for a Resort Complex, 112 Multiple
Dwellings and a Dwelling houise; and
o Reconfiguring a' Lot to) create three standard format lots, one
volumetric lot, and a covenant area.
Level of Impact assessable
assessment 7
Planning scheme provisions
Zoning The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment

precinct of City Plan, which it's purpose is to:

(a) provide fer-rural uses including Cropping, Intensive horticulture,
Intensive animal husbandry, Animal keeping and other primary
preduction activities

provide ~gpportunities for non-rural uses that are compatible with
agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and landscape
character of the rural area where the uses do not compromise the long-
term’ use of the land for rural purposes

protect or manage significant natural resources, and processes to
maintain the capacity for primary production.

(b)

(c)

The council has identified as part of its information request that the uses and

scale of the proposed development have a number of non-compliances with

the City Plan including multiple Themes and Elements of the Strategic

Framework:

(a) Strategic Outcome 3.5.1 (10) of the Strategic Framework relating to
rural production areas

(b) Specific Outcome 3.5.6.1 (1) of the Strategic Framework relating to rural

production areas

(c) The purpose and overall outcomes of the Rural Zone code.
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Figure 1 — Site location and surrounding zones
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Figure 3 — Proposed Gallery
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Figure 4 — Proposed Healthcare centre
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Figure 5 — Proposed Restaurant
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Figure 6 — Proposed Multiple Dwellings
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Figure 7 - Proposed Dwelling House
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Attachment 4

Assessment of call in request — Tallebudgera Wellness and Fithess-CentreTourism
Gardens Project

The proposal

Address 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186

Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera QLD 4228 (Refer to Figure 1).
General The proposal is for a wellness and fitness centre named ‘T_a!,iebu?gera
description | Wellness and Tourism Gardens’ (refer to images at Figures 2 = 7-helow)
of proposal | including:

e 112 x one and two storey multiple dwellings and short-term
accommodation villas

o hillside restaurants

chapel

an existing two storey manor house retained as ‘part of the

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
referral Agency (SARA) for removal, destruction or damage of marine plants, State
triggers transport infrastructure, State transport-corridors and future State transport
corridors and tidal works or werkin a coastal management district.
On 25 October 2018, SARAissued its information request, requesting
information relating to . ...
Level of Impact assessable, therefore, Bublic notification is_required. Anyone who
assessment | makes a properly made, suimission about the application during the public
notification period will\be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
decision.
Status On 26 Octobher 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) issued its

information request, requesting additional information relating to:

¢ non:compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 including_with
muoitipie Theimies and Elements of the Strategic Framework
impact on character of the surrounding area

need for/non-residential components

hydrauiic and stormwater impacts

constructed lake design and management

water quality management

matters of environmental significance

Tallebudgera Creek Buffer including impacts on koalas
rehabilitation following clearing

local significant wetlands

bio-retention systems

vegetation and flooding

tree retention

open space

bushfire management plan

intensity of private villa residences

D
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proposed alterations to existing dwelling for hotel
new hotel accommodation buildings

intensity of proposed villas

car parking supply

traffic impact assessment

waste management

healthcare centre

odour issues.

The applicant has three months in which to respond to the information

request.
Callin On 17 October and 5 November 2018 > ““® " P=9P¢ |oga] representative
request for ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation‘veroie to you via

email with concerns relating to relating to building within the { ‘lmdplalélr)}ﬁaglgdc
conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast. As part of his emails,

asked whether you would call in the application and issue an approval, what
criteria would be used to assess the application and what community
consultation processes would be involved.

Proposed There is currently no statutory timeframe for giving a proposed callin
call in notice as the council has not yet decided the-application.

notice
statutory
date

State interests/ assessment/ response

The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan), which identifies it's purpose is to ‘provide opportunities for
non-rural uses that are compatible with agriculiure, matters of environmental significance,
and landscape character of the rural area where tné uses do not compromise the long-term
use of the land for rural purposes’.

The proposal ranges between one (1) and five (5) storeys with a maximum building height
of 24.7m and a number of non-rural-uses/including multiple dwellings, short-term
accommodation villas, restaurants, chapel, galiery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests include:

» Biodiversity — MSES’ ~ wildiife habitat and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse;

* Coastal Environment —Coastal Management District;

* Water Quality — Water resource catchments;

* Natural Hazarrds Risk and Resilience — Flood hazard area (Local Government flood
mapping ares);

* Transport Infrastruciure (State-controlled road);

+ Infrastructure -~ Strategic Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation
surface area, Wildlife hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

On 25 Octoker 2018, SARA issued an information request, requesting additional information
relating to:

e _impacts onsstate transport infrastructure

o coastal processes

¢ marine plant disturbance.

The site is located within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides for land
required to meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

The application states that the development will support the state interest of tourism and will
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

¢ the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of its lacai
government area. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess.and
decide the development application against all relevant planning instruments,
including the provisions of its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the
development

e given that the council has not yet competed its assessment or decided the
application, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’'s asscssmeni of the
application

e it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed
its assessment and provided its response

+—anyone who makes a properly made submission about the appiication during the
public notification period will be able to file an appeal in the-P&E/Court about the
council’s decision

e no state interests are affected by the developmient that \would warrant your
involvement and assessment at this stage

e accordingly, a proposed call in notice should not be given-at this time.

Background information:

Application details

Lot and Lot 11 SP203381, Lot & RP148506, Lot 3 RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot
Plan 2 RP143391 and Lot 4 RP143391

Site area 47.57ha

Applicant Ridong (Australia) international Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd

Application | COM/2018/47

number

Lodgement | 19 September 2018

date S

Approval Development permit for:

sought o aMaterial-material Change—change of Use-use for a Resert-resort
Compiexcornplex, 112 Multiple—multiple BPwellings—dwellings and a
BPweiling-dwelling house:-and

o - Reconfiguring-reconfiguring a ket-lot to create three standard format
/. _lots; 0ne volumetric lot, and a covenant area.
Level of Impact assessable
assessment

Planning scheme provisions

Zoning The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment

precinct of City Plan, which its-purpose-is to:

' (a) provide for rural uses including Cropping, Intensive horticulture,
Intensive animal husbandry, Animal keeping and other primary
production activities

(b) provide opportunities for non-rural uses that are compatible with
agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and landscape
character of the rural area where the uses do not compromise the long-
term use of the land for rural purposes
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
the City Plan including—multiple-Themes—and-Elemenis—of the-Strategic
Erommoueda
Strategic Outcome 3.5.1 (10) of the Strategic Framework relating to

(@)
(b)
(c)

rural production areas

Specific Outcome 3.5.6.1 (1) of the Strategic Framework relating to rural

production areas

The purpose and overall outcomes of the Rural Zone code.
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

Assessment of call in request — Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens Project

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

State
referral
triggers

The application triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA) for removal, destructiorior damage of marine plants, State
transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and future State transport
corridors and tidal works or work in-a coastal management district.

On 25 October 2018, SARAissued’ its information request, requesting
information relating to:

¢ development impactingon state transport infrastructure
o tidal works and works withiri a coastal management district
e removal of marine plants.

Level of
assessment

Impact assessable, therefore, public notification is required. Anyone who
makes a propeily made submission about the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
decision.

Status

On 26 October 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) issued its
information request, requesting additional information relating to:

o non-compiiances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 including with
multiple Themes and Elements of the Strategic Framework
impact/on character of the surrounding area

need for non-residential components

nydraulic and stormwater impacts

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

® 6 o 6 o o o o o o ~ o O
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
Call in On 17 October and 5 November 2018 > ““© - PeesnapSiaqa) rapresentative
request for ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation wrote {o you via

email with concerns relating to relating to building within the floodplain and

conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast. As part of His emails, > V7=
asked whether you would call in the application arid issue an’approval, what

criteria would be used to assess the applicaticn-and what community

consultation processes would be involved.

Proposed There is currently no statutory timeframe for giving a proposed call in
call in notice as the council has not yet decided the application.

notice
statutory
date

State interests/ assessment/ response

The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rurai landscape and environment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan), which identifies/it's purpose is to ‘provide opportunities for
non-rural uses that are compatible with agricuiiure, iriatters of environmental significance,
and landscape character of the rural area-where the uses do not compromise the long-term
use of the land for rural purposes’.

The proposal ranges between one (1) and five'(5) storeys with a maximum building height
of 24.7m and a number of non-rural uses including multiple dwellings, short-term
accommodation villas, restaurants, chapel, gallery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests inciude;

» Biodiversity — MSES. = wildlife habitat and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse;

* Coastal Envirchment — Coastal Management District;

+  Water Quality — Water resource catchments;

* Natural Hazards Risk and Resilience — Flood hazard area (Local Government flood
mapping‘area);

* Transpert Infrastructure (State-controlled road);

* Infrastructure — - Strategic Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation
surface area, Wildlife hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

The site is located within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides for land
required to-meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

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
ecenomy.

Page 2 of 11

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 133



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

including the provisions of its planning scheme that relate to impacts of

the

development

e given that
application
application

, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of t

the council has not yet competed its assessment or decided the

e it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed
its assessment and provided its response

e anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the
public notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court/about the
council’s decisionno state interests are affected by the developmerit’ that would
warrant your involvement and assessment at this stage

e accordingly, a proposed call in notice should not be given at this time.

Background information:

Application details

Lot and Lot 11 SP203381, Lot 5 RP148506, Lot 3 RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot
Plan 2 RP143391 and Lot 4 RP143391
Site area 47.57ha N4
Applicant Ridong (Australia) International Pty I:td C/- Urbis Pty Ltd
Application | COM/2018/47
number /
Lodgement | 19 September 2018
date \
Approval Development parmit for:
sought e material change of use for a resort complex, 112 multiple dwellings and
a dwelling house
e reconfiguring a ot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric
lot, and a covenant area.
Level of Impact-assessabia
assessment V/
/ __Planning scheme provisions
Zoning The site isiocated within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment

precinct-of City Plan, which is to:

(2)/_provide for rural uses including Cropping, Intensive horticulture,
intensive animal husbandry, Animal keeping and other primary
production activities

provide opportunities for non-rural uses that are compatible with
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
the City Plan including:
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

Page 8 of 11

RTI11920-035 - Page Number 139



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
Callin On 17 October and 5 November 2018 > ““© " 7" agal raprasentative
request for ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation wrcte to you via

email with concerns relating to relating to building within the fIOOdplgihn4(4
S@p%)%gnduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast. As partof his/emails|

' asked whether you would call in the applicaticn and issue an
approval, what criteria would be used to assess the application and what
community consultation processes would be involved.

He attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, which included the comment
that ‘notwithstanding that you indicated thai-vou would not be asking the
State Government to call in the project, there-was considerable concern
and cynicism about the fact that Ridong had liaised in many meetings
with the State Government, to the exclusion of the Gold Coast City
Council. Cr Macdonald listed at least 5- 6 meetings that Ridong had had
with the State Government and only one with the Council. The meeting
noted that the State Governnient could call the project in, notwithstanding
whether you/Council asked them to do'so, or not, and that Ridong might
have asked the State Governmerit.iocall up the application (as was done
with Jewel Development|).’

Proposed There is currently no statutory timeframe for giving a proposed call in
call in notice as the councii-hias not yet decided the application.

notice
statutory
date

Staie interests/ assessment/ response

The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan), which identifies it's purpose is to ‘provide opportunities for
non-rural uses that are .compatible with agriculture, matters of environmental significance,
and landscape character of thie rural area where the uses do not compromise the long-term
use of the land for'rural purposes’.

The proposal ranges between one (1) and five (5) storeys with a maximum building height
of 247m and a’' number of non-rural uses including multiple dwellings, short-term
accommodatiorn villas, restaurants, chapel, gallery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests include:

¢+ Biodiversity — MSES - wildlife habitat and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse;

+ ~_Coastal Environment — Coastal Management District;

+  Water Quality — Water resource catchments;

* Natural Hazards Risk and Resilience — Flood hazard area (Local Government flood
mapping area);

* Transport Infrastructure (State-controlled road);
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* Infrastructure — Strategic Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation
surface area, Wildlife hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

The site is located within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides for land
required to meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

The application states that the development will support the state interest of tourism/and wiill
include a total of approximately 381 on-going operational jobs. In total this equates t6 an
estimated $31.5 million per annum in direct and indirect gross value-added centribution
generated from the daily operation and management of the development to the Queensland
economy.

Under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, an application can only be caiied-in if the
development involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

Based on its review of the proposal, the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,

Infrastructure and Planning is of the view that:

¢ the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule arid governance of its local
government area. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and
decide the development application against all relevant. planning instruments,
including the provisions of its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the
development

e given that the council has not yet competed its assessment or decided the
application, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’'s assessment of the
application

¢ it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice before SARA has completed
its assessment and provided its response

e anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the
public notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
council’s decisionno state interests are affected by the development that would
warrant your involvement and assessment ai this stage

e accordingly, a proposed call in notice shouid not be given at this time.

Background information:

~ Application details

Lot and Lot 11.SP203381, Lot 5 RP148506, Lot 3 RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot
Plan 2 RP1432391 and Lot 4 RP143391

Site area 47.57ha

Applicant Ridong/(Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd

Application | COM/2018/47

number
Lodgement | 19 Scpiember 2018
date .
Approval Development permit for:
sought e material change of use for a resort complex, 112 multiple dwellings and
i a dwelling house
e reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric
lot, and a covenant area.
—
Level of Impact assessable
| assessment

Planning scheme provisions

_ferning The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment
precinct of City Plan, which is to:

Page 3 of 11

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 145



(a) provide for rural uses including Cropping, Intensive horticulture,
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

(c) protect or manage significant natural resources, and processes to
maintain the capacity for primary production.

The council has identified as part of its information request thatthe uses-and

scale of the proposed development have a number of non-compliances with

the City Plan including:

(a) Strategic Outcome 3.5.1 (10) of the Strategic Framewcrk reiating to
rural production areas

(b) Specific Outcome 3.5.6.1 (1) of the Strategic Frarnework relating to rural
production areas

(c) The purpose and overall outcomes of the Rural’Zone code.
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Figure 1 — Site location and surrounding zones
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Figure 3 — Proposed Gallery

RTI11920-035 - Page Number 149

Page 7 of 11



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

General The proposal is for the ‘Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens’ (refer |

description | to images at Figures 2 — 7 below) which is to include:

of proposal |¢ 112 x one and two storey multiple dwellings and short-term

accommodation villas
hillside restaurants
e chapel
an existing two storey manor house retained as part of the
development
e three storey health centre
e four storey gallery
o five storey hotel wings and
e associated reconfiguration of a lot.

Status of development application

State
referral
triggers

The application triggered referral to the Siate Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA) for removal, destruction or damage of marine plants, State
transport infrastructure, State transport corridors and future State transport
corridors and tidal works or work in a coastal management district.

On 25 October 2018, SARA /issued its information request, requesting
information relating to:

o development impacting-on state transport infrastructure

o tidal works and works withiin-a coastal management district

e removal of marine plants.

Level of
assessment

Impact assessable, therefore, public notification is required. Anyone who
makes a properly made submission about the application during the public
notification period wiil be’able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
decision.

Status

On 26 October 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) issued its
information request, requesting additional information relating to:

¢ non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 including with
multiple Themes and Elements of the Strategic Framework

impact an-the’character of the surrounding area

need for non-residential components

hydraulic and stormwater impacts

constructed lake design and management

water quality management

maiters of environmental significance

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

(S
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
Call in On 17 October and 28 October 2018~ " 7P MM wjilson
request Haynes represents the 85-strong community group called ‘Save Cur

Southern Valleys, wrote to you via email with concerns relating tc-building

within the floodplain and to the conduct of the Mayor of the City of Gold

Coast, asking:

o whether you would call in the application and issue‘an appioval

e what criteria would be used to assess the appiicatiori/and what
community consultation processes would be involved.

*"“attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, in which he referred to a meeting

of the community group attended by three counciilors, stating that
‘notwithstanding that you indicated that you/would not be asking the State
Government to call in the project, there was considerable concern and
cynicism about the fact that Ridong had liaised in‘many meetings with the
State Government, to the exclusion of the Gold Coast City Council. Cr
Macdonald listed at least 5- 6 meetings that Ridong had had with the
State Government and only one with the Council. The meeting noted that
the State Government could cali the project in, notwithstanding whether
you/Council asked them to do so,/or not, and that Ridong might have
asked the State Government to-call up/the application (as was done with
Jewel Development.)’.

On 28 October 2018,/°""“““"*Imade a formal complaint on behalf of
‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ to-the council’s Integrity and Ethics Advisor
against the conduci-ef the Nayor in regard to the matter. Copies were
sent to you, as well ‘as io-cthers including the local state member, Jan
Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

Proposed There is currently'no statutory timeframe for giving a proposed call in
call in notice as the ccuncilnas not yet decided the application.

notice
statutory
date

State interests/ assessment/ response

The site is located within the’Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan), which is to ‘provide opportunities for non-rural uses that
are compatible with agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and landscape
character of'the iurai area where the uses do not compromise the long-term use of the land
for rural purposes’.

The preposal ranges between one and five storeys with a maximum building height of 24.7m
ana a number of non-rural uses including multiple dwellings, short-term accommodation
viilas, restaurants, chapel, gallery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests include:

o/ Biodiversity — MSES - wildlife habitat and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse

s._Coastal Environment — Coastal Management District

o Water Quality — Water resource catchments

Page 2 of 11

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 155




¢ Natural Hazards Risk and Resilience — Flood hazard area (Local Government flood
mapping area)

e Transport Infrastructure (State-controlled road)

¢ Infrastructure — Strategic Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation surface
area, Wildlife hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

The site is located within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides foi' land
required to meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

The application states that the development will support the state interest of tourism-and wil
include a total of approximately 381 on-going operational jobs, with an estimated $31i.5
million per annum in direct and indirect gross value-added contribution generated from the
daily operation and management of the development to the Queensland economy.

Under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, an application can orily be called in if the
development involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

Based on its review of the proposal, the Department of State Developimiant, Manufacturing,

Infrastructure and Planning is of the view that:

¢ the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and goveiriance of its local
government area. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and
decide the development application against all ¢elevant planning instruments,
including the provisions of its planning scheme that relate to impacts of the
development

e given that the council has not yet competed its, assessment or decided the
application, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’'s assessment of the
application

¢ it would be premature to give a proposed callin notice before SARA has completed
its assessment and provided its response

e anyone who makes a properly made submission about the application during the
public notification period will be able te file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
council’s decision

e no state interests are affected by the development that would warrant your
involvement and assessment‘at this stage

e accordingly, a proposed call in hotice should not be given at this time.

Background information:

Application details

Lot and Lot 11.85P203381, Lot 5 RP148506, Lot 3 RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot

Plan 2 RP143391 and Lot 4 RP143391

Site area 47.57ha

Applicant '/ | Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd

Application- ['COM/2018/47

number 7

Lodgement | 19 September 2018

date ~

Apjproval Development permit for:

sought e material change of use for a resort complex, 112 multiple dwellings
I and a dwelling house

e reconfiguring a lot to create three standard format lots, one volumetric

1 lot, and a covenant area.

Level of Impact assessable

assessment
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Planning scheme provisions

Zoning

The site is located within the Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment

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
agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and laridscap2
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

(a) Strategic Outcome 3.5.1(10) of the Strategic Framework relating to rural
production areas

(b) Specific Outcome 3.5.6.1(1) of the Strategic Frarnework relating to rural
production areas

(c) The purpose and overall outcomes of the Rural/ Zone code.
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

Call in On 17 October and 28 October 2018 °" #©) - Piscosngve who maintains that
request AW Bwilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community group caited
‘Save Our Southern Valleys, wrote to you via email with coacerns reiating
to building within the floodplain and to the conduct of the Mayor of the
City of Gold Coast, asking:
o whether you would call in the application and issue‘an appioval
e what criteria would be used to assess the appiicatiori/and what
community consultation processes would be involved.

He attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, in which he referred to a meeting
of the community group attended by three counciilors, stating that
‘notwithstanding that you indicated that you/would not be asking the State
Government to call in the project, there was considerable concern and
cynicism about the fact that Ridong had liaised in’'many meetings with the
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

On 28 October 2018, *"““*****Imade a formal complaint on behalf of
‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ to-the council’s Integrity and Ethics Advisor
against the conducti-ef the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were
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
public notification period will be able tofile an appeal in the P&E Court about the
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

Call in On 17 October and 28 October 2018 who maintains that
request S0 Pivilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community groug caited
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

sch-“@attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, in which he referred to a meeting
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

On 28 October 2018, °"*“*""*I"made a formal complaint on behalf of
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
Agency (SARA) for removal, destruction or damage of marine plants, state
transport infrastructure, state transport corridors and future state transport
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

Callin On_17 October and 28 October 2018, who mainiains thati
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Dy 4 - . .
request Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community groug caiied
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

On 28 October 2018, > @~ made a formal complaint on behalf of
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
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing person|

PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 October and 5 November 2618 about the development
at 49 & 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera
Creek Road, Tallebudgera to the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning. The Minister has asked that |
respond on his behalf.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Vaiieys’ concerns relating to building within the
floodplain and conduct of the Mayor c¢f City of Gold Coast.

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by council about le¢al planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessmenti mianager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevarit planning instruments, including the relevant provisions in
the Gold Coast City Rlan 2016 (City Plan).

| can confirm that the proposed development triggered a referral to the State Assessment
and Referral’ “Agency/ (SARA), within the Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, infrastructure and Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is
limited to specifically defined state interests. This includes for potential impacts on the
safe and‘efficient operation on the State-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection
Road), in reiation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works
or work in a ceastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act
2016, the Minister is not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, the Minister has the power to call
in an-application, only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given that the application is still being assessed by both the council and by
SARA and that no decision has yet been made about the application, it is not considered
that the exercise of ministerial call in powers is warranted at this stage.
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Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notification period.
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commerice.is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information oin-when-it will
be publicly notified, can be found on counci’'s PD online website - at
https://cogc.cloud.infor.com/ePathway/ePthProd/web/GeneralEnquiry/EnquiryLisis.aspx
?ModuleCode=LAP by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the
application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessmert process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on when the application will-be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the-application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should be redirected io'the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services, in the depaitment, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who wil! be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Director-General
Planning Group
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persong

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclog

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 October and 28 October 2018 about the development at
49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176,178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera
Creek Road, Tallebudgera to the Honourable Camieron Dick MP, Minister for State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure’ and Planning. The Minister has asked that |
respond on his behalf.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southerri Valleys’ concerns relating to building within the
floodplain and the conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast (the council).

In Queensland, councils have the respensibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or.direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by council’ about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against<all relevant planning instruments, including the relevant provisions in
the Gold Coast Ciiy Plan 2016.

The proposed ‘developrnent triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), “within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure yand Pianning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests. This includes for potential impacts on the safe and
efficient operation on the State-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
relation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work
in a-coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act 2016
(Pianning Act), the Minister is not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, the Minister has the power to call in an
application, only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
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instance, given that the application is still being assessed by both the council and by
SARA and that no decision has yet been made about the application, it is considered that
the exercise of ministerial call in powers is not warranted at this stage.

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notificaiion
period. This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for whan-it wii!
commence is unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information
on when it will be publicly notified, can be found on council’s PD online website at
https://cogc.cloud.infor.com/ePathway/ePthProd/web/GeneralEnquiry/EnquiryLists.aspx
?ModuleCode=LAP by searching under ‘Development Applications” and using the
application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on when the agplication will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should be redirected-to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council on 407) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please/ contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services,in ihe department, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au; who wiil. be' pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Director-General
Planning Group

Page 2 of 2
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclof

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 October and 28 October 20718 about the development at
49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera
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
floodplain and the conduct of the Mayer of City of Gold Coast (the council).

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
the Gold Coast City Plan 2016.

The proposed deveiopmerit triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), /within’ the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure _and - Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests. This includes for potential impacts on the safe and
efficient/cperation on the State-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
relation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work
in a.coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act 2016
(P!anning Act), the Minister is not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.
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However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, the Minister has the power to callin an
application, only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given that the application is still being assessed by both the courcil and by
SARA and that no decision has yet been made about the application, it is considered that
the exercise of ministerial call in powers is not warranted at this stage.

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community wiil. saeninave an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public-notification
period. This notification period has not yet commenced and a date’for whien it will
commence is unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information
on when it will be publicly notified, can be found on council’s P oniine website at
https://cogc.cloud.infor.com/ePathway/ePthProd/web/Generalenauiry/EnquiryLists.aspx
?ModuleCode=LAP by searching under ‘Development Applicatioris’ and using the
application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the “assessiment process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and | wauld encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on when the applicaticn will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should be redirected to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council /on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information; /please. contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services,in the department, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who wili be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Directoi-Generai
Planning Group
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persof

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email;

Dear Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

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
http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ by searching under
‘Development Applications’ and using the application reference-namber. COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the ‘assessment process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and‘ would encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of-the application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should be redirected to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the councii on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, piease contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services, inihe department, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, wno will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Director-General
Planning Group

Page 2 of 2
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers|

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email;

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 October 2018 and 28 November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera to the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister
for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning. The Minister has
asked that | respond on his behalf.

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
the Gold Coast City Plan.

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

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community wiii-scon-have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal publicriatification period.
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will
be publicly notified, can be found on council's PD, oniine/ website at
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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosir]

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 October 2018 and 20 November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connectiorn Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
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
governance of their local governrinent areas. Under Queensland legislation, the state has
limited power to intervene or.direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by counci!’ about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against<all relevant planning instruments, including the relevant provisions in
the Gold Coast Ciiy Pian.

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
efficient operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
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
Development Assessment Services, in ihe “Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and” - Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or
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

1. | Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
Email: (4)(6) g p

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

In the event that the matter was subject to a Ministerial call in, the matter would be
assessed against....

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a forma! pubiic nofification period.
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date foi whei-it will commence is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including-iriformation on when it will
be publicly notified, can be found on councils-— PD, online website at
http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ by searching under
‘Development Applications’ and using the application feference humber: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and } would encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should ‘be redirected to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council -on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please’ contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services, in the Department of State Development,

Manufacturing,  Infrastructure " and " Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.gid.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

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

In response to your query regarding the criteria against which a calied in application
would be assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act staies that | can
consider anything | consider relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may
include an assessment of the application against the assessment benchmarks in relevant
planning instruments and matters prescribed by a regulation.

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the cormmuinity will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public'notification period.
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will
be publicly notified, can be found on counci’s. PD online website at
http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ oy searching under
‘Development Applications’ and using the application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important pait of the assessment process when the
community can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regularly
check the council’s website for details on-when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public nstification of the application, or your ongoing
concerns about the development should be radirected to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qgld.gov.au.

If you require further informatior, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services, in the Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure ~and  Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qid.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Direcior-General
Plaaning Group
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

In response to your query regarding the criteria against which a calied-in-application
would be assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act siaies that the
Minister can consider anything he considers relevant. For an impact assessable
application, this may include an assessment of the application against the assessment
benchmarks in relevant planning instruments and matters prescribed by a@ regulation.

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
check the council’s website for details on-when'the application will be publicly notified.

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
Manufacturing, Infrastructure ~and Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or
patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgid.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

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

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 October 2018 and 20 November 2018 to the
Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure _and Planning, about the development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera
Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 18€ Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera-te
the-Honourable-Cameron-Dick-MP,—Minister-{or-State-DevelopmentManufacturing;

Infrastructure-and-Planning. The Minister has asked that | respond on his behalf.

| appreciate—acknowledge the concerns_taised by the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’
eoncerns-community organisation relating-teabout the building within the floodplain and
the conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Ceast (the council).

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the state
State _has limited power to interverie or direct any council in relation to operational
matters, including decisions ‘made by councils about local planning. It is at the discretion
of each council to make decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views
of its community.

In its role as assessrnenti-rnanager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all reievant planning instruments, including the relevant provisions in
the Gold Coast City Plan.

The preposed -development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure ~and Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests. This includes for potential impacts on the safe and
eflicient operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
relation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work
in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act 2016
{Planning Act), the Minister is not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.
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

In response to your query regarding-about the criteria against which a callea in application
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

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the cormminity will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public'notification period.
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will
be publicly notified, can be found on the councils /PD online website at
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
concerns about the development shouid be radirected to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qgld.gov.au.

If you require further informatior, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment Services, in—the—Department of State Development,
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
Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for Staie -Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning, about the development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera
Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera.
The Minister has asked that | respond on his behalf.

| note the concerns raised by the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation
about the building within the floodplain and the conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast
(the council).

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. 'Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by councils abcout iceai planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment/manager; the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevarit planning instruments, including the relevant provisions in
the Gold Coast City Plan.

The proposed development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), within-.the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure < and’ /Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests. This includes for potential impacts on the safe and
efficient operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
relation ic the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work
in a coastial imanagement district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act 2016
(Planning Act); the Minister is not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.
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

In response to your query about the criteria against which a called in application would
be assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act states that the Minister can
consider anything he considers relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may
include an assessment of the application against the assessmentbenchmarks in relevant
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
unknown, at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will
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
concerns about the development shouid be directed to the council as the assessment
manager. You can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at
www.goldcoast.qgld.gov.au.

If you require further informatior, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director,
Development Assessment/Services, Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qld.gov.au,
who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Direcior-General
Plaaning Group

Page 2 of 2
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Ourref: MC18/6446
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

20 December 2018

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
Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister for State Deveiopment, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning, about the development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera
Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebucdgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera.
The Minister has asked that | respond on his.behalf.

| note the concerns raised by the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ community organisation
about the building within the floodplain and the‘conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast
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
decisions made by councils about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
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
efficient/ cperation _on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in
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

«1. | Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo§

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 October 2018 and 20 November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera.

| note the concerns raised by the ‘Save Our Southiern Valleys’ community organisation about
building within the floodplain and the conduct of the Mayor of the Gold Coast City Council (the
council).

In Queensland, councils have the resnonsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Ynder Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct ary, council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by councils about local pianning. It is at the discretion of each council to make
the decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevant piarining instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Gold Coast City Plan.

The proposed deveiopment triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within the Departrnent of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning. SARA’s assessrnent is limited to specifically defined state interests. This includes
potential impacts on the safe and efficient operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera
Connection Road), in reiation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal
works or work-iri a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act
2016 (the Planning Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
is still being assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been made about
the application, | do not consider that the exercise of ministerial call in powers is warranted at

this stage.

In.response to your query about the criteria against which a called in application would be
assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act states that | can consider anything
| consider relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may include an assessment of
the application against the assessment benchmarks in relevant planning instruments and
matters prescribed by a regulation.
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Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon-have  an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notificatiori- period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence.is unknown,
at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it wili-be publicly
notified, can be found on the council’s PD online website at
http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ by searching under —Development
Applications’ and using the application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal. | would encourage you to regularly chieck the council’s
website for details on when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, eryour ongoing concerns
about the development should be directed to the council as'the assessment manager. You can
contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.galdcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkiison, Director, Development
Assessment, Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning,
on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.gld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Page 2 of 2
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persd

PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclg

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 October and 5 November 2018 about the development at 49
& 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176,178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road,
Tallebudgera.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerris relating to building within the floodplain
and conduct of the Mayor of City of Gold Coast.

In Queensland, councils have the-responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by the council’about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it cansiders appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all*relevant planning instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 (City Plan).

The proposed deveicpment triggered a referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within~the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning (the'department). SARA’s assessment is limited to specifically defined state interests.
This includes for/potential impacts on the safe and efficient operation on the State-controlled
road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), in relation to the removal, destruction or damage of
marine plants and tidal works or work in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek).
Under the Planning Act 2016, | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, | have the power to call in an application,
only if the-matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the
application is still being assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been
made about the application, | do not consider that the exercise of ministerial call in powers is
warranted at this stage.
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Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon-have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notificatiori-period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is uriknowri at
this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will be pubiiciy notified,
can be found on council’s PD online website at
https://cogc.cloud.infor.com/ePathway/ePthProd/web/GeneralEnquiry/Enquirylists:aspx?Mod
uleCode=LAP by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and usiing the. application
reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment proczss when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage’ you to-regularly check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be publiciy notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application; or your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected to the councii as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goidcoast.gld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director, Development
Assessment, Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning on
(07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.gld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK MP
Minister for State Developmient, Manufacturing,
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

Dear Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos|

Thank you for your emails of 17 October and 28 October 2018 about the development at 49
and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 476,178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road,
Tallebudgera.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerns relating to building within the floodplain
and the conduct of the Mayor of City of Goid Coast (the council).

In Queensland, councils have the respensibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or/direct any, council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by the council about lccal planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessrment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevant/planning instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Goid Ceast City Plan 2016.

The proposed development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to specifically defined state interests.
This includes for potential impacts on the safe and efficient operation on the State-controlled
road (Tallebudgera’ Connection Road), in relation to the removal, destruction or damage of
marine piants and tidal works or work in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek).
Under the Pianning Act 2016 (Planning Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s
assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
is‘still being assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been made about
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
This notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will comrence.is
unknown at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it wili-be
publicly notified, can be found on council’'s PD online website at
https://cogc.cloud.infor.com/ePathway/ePthProd/web/GeneralEnquiry/Enquirylists.aspx?Mod
uleCode=LAP by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using-tiie-appiication
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
about the development should be redirected to the council as the assessment manager. You
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

Dea

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
http://www.goldcoast.gld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ by searching under-‘Jevelopment
Applications’ and using the application reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage vcu toc regularly check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be publicly natified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, cr-your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected to the counci! as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.qoldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director, Development
Assessment, Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning on
(07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Page 2 of 2
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Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing person

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosif

Dear

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 Octcber 2018 and 20 November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera «Conriection” Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerns relating to building within the floodplain
and the conduct of the Mayor of the Gold Coast City Council (the council).

In Queensland, councils have the respensibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the state has
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
provisions in the Gold Ceast City Plan.

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
can be found on council’'s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.qgld.gov.au/pianning-and-
building/ by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the appiication reference
number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage vcu tc regularly check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be publicly natified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, cryour ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected to the counci! as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.qoldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director, Development
Assessment, in the department, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.gld.gov.au,
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

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 Cciobzr 2018 and 20 November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road and 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera:

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerns relating to building within the floodplain
and the conduct of the Mayor of the Geld Coast City Council (the council).

In Queensland, councils have, the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the state has
limited power to intervene or-direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by the councii-abouitiocal planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment. marnager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Goid Coast City Plan.

The proposed /development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within_the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to specifically defined state interests.
This inciudes for potential impacts on the safe and efficient operation on the state-controlled
road (Tailebudgera Connection Road), in relation to the removal, destruction or damage of
marine plants-and tidal works or work in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek).
Under the Planning Act 2016 (Planning Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s
assessmeni.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
is stiil being assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been made about
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
can be found on council’'s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/pianning-and-
building/ by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the appiication reference
number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you tc regularly check the
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
Assessment, in the Department of State Development; Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who will be pleased to
assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK MP
Minister for State Developmient, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Page 2 of 2
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Our ref:  MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

.. | Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatiorn
Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - D
Dear * @)

Thank you for your emails of 17 and 28 October 2018 and 20-November 2018 about the
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Ro2d and 176; 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera.

| appreciate the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerns relating to building within the floodplain
and the conduct of the Mayor of the Gold Coast City Council (the ccaricil).

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility \and eutonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under.Quegnsland legislation, the state has
limited power to intervene or direct any councii in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by the council about local pianning; It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it considers appropriate for'the nezds and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Gold Coast City Plan:

The proposed development trigaered referral’ to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within the Departmerit of ‘State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning (the department). SARA’s’assessmient is limited to specifically defined state interests.
This includes for potential impacts‘an the’safe and efficient operation on the state-controlled
road (Tallebudgera Coniiection Roadj, in relation to the removal, destruction or damage of
marine plants and tida! works or work in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek).
Under the Planning Act 2016-(Planriing Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s
assessment.

However, undei-section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the matter invoives, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
is still being’assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been made about
the applicatien, | do not consider that the exercise of ministerial call in powers is warranted at
this stage:
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Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notification period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is unknown at
this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will be publicly notified;
can be found on council’'s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-gind-
building/ by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the application reference
number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regulariv check the
council’'s website for details on when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, or your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected to the council as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick Atkinsan; Director, Development
Assessment, in the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,” Infrastructure and
Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov:au, who wili be pleased to
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

.. | Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatio
Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) -
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
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In response to your query regarding the criteria against which a called in application would be
assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act states that | can consider anything |
consider relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may include an assessment of
the application against the assessment benchmarks in relevant planning instruments and
rr|1atters prescribed by a regulation.

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community will soon have/ an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notification period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence is unknown at
this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it will be publicly netified,
can be found on council’s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/plahiing-and-
building/ by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the application reference
number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regularly- check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, 0! your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected to the council as the’assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.gld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact Mr Patrick-Atkinson, Diréctor, Development
Assessment, in the Department of State Development, /Manufacturing,” Infrastructure and
Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qld.gov.au, who will be pleased to
assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Page 2 of 2

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 239

| commented [SS1]: Insert paragraph regarding call in assessment
| criteria




Our ref: MC18/6446

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Wilson Haynes
PO Box 931
TWEED HEADS NSW 2485

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Email:

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos|

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
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In response to your query regarding the criteria against which a called in applicatiori- wouid be
assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act states that | can consider-anything |
consider relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may include an assessment of
the application against the assessment benchmarks in relevant planning instruments’ and
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
this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it wili-be publicly notified,
can be found on council’'s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.gid.gov.au/planning-and-
building/ by searching under ‘Development Applications’ and using the application reference
number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessment process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage’you to regularly check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be publiciy notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notification of the application, or your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected tothe council as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.gld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please contact My Patrick Atkinson, Director, Development
Assessment, in the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.aikinison@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who will be pleased to
assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICK VP
Minister for State Deveioprinent, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Pianning

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

| appreciate-acknowledge the_concerns raised by the ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ concerns
relating-tecommunity organisation abeut building within the floodplain and the conduct of the
Mayor of the Gold Coast City Council (the-council).

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local governmient areas. Under Queensland legislation, the state-State has
limited power to intervene or direct/any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by the-councils about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the council is required to assess the development
application against ali/relevant planning instruments, including against the relevant code
provisions in the Gold Ceast City Plan.

The proposed-deveiopinent triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral Agency
(SARA), within-tihe Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning{the-depariment). SARA’s assessment is limited to specifically defined state interests.
This includes for potential impacts on the safe and efficient operation on the state-controlled
road {Tallebudgera Connection Road), in relation to the removal, destruction or damage of
marine plants and tidal works or work in a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek).
Under the Flanning Act 2016 (Planning Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s
assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the'matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
is still being assessed by both the council and SARA, and no decision has yet been made about
the application, | do not consider that the exercise of ministerial call in powers is warranted at
this stage.
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In response to your query regarding-about the criteria against which a called in appiication
would be assessed and decided, section 105(6) of the Planning Act states that/i-can-censider
anything | consider relevant. For an impact assessable application, this may include an
assessment of the application against the assessment benchmarks in relevant planning
instruments and matters prescribed by a regulation.

Importantly, as the application is impact assessable, the community wiil 'soon have an
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notification period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it wiii commerice is unknown at
this stage. Details about the application, including information on when.itwill be publicly notified,
can be found on the council’s PD online website at http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-
and-building/ by searching under ‘Development Applicaticns’ and-using the application
reference number: COM/2018/47.

The notification period is an important part of the assessmeni process when the community
can express its views on the proposal and | would encourage you to regularly check the
council’s website for details on when the application will be, publicly notified.

Any questions in relation to the public notificaticn’ of the application, or your ongoing concerns
about the development should be redirected t¢'the council as the assessment manager. You
can contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

If you require further information, please /contact-Mr Patrick Atkinson, Director, Development
Assessment, in—the-Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and
Planning, on (07) 3452 7449 or patrick.atkinson@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who will be pleased to
assist.

Yours sincerely

CAMERON DICKMP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure aind Planning

Page 2 of 2
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MINISTER’S BRIEFING NOTE Source: MC18/6446

Iso copy of a letter of 28 October 2018 to the council’s Integrity and Ethics
Advisor, in which made a formal complaint on behalf of ‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ against
the conduct of the Mayor of the council, in regard to the matter. Copies were sent to you, as well as
to others including Ms Jann Stuckey MP, Member for Currumbin, and the Crime’ and Conduct
Commission.

You may only call in an application if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a siate interest.

The Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning has assessed the
call in request (Attachment 4) and is of the view that:

- the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and governance of iis-local government
areas. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and decide the development
application against all relevant planning instruments, including the provisions of its planning
scheme that relate to impacts of the development

- given that the council has not yet completed its assessment of the application, there are no
evident deficiencies in the council’s assessment of the applicaticn

- it would be premature to give a proposed call in notice befcre”SARA has completed its
assessment

- anyone who makes a properly made submission akout the application during the public
notification period will be able to file an appeal in the P&E Couit about the council’s decision

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
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Amy Chang

From: SO P

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 4:04 PM

To: Minister for Local Government, Racing & Multicultural Affairs; State Development;
Transport and Main Roads

Subject: RIDONG- TALLEBUDGERA (GOLD COASTO PROPOSED DEVELQPMENT

Attachments: Ridong map flier.jpg

Dear Ministers
We are coordinating the local community efforts to oppose this project.

The writer is Chair of “Save Our Southern Valleys” See our Facebosk page of same name.

CONCERNS

We are concerned that with the Gold Coast City Council upgrading Old Coach Road (it runs at right angles
to Tallebudgera Creek Rd, off which nearby is the subject land) tkat traffic considerations may be
downplayed and compromised by this. This is particularly so, given that the Mayor of the Gold Coast, Cr
Tom Tate, recently resiled from what he said on ABC talk back radio, and accused the writer of
“misquoting” him as part of a “habit” the writer had.

The Mayor clearly said in answer to a caller’s qué&stion on the ABC, “ I won’t be asking the State
Government to call the project in. We want to assess it on its merits ourselves. When it comes to flood
modelling, as an engineer, mate, I won’t be allowing axnyone building on our floodplain.”

RIDONG’S PUBLIC POSITION

I now refer to Campbell Gellie’s articie o the above on page 27 of last Saturday’s edition of the Gold Coast
Bulletin.

Ridong is quoted as making some totally unsupportable and self-serving assertions to justify a project that
is not wanted by or justified in our precious rural community.,

Ridong is quoted as saying, “the proposal is a unique and needed project for the Gold Coast that will boost
its tourism at critical time in the City’s evolution and economic maturity.”

ool

middle of a massive fload plain (see attached photo). By building up the land to build on, the highly-
densified project will become a levy in the floodplain and greatly exacerbate flood damage to homes,
livestock, cemmercial buildings and people in the Tallebudgera Valley upstream, downstream and laterally

in surrouriding areas. Pretty, unique, alright!

The facts are that this project is massively-negatively unique, as it is a quasi- canal development in the

The assertion by Ridong that the project is ‘ needed’ is ludicrous. There are hundreds of places where villas,
hotels and art galleries can be built on the Gold Coast, so as not to destroy the ‘green behind the gold” with
traffic congesiion and degradation of local amenity for people who have chosen a rural way of life.. And
hasn’t the City just spent $80 million on Home of the Arts at Bundall and is budgeted to spend more on

connecting bridges and the like?

Ridong also says the project comes at ‘a critical time in the city’s evolution and economic
maturity.” This is an outrageously - unsupportable and self-serving piece of marketing mumbo-jumbo

which no intelligent person can possibly accept. 1)
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iv. Floods can bring electrical shortages and house fires. We have heard of one such instance,
where the Bellagio mansion suffered a fire which, if it had happened during a flood such-as the
one in 2017, access for fire equipment would have been impossible.

With the planned hundreds of residences (villas and hotel rooms), an occurrence of a fire cannot
be guaranteed not to happen, especially when no one can, with absolute guaranteed
assurance, state that future flooding will not reach levels that inhibit the introduction of
emergency equipment of any kind.

With the foregoing in mind, for the development to be approved and proceed would, in our
view, introduce the prospect of criminal negligence, particularly with us ncting the'issue as we
have done.

Furthermore, under the civil laws of duty of care, the adhererice to which iscalled upon and
expected of any form of authority and governance, the aboveé poiint-assumes vital significance.

Our view is that any approving authority, be it governmentiin natuie. as well as any one being
aware of the content of this letter, in part or in full, such as Councillors, or Ridong and successor
governance members, would be deemed, singularly-aind collectively, to be personally liable in
the event of loss of life or property, or both.

V. Animal Welfare and risks in times of flood. There can be a real risk of bull sharks entering the
subject land and reptile migration of snakes, lizards and the like occurs, and they tend to work to
what little higher ground there is on the'Ridong land and other sites in the regional vicinity.

It is noted that the higher ground at'the Tallebudgera Creek frontage of the Ridong land may be
heavily excavated, with the offtake being ased ror other built-up sections of the development.

How, then, will the Ridong developrient cater for animal welfare risks and rescue, as it would be
their obligation to do so, in this sersitive ecosystem which they propose to destroy?

This question includes tha down-stream areas , including the public beaches and foreshores
north and south of the mouth’cf the creek outlet.

Vi. Risk to equipment and chatteis. We understand that, on the Ridong land, and elsewhere close
by, large equipmment I\as besn submerged . Without question, this raises the real risk of smaller
items, like petrol tanis and’motor mowers and oil cans, poisons, herbicides and pesticides,
equipment, on trailers; boats on trailers, foreign plants which could be washed away impacting
the ecosystem, being either submerged or swept into Tallebudgera Creek. Ridong will have little-
to- no‘contrel cver/the ‘goings on’ on privately-owned or Ridong-owned property, in the
development.

By way of exarnple, in the 2017 King- tide flood, the impact of the flood at the infrastructure of
the Tally Valiey Golf Club, at the intersection with Guineas Creek, was 2 metres higher than ever
recerded, now forcing the owners to establish an elevated 2-3 metre mound on which they plan
to'store equipment such as golf buggies, vehicles and industrial and other consumables, and the
like

impaci of the Ridong development on public hygiene and safety due to flood.

Interms of risk management, as it relates to the consequences of this development, the following would
appear to be extreme concern:

i Lessening of flood absorption capability. The flood absorption capability of the Ridong land will
be significantly lessened, not increased, because of:
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
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera QLD 4228 (Refer to Figure 1),

General The proposal is for the ‘Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens’ (refer |

description | to images at Figures 2 — 7 below) which is to include:

of proposal | ¢ 112 x one and two storey multiple dwellings and short-term

accommodation villas
hillside restaurants
e chapel
an existing two storey manor house retained as part of the
development
o three storey health centre
o four storey gallery
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

On 25 October 2018, SARA(/issued its information request, requesting
information relating to:

e development impacting on state transport infrastructure

o tidal works and works withiin-a coastal management district

e removal of marine planis:

Level of
assessment

Impact assessable, therefore, public notification is required. Anyone who
makes a properly made submission about the application during the public
notification period wiil be able to file an appeal in the P&E Court about the
decision.

Status

On 26 October 2018, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) issued its
information request, iequesting additional information relating to:

e non-compliances with the Gold Coast City Plan 2016 including with
multiple Themes and Elements of the Strategic Framework

impact on-thé’'character of the surrounding area

need for non-residential components

hydraulic and stormwater impacts

constructed lake design and management

water quality management

maitters of environmental significance

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

<
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

Callin On 17 October and 28 October 2018, " #“©) - Piscosngpelyyho mainiains that
Sch. 4(4)(6) - D} p ,. R .
request Wilson Haynes represents the 85-strong community group caiied
‘Save Our Southern Valleys, wrote to you via email with conceriis reiating
to building within the floodplain and to the conduct of the Mayor of the
City of Gold Coast, asking:
o whether you would call in the application and issue‘an appioval
e what criteria would be used to assess the abnpiicatior/and what
community consultation processes would be involved.

*"““ attached an e-mail sent to the Mayor, in which he referred to a meeting

of the community group attended by three counciilors, stating that
‘notwithstanding that you indicated that youwould not be asking the State
Government to call in the project, there was considerable concern and
cynicism about the fact that Ridong had liaised in‘-many meetings with the
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
asked the State Government to-call up the application (as was done with
Jewel Development.)’.

On 28 October 2018, “““ 2> made a formal complaint on behalf of
‘Save Our Southern Valleys’ to-the council’s Integrity and Ethics Advisor
against the conduct ef the Mayor in regard to the matter. Copies were
sent to you, as weil asto others including the local state member,
Ms Jann Stuckey MP, and the Crime and Conduct Commission.

Proposed There is currently ro statutory timeframe for giving a proposed call in
call in notice as the council nas not yet decided the application.

notice

statutory

date

State interests/ assessment/ response

The site is located'within the’Rural Zone; Rural landscape and environment precinct of Gold
Coast City Plan 20616 (the’City Plan), which is to ‘provide opportunities for non-rural uses
that are compatibie with’agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and landscape
character of'the iurai area where the uses do not compromise the long-term use of the land
for rural purposes’.

The preposal ranges between one and five storeys with a maximum building height of 24.7m
and a number of non-rural uses including multiple dwellings, short-term accommodation
viilas, restaurants, chapel, gallery, health centre and hotel.

Relevant state interests include:

o/ Bicdiversity — MSES - wildlife habitat and regulated vegetation intersecting a
watercourse

s_Coastal Environment — Coastal Management District

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

¢ Transport Infrastructure (State-controlled road)

¢ Infrastructure — Strategic Airports and Aviation Facilities — Obstacle limitation surface
area, Wildlife hazard buffer zone and Aviation facility — Building restrict area.

The site is located within the Urban Footprint of Shaping SEQ, which provides foi land
required to meet the region’s urban development needs to 2041.

The application states that the development will support the state interest of tourism-and wili
include a total of approximately 381 on-going operational jobs, with anestimated
$31.5 million per annum in direct and indirect gross value-added contribution generated
from the daily operation and management of the development to the Queenstand-economy.

Under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, an application can orily be called in if the
development involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest.

Based on its review of the proposal, the Department of State Developmient, Manufacturing,

Infrastructure and Planning is of the view that:

¢ the council has the responsibility for ensuring good rule and goveiriance of its local
government area. As the assessment manager, the council is required to assess and
decide the development application against all felevant planning instruments,
including the provisions of its planning scheme that relote to impacts of the
development

e given that the council has not yet competed its, assessment or decided the
application, there are no evident deficiencies in the council’'s assessment of the
application

e it would be premature to give a proposed callin notice before SARA has completed
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

Lot and Lot 11.8P203381, Lot 5 RP148506, Lot 3 RP181146, Lot 1 RP143391, Lot

Plan 2 RP143391 and Lot 4 RP143391

Site area 47.57ha

Applicant '/ | Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd

Application- ['COM/2018/47

number 7

Lodgement | 19 September 2018

date =

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

. lot, and a covenant area.

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
agriculture, matters of environmental significance, and laridscap2s
character of the rural area where the uses do not compromise the long-
term use of the land for rural purposes

(c) protect or manage significant natural resources, and processes. to
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
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection fRoad and 176, 178, 184 and 186
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

In Queensland, councils have the responsibiity and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct'ary council in relation to operational matters, including
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
potential impacts an the safe and efficient operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera
Connection Road), inreiation to the removal, destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal
works or work-iri a coastal management district (Tallebudgera Creek). Under the Planning Act
2016 (the Planning Act), | am not involved in matters related to SARA’s assessment.

However, under section 91 of the Planning Act, | have the power to call in an application, only
if the-matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this instance, given the application
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
opportunity to have their say on the application through a formal public notificatiori.period. This
notification period has not yet commenced and a date for when it will commence.is unknown,
at this stage. Details about the application, including information on when it wili-be publicly
notified, can be found on the council’s PD online website at
http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/ by searching under—Development
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
about the development should be directed to the council as‘the assessment manager. You can
contact the council on (07) 5582 8211 or online at www.galdcoast.gld.gov.au.

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

To: Environment; State Development; Transport and Main Roads; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.qgld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong Roadkill

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:02:02 AM

Dear Minister Enoch, as many as 350 koalas are estimated to have incinerated in fires that tore thrclgh NSW.
The last remaining viable population of koalas on the Gold Coast is how threatened by the proposed Ridong
development. | strongly object to the Ridong (Australia) International P/L development at Tallebudgera QId
4228. The proponent-led application process failed to identify koalas on site but it is well known to local
residents as amovement corridor and it is not unusual to see koalas on that site and adjaceit sitesas evidenced
by koalaroad strikes of some 14 deaths in a 12 month period on Tallebudgera Connection Road. This 116 acre
development site is home to our already nationally depleting Koala population. We canriot standby and
knowingly swap Koala lives for tourists. This development will increase traffic, expeientially increasing Koala
deaths, as well as introducing other known K oala threats like dogs. The Burleigh to Springbrook Hinterland
bioregional wildlife corridor isakey corridor for viable populations of wildlife; }icluding the koala. Why are
there no conditions to protect koala movements? | don't want our wildlife to be Ridorg roadkill. | am sick of
seeing dead koalas. Do not allow this inappropriate development to be approved.

Kind regards

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

To: State Development; Transport and Main Roads; Environment; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.qgld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Developing Our Floodplains

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:07:28 AM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the Ridong (Australia)
International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which isinconsistent with the City Plan and whiclly:
unsupported by the local community.The proposed development is on aflood plain. Residents remember vvell
the horrific, unprecedented and widespread flooding in 2017 across the Tally Valley, includinig the Site of the
proposed devel opment. No detailed flood modeling has yet been completed for the proposad development, and
there is strong community concern that if the proposed development is built up to proteciitsinierestsit will
exacerbate impacts on othersin the area. Don't allow this inappropriate devel opmerit <o be appioved.

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

Subject: Stop Ridong - Scale and Intensity Concerns

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:55:48 AM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the Ridong (Australia)
International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road 176, 178, 184 and 186
Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which isinconsistent with the City Plan and whiclly:
unsupported by the local community. The SARA conditions issued by the Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning failed to consider the more than 300 submissichsmadeon the
proposed devel opment and the actual issues related to traffic, koalas and flooding. It also anpears that not all
agencies that should have been triggered even provided conditions.The proposed deveicpment is inconsistent
with the City Plan and of a scale and intensity totally incompatible with the zoning, Character, amenity and
safety of users of the area. Thistype and scale of development will lead to more local disruption, risks to users,
callsto widen the road and koala deaths. Ridong does not belong. Don't allow thisinapproprizte devel opment

to be approved.
Kind regards

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Sch. 4(4)(6) - Dis|

To: Environment; State Development; Transport and Main Roads; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong Roadkill

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 1:23:25 PM

Dear Minister Enoch, as many as 350 koalas are estimated to have incinerated in fires that
tore through NSW. The last remaining viable population of koalas on the Gold Coast is
now threatened by the proposed Ridong development. | strongly object to the Ridong
(Australia) International P/L development at Tallebudgera Qld 4228. The proponent-led
application process failed to identify koalas on site but it iswell known toigeal residents
asamovement corridor and it is not unusual to see koalas on that site and adjacerit sites as
evidenced by koalaroad strikes of some 14 deaths in a 12 month pericd-on Tallehudgera
Connection Road. This 116 acre development site is home to our already nationally
depleting Koala population. We cannot standby and knowingly swap Kealaiives for
tourists. This development will increase traffic, exponentially incieasing Koala deaths, as
well asintroducing other known Koalathreats like dogs. The Burleign to Springbrook
Hinterland bioregional wildlife corridor isakey corridor for viabie popuiations of wildlife,
including the koala. Why are there no conditions to protect Koala movements? | don't want
our wildlife to be Ridong roadkill. I am sick of seeing dead koalas. Do not allow this
inappropriate devel opment to be approved.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From:

To: State Development; Transport and Main Roads; Environment; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong - Scale and Intensity Concerns

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 1:23:49 PM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the
Ridong (Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection
Road 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, whichis
inconsistent with the City Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community. The
SARA conditionsissued by the Department of State Development, Manufecturing,
Infrastructure and Planning failed to consider the more than 300 submissions made on the
proposed development and the actual issues related to traffic, koalas and fiaoding: It also
appears that not all agencies that should have been triggered even provided conditions.The
proposed development isinconsistent with the City Plan and of a scale and intensity totally
incompatible with the zoning, character, amenity and safety of users of the area. Thistype
and scale of development will lead to more local disruption, risksto users, callsto widen
the road and koala deaths. Ridong does not belong. Don’t allow this inappropriate
development to be approved.

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

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 1:23:57 PM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the
Ridong (Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection
Road 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, whichis
inconsistent with the City Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community.The
proposed development is on aflood plain. Residents remember well the horrific,
unprecedented and widespread flooding in 2017 across the Tally Valley, including the site
of the proposed development. No detailed flood modeling has yet beeri comp!eted for the
proposed development, and there is strong community concern that if/the proposed
development is built up to protect itsinterestsit will exacerbate impacts en cthersin the
area. Don't alow thisinappropriate devel opment to be approved:

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From:

To: State Development

Subject: Ridong — Scale and Intensity Concerns
Date: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 8:05:35 PM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government's SARA conditions for the
Ridong (Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Conriection
Road 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which.is
inconsistent with the City Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community. The
SARA conditions issued by the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning failed to consider the more than 300 submissiors-mtide on
the proposed development and the actual issues related to traffic, koalas and-flooding. It
also appears that not all agencies that should have been triggered even provided
conditions. The proposed development is inconsistent with the City Ptan-and of a scale
and intensity totally incompatible with the zoning, character, armenity and safety of users
of the area. This type and scale of development will lead to more local disruption, risks to
users, calls to widen the road and koala deaths. Ridong does-not belong. Don't allow this
inappropriate development to be approved. Sincerely, Antonio Brating.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Kyra Mackie

To: Planning Group Correspondence

Cc: Executive Services DSDMIP

Subject: RE: Request to retrieve 2 emails from State Development for corrupted Source records - RTI request -
Tallebudgera DA

Date: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:44:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
image004.png
image007.png

Hi Meaghan,

Sorry it took me a little while to find them! | have now found the emails ana dropped.them
underneath MC19/6342 and MC19/6344.

Thanks,
Kyra

Kyra Mackie

Administration and Reception Officer
Executive Services Unit

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 7021 E Kyra.Mackie@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Executive Services DSDMIP <ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSDMIP@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020'1:04 PM

To: State Development <StateDeveigpmert@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Planning Group Correspondence <PlanningGroupCorrespondence@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Request to retrieve 2 emails from State Development for corrupted Source records
- RTl request - Tallebudgera DA

Hi Ladies

Please note beiow email ffom Planning group. By any chance do you have original emails of
MC19/6342 and MC15/63447 If so could you please reattach the emails.

Kind regards

Fariba

Fariba Shahnazari
Correspondence and Reporting Officer
Office of the Director-General

RTI11920-035 - Page Number 314



Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 7018

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Meaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 12:27 PM

To: Executive Services DSDMIP <ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSDMIP@dsdmip.gld gov.au>
Subject: Request to retrieve 2 emails from State Development for ccrrupted Source records - RTI
request - Tallebudgera DA

Hi ESU

| have the following corrupted records that will form part of the response’to an RTI request regarding
a DA at Tallebudgera. Can you retrieve the emails for the following MCs and reinstate to the Source:

MC19/6342 and MC19/6344.
Thanks

Meaghan

Meaghan Dwyer

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Director-Gene:al
Planning Group

Department of State Developmeént,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 6774

E meaghan.dwyer@dsdmip.gld:goviau

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East-QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You
must/not use-or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege
attachied to this mnessage and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient; you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this
message i error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department
does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information
contained in this email and/or attachments.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and

yay contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.
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If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of thisemail is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Grays Point NSW 2232

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

16 December 2019

The Hon Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Piznning:
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Via email: statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Dear Minister Dick

Re: Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd, SARAresponse — 49 and 109 Tallebudgera
Connection Road and 176, 178,. 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld
4228

I am a concerned citizen, and | write to express my deepest concerns about the QLD State
Government providing SARA conditicns to the/above proposed development, which is
inconsistent with the City Plan and whally unsupported by the local community.

Whilst | am not a local resident. my grincipal concern is the complete disregard that has been
afforded the existance of koaias arid their native habitat, within this proposed development.

Koalas have a conservation status.of ‘Vulnerable’ in both QLD and NSW.

Whilst the proponeni-led application process failed to identify koalas on site, it is well known to
local residents as a mcvement corridor, and it is not unusual to see koalas on that site and
adjacent sites/(as evidenced by koala road strikes of some 14 deaths in a 12 month period on
Tallebudgera ‘Corinection Road).

The Burieigh to Springbrook Hinterland bioregional wildlife corridor is a key corridor for viable
popuiations ef wildlife, including the koala. In fact, it is the last remaining viable population of
koalas on the Gold Coast not threatened with intensive development, until now. The corridor’s
importance has been established by a number of Council scientific reports and has been
protected by Council through successive planning schemes. If the Department of Environment
and Science was triggered (and there were no conditions to suggest they were), was the lack of
conditions based on the developers assessment of koala presence?
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The Ridong development will erode the corridor’s ecological values, and the changes in use will
impact on the very wildlife it presently protects.

And once more, the inevitable increase in road kill and loss of habitat, will see the koala pushed
from a conservation status of ‘Vulnerable’ towards ‘Endangered’.

Minister, the community wants the ability to have real input into what happens in the
Tallebudgera Valley. | urge you to consider a master plan for the Valley, reconsider the SARA
conditions to ensure that the very real issue of koala protection is addressed, and cail-in the
Ridong development to allow more rigorous environmental assessment and-meaningiul
community consultation before Council moves to approve it.

Kind Regards,

Sch. 4 rmation

Cc:

The Hon Mark Bailey MP

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Hon Leeanne Enoch MP

Minister for Environment and the Great BarrierrReef, Minister for Science and Minister for the
Arts

environment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Hon Stirling Hinchliffe
Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs
LGRMA@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Hon Kate Jones ViP
Minister for Innovation and Tourism Industry Development and Minister for Cross River Rail
tourism@ministerial.ald.gov.au

The Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier ana-Minister for Trade
thepremier@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Ms Meaghan-Scanlon MP
Assistant Minister for Tourism Industry Development
Gaven@pearliament.qld.gov.au
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo}

From:

To: State Development

Cc: Transport and Main Roads; Environment; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism; thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au;
External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Re: Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd, SARA response - Tallebudgera QId 4228

Date: Monday, 16 December 2019 12:01:33 PM

Attachments: Koala Protection Letter to Minister Dick 16-12-19.pdf

Dear Minister
Please see attached regarding Koala Protection in Tallebudgera QLD.

Kind Regards

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing perso
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disd

From:

To: State Development; Environment; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Cc: broadwater@parliament.qgld.gov.au; reception@opposition.gld.gov.au; burleigh@parliament.gld.gov.au;
surfers.paradise@parliament.qgld.gov.au; southport@parliament.gld.gov.au;
mermaid.beach@parliament.gld.gov.au; Karen.Andrews.MP@aph.gov.au; Angie.Bell. MP@aph.gov.au

Subject: Ridong Development - Garden Of the Worlds -Tallebudgera Creek.

Date: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 3:34:45 PM

Attachments: Ridong Plan 2019..png
Ridong _Greater Perspective 2019.jpg

All,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

SUBMISSION: There was a recent announcement that Queensland State Government had
secured further tracts of land as protected areas from development/ residential housing and the
like.

The objective or stated reasoning was said to be”/protéction’ of the environment/natural habitat
for threatened species and the like ( wildlife in"the greater/scope of natural).

COPY: Palaszczuk Government announces landmark plan to protect koalas

From Publication: ‘The Palaszczuk Government is moving to protect koalas in South East
Queensland with new plans announced-today to increase the protection of more than half a
million hectares of land through a landmark new koala strategy.

At Currumbin Wildlife Hospital today, Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk said Queenslanders are
able to have their say on the draft South-East Queensland Koala Conservation Strategy 2019-24,
which paves the way toward greater protection.

“We know koalas are under threat and that is why my Government has been working with
experts, the conservation sector, iccal governments and industry on a plan to ensure they are
protected into the future,” the Piemier said.

“Today we are releasinga landmark draft strategy and draft mapping that outline strong
measures to pretect koala/habitat and address the threats impacting South East Queensland’s
koala population.

“New mapping identifies more than 570,000 hectares of land to be declared koala priority areas
—an area that istwice the size of the ACT — of which more than 300,000 hectares is core habitat.’
Unquote.

QUESTION: Is the area in Tallebudgera Creek/Valley as noted for the Ridong -Garden of the
Worlds, included in the above noted Half Million Hectares of land for Koala Protection? If so,
GREAT, if not why not? What is the criteria for inclusion in the Koala protection areas ?

FROM PUBLICATIONS: ‘There are grave community concerns that the 47-hectare (116-acre)

garden, hotel, and event center development is too close to low-density residential areas and
puts everyone at risk of flooding. According to the Save Our Southern Valleys community group,
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Ridong’s development application, lodged with the council in October 2018, shows land in the
flood plain will be raised to create a levy, which would increase the risk of flooding of residential
properties and businesses both upstream and downstream.

There are also fears that the Gold Coast City Council was hasty in giving tentative planning
approval, due to the development application’s apparent disregard for community consultation
on the project’s effect on the environment, wildlife, traffic, and future major flood implications:
Council is considering the application, despite Gold Coast Mayor Tom Tate saying in November
2018 that there would be no development on the floodplain. This raises the question: Why is the
council even considering the proposal in the first place?’ unquote.

Stating the obvious: The Ridong Development -Gardens of the World, would appéear-to e, in
conflict to the prosposal noted above announcement from the premier, given the
population(decreasing) of koala in this area, as well as a considerable pogulation ¢fbirds and
other wildlife.

This land area is ABSOLUTE flood plain, in 2015 storm, the water topped the roadside fences
along Connection Road, across the road from Coplicks Sports gretind, with enly the higher areas
of land at Sawtell’s ‘sand pit bulk storage area that was above water level, but flooding occurred
all around this area.

Further back towards the Tallebudgera Creek bridge, the road was flooded across into the golf
course (again) topping the fence levels. The Connection Road in this area has flooded at least 3
times in past 5 yrs that | am aware of, also flooding’in the creek area to south of Tallebudgera
State School/Meadow Park Golf Course. Whilst/the Ridong development documents state ‘a levy’
is to be constructed around the development, what‘consideration has been given (modelling
performed) to show/demonstrate the effect: i) upstream and ii) downstream, of reducing the
flood plain width by ~50% of the present diriension ? What will be the upstream, ‘back up effect’
of water flow, considering the levels experienced in 2015. If climate change specialists are to be
believed, future storms are expected tobe ‘great’, with stronger winds, larger volumes of water,
hence more damage.

An Example: whilst Daffodil Street’is downstream of the Ridong site, a person known to me said
that when they constructed their-home in Daffodil Street, the ‘slab level” was 1 metre above the
1974 storm high water’line. In the 2015 flood, that property had water CHEST DEEP on the
ground floor in the kitchen:

FURTHER CONSIDERATION: /s this development for the benefit of the people of the Gold Coast,
the coastal coimmmunity at’large, for Queenslanders, for Australians at large, broader selection of
overseas tourist marketor for an obscure ‘beneficiary’, significantly and securely located off
shore and not directly interested in the local environmental impact, logistical overload and social
disturbance that WILL occur and cost to local tax paying community?

NOTE; There.is in print, words to the effect that the ‘target audience’ is for ‘middle to upper class
people from /... " To come, rest and relax in the resort and homes as planned’ End quote.
When these words are considered, if project were to go ahead, does that mean people coming
into resort/homes etc will have ‘ no social integration’ into the community, sporting clubs,
schooling, etc,? With they just load up the local hospitals and the like services. Would this
development, in fact, become a ‘Closed Community’?

Please be advised, there is a community meeting , Sunday 15th December, 9.30am to 11.30am
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at Coplicks Park.

Sincerely
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informa

Tallebudgera, 4228 QLD.

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing perso,

PS, Yes from time to time, we have koala in the trees of our back yard, but over past 5yrs,on a
declining basis.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin{

Tallebudgera Valley Resident

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

To: The Hon Cameron Dick MP
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

5 December 2019
Dear Minister Dick

Re: Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd, SARA response — 49 and 109 Tailebudgera Connection
Road & 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228

| write to strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions foi the akove. development,
which is inconsistent with the Gold Coast City Plan and wholly unsupported by ihe local community.

The SARA conditions issued by the Department of State Development, Mianufacturing, Infrastructure
and Planning failed to consider the more than 300 submissions. made on the proposed development
and the actual issues related to traffic, koalas and flooding. It also appears that not all agencies that
should have been triggered even provided conditions.

My key issues of concern are:

Scale and intensity: the proposed development is.incensisteint with the City Plan and of a scale and
intensity totally incompatible with the zoning, character, amienity and safety of users of the area.
This type and scale of development will lead to more locai disruption, risks to users, calls to widen
the road and koala deaths. The Ridong development does not belong in this location.

Wildlife: the proponent-led application process faiied to identify koalas on site but it is well known
to local residents as a movement corridor anditis not unusual to see koalas on that site and
adjacent sites (as evidenced by koata road strikes of some 14 deaths in a 12 month period tracked by
a local resident on Tallebudgera’Connection Road). Why are there no conditions to protect koala
movements? | do not want our wildiife to’become roadkill. Ironically, on the very corner of the
proposed development, a local resident has been tracking koala deaths and warning local traffic to
slow down — this is a Koala death hotspot that is recognised by the Gold Coast Bulletin.

Flooding issues: The propcsed development is on a flood plain. Residents remember well the
horrific, unprecedented and wicespread flooding in 2017 across the Tally Valley, including the site of
the proposed development. iYo detailed flood modelling has yet been completed for the proposed
development, ard thiare is'strong community concern that if the proposed development is built up
to protect its/interests-it will exacerbate impacts on others in the area.

Clashes with Queensiand Government Climate Adaptation Strategy: Minister Dick, as former CEO
of Green Cross Australia, a non-profit dedicated to empowering a resilient Australia which was
initially funded by Peter Beattie and Campbell Newman in honor of Mikhail Gorbachev’s 2006 visit to
Brisbane, ! was privileged to support development of the Queensland Government’s Climate
Adaptation Strategy between 2015 and 2017. A collaborative policy development process was
embraced by the Queensland Government, using a co-design process that involved an inclusive
group 0130 business, community and research leaders. This initiative was supported by previous
Environment Minister Steven Miles (copied below) and his predecessor Andrew Powell
demonstrating rare bi partisanship. Eminent climate adaptation lawyer Mark Baker-Jones (copied
below) provided critical leadership in this process.
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclo;

Tallebudgera Valley Resident

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

A number of sector specific frameworks were adopted under the Queensland Government Climate
Adaptation strategy, including the Built Environment Climate Adaptation Plan. Five Principies fraime
climate adaptation in the BE&I sector. Each is in direct conflict with the proposed Ridong
development as follows:

Principle: The built environment and infrastructure sector will encourage cooperation across
all communities and within all sectors of society to manage and, where possibie, reduce
climate risks.

= Far from a cooperative approach involving the community, in this.instance 316

submissions were made opposing this development on‘grounds that resonate with
my concerns stated above. Urbis (on behalf of Ridong) concluded from the addresses
of complainants that, “the views about the project are very locaiised, and are by no
means representative of a broad citywide positicnh-about the development
application.”

Minister you may be aware that the Gold Coast has not'yet had visibility about this
development nor its impact on our city’s precious remaining koalas. But it soon will.
You may also be aware that a petition opposirig Ridong started by a local
Tallebudgera Valley resident has gathered 4,000 signatures in less than one week.

Principle: To ensure ecologically sustainable developinent, the built environment and
infrastructure sector will investigate, assess, and give account of, the impacts that its
activities are likely to have upon the/environment, and the impact the environment will have
on its activities.

= Consultants Urbis (on behaif.of Ridong) state that, “Tallebudgera Creek Road may

consequently prevent koala inovement across the roadway and into the site. Hence,
the capacity for koalasto identify and access the lower value scattered koala habitat
trees on-site isdacking.” This implies koalas lack the capacity to cross roads — despite
the obvious fact that Tallebudgera Valley Residents regularly witness koalas crossing
roads (we get out of our cars and post warnings for others to slow down), and we
share photos-of Koalas in the Valley that presumably got onto properties despite the
existerice of roads. Our Valley Facebook Page has koala photos nearly every day. The
‘Green behind the Gold’ needs support from Government to sustain koala corridors
and habitat in‘the context of existing development — not further inappropriate
development’in areas where koalas already live.

Tie'Urbis report (on behalf of Ridong) trivialises wildlife impacts, suggesting that “the
scaile and nature of this type of road environment is not conducive to the fauna
connectivity or corridor outcomes envisaged by the City Plan Environmental
Significance Overlay Code, for the Burleigh Heads to Springbrook hinterland to coast
critical [nature] corridor.” Minister you would be aware of longstanding efforts by
researchers and community advocates to encourage construction of roads and
tunnels to support koala mobility in this part of Queensland. Such vital infrastructure
has proven to be effective and would be warmly welcomed by our community.
Instead, Ridong’s argument appears to be, “where there are roads, forget about
koalas, because they should not be able to cross them anyway.”
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discl

Tallebudgera Valley Resident

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

3. Principle: Successful development and operation of the assets is a product of effective
planning, and effective planning requires informed and transparent decision-making:

= Lack of detailed flood modelling and evidence of severe flooding in the locai-area
raise deep concerns for residents, including our local emergency volunteers who-are
already stretched coping with the existing population. To add such scale.and density
to such an area under these circumstances is does not constitute responsible
planning.

4. Principle: The built environment and infrastructure sector supports/decisions that address
the cumulative effects and the subsequent risks associated with respending o' climate
change, including those at local, regional, national, and global |eveis, those that are short-
term and long-term, those that are temporary and permanent, and those that are direct and
indirect.

= Minister you may have seen the recent ABC stary about growing pressures on
insurability in our community among others impacted by sea level rise and
inundation risks. Our city lacks a climate adaptation strategy, yet our waterways are
second to Ft Lauderdale Florida global scale.

= Over the long term the flooding outlook for this particular area appears grim — surely
it is not responsible for a State Governmient which does have a climate adaptation
plan to encourage significant new infrastructdre and development in this location.

Source: Coastal Risk 2100 scenario,
www.coastalrisk.com.au
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - DI

Tallebudgera Valley Resident

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

5. Principle: The built environment and infrastructure sector supports evidence based strategic
resource planning decisions that integrate the best available information,
analysis, and advice from all relevant expert practitioners.

= The local community welcomes independent analysis from the
research community in contrast to the studies done by Urbis. Urbis
states that, “Ecological field surveys across the site included the
investigation of koala presence. During the field surveys, no
evidence of koalas in the form of scats, nor individual specimens,
were observed.” This must be a joke: the site is situated directly
next to this picture featured in the local news in relation to the
known Koala kill zone in this area.

Minister Dick, may | respectfully remind you that the very area proposed for alarge-scale
development including major public and private infrastructure lies'in a weli-documented floodplain
that was heavily damaged by the aftermath of Cyclone Debbie. The impzcts of climate change are
projected to intensify in this area. In a recent Tallebudgera Valley{ciosed) community Facebook
page conversation, one resident complained of a quoted insurance premium rise to $15,000. Others
reported doubling of property insurance costs. Many in our corismunity — particularly near this
development — already experience financial stress from the irmpacts of climate change. Nevertheless,
the SARA conditions issued by the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure
and Planning fail to adequately consider the evident significant flood risks involved in the case of the

proposed Ridong development.

One might ask: “Why did Queensland bother developing a Climate Adaptation Strategy?”

This development is patently inappropriate. | askyou to not allow it to be approved.

Yours sincerely and with respect,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Tallebudgera Valley Resident

CC:
The Hon Annastacia Paiaszczuk MP
Premier and Minister for Trade

thepremier@preniérs.aldigov.au

The Hon Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads
transportandmainroads@ministerial.gld.gov.au

The FonLeeanne Enoch MP

Minister far Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister
for Science and Minister for the Arts
environment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Hoiv Stirling Hinchliffe MP

Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and
Minister for Multicultural Affairs
LGRMA@ministerial.gld.gov.au

The Hon Kate Jones MP

Minister for Innovation and Tourism Industry Development and
Minister for Cross River Rail

tourism@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Ms Meaghan Scanlon MP
Assistant Minister for Tourism Industry Development
Gaven@parliament.qld.gov.au

The Hon Dr Steven Miles MP
Minister for Health and Minister for Ambulance Services
health@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Mark Baker-Jones

Special Counsel — BProp LLB

Simpson Grierson
Mark.baker-jones@simpsongrierson.com
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Dig

From:

To: State Development

Cc: thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au; Transport and Main Roads; Environment; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
External - Gaven Electorate Office; Health; Mark.baker-jones@simpsongrierson.com

Subject: Letter fro | 5™ 4(4)®) - Tallebudgera Valley resident, Re: Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd, SARA
response

Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 5:22:30 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Dear Minister Dick
Please find attached a letter representing my personal views as resident of Tallebudgera Valley in
relation to SARA response to the Ridong development which | consider to.0e highly

inappropriate on grounds outlined.

Respectfully yours,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Tallebudgera Valley QLD 4228

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatig
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

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:58:30 PM

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persor]

Burleigh Heads

Sent from my iPad
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclos!

From:

To: Environment; State Development; Transport and Main Roads; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong Roadkill

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:57:53 PM

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
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing per,

From:

To: Environment; State Development; Transport and Main Roads; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong Roadkill

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:16:33 PM

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

Regards

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

Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 10:56:23 PM

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing g

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

Date: Saturday, 7 December 2019 7:24:03 AM

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
area. Don’'t allow this inappropriate development to be approve.

Kind Regards
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informatio

Tallabudgera Resident

Sent on the go with VVodafone
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

Date: Saturday, 7 December 2019 7:23:42 AM

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

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal info|

Tallabudgera Resident
Sent on the go with Vodafone
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

Date: Saturday, 7 December 2019 7:23:12 AM

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
depleting Koala population. We cannot standby and knowingly swap Koala lives for
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
our wildlife to be Ridong roadkill. | am sick of seeing dead koalas. Do not allow this
inappropriate devel opment to be approved.

Kind Regards
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal i}

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

Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:28:42 AM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the Ridong
(Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road-176, 178,
184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which is inconsistent with the City
Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community. The proposed development is cn aflcod
plain. Residents remember well the horrific, unprecedented and widespread fleoding in-2017
across the Tally Valley, including the site of the proposed development. No detailed fieod
modelling has yet been completed for the proposed development, and there is strong
community concern that if the proposed development is built up to protect its interests it will
exacerbate impacts on others in the area. Don’t allow this inappropiiate deveiapment to be
approved.

We have all seen telecasts of catastrophic flooding downstream of the monster dam on the
Yangtse River which was built to mitigate these occurrences. The Chinase may well accept this
sort of thing as a way of life but Australians don’t. Why should they be allowed to flout
Australia’s standards for personal gain? It's another case of contempt for our country and for us,
and apparently aided and abetted by developers within the/Gold Coast City Council.

Yours sincerely
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal inf

Southport 4215

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal in

Sent from Mail for Windows<10
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From: Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pe

To: Environment; State Development; Transport and Main Roads; LGRMA - Ministerial; Tourism;
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au; External - Gaven Electorate Office

Subject: Stop Ridong Roadkill

Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:17:06 AM

Dear Minister Enoch, as many as 350 koalas are estimated to have incinerated in fires that tore
through NSW. The last remaining viable population of koalas on the Gold Coast is now
threatened by the proposed Ridong development. | strongly object to the Ridong (Australia)
International P/L development at Tallebudgera Qld 4228. The proponent-led application process
failed to identify koalas on site but it is well known to local residents as a movement corridor and
it is not unusual to see koalas on that site and adjacent sites as evidenced by koala road strikes of
some 14 deaths in a 12 month period on Tallebudgera Connection Road. This 116'acre
development site is home to our already nationally depleting Koala populaticn. We cannot
standby and knowingly swap Koala lives for tourists. This development will increase traffic,
exponentially increasing Koala deaths, as well as introducing other known'Koala threats like dogs.
The Burleigh to Springbrook Hinterland bioregional wildlife corrider.is a key corridor for viable
populations of wildlife, including the koala. Why are there noconditions to protect koala
movements? | don't want our wildlife to be Ridong roadkill. 'am-sick of seeing dead koalas. Do
not allow this inappropriate development to be approved.

China already has far too much influence in this country andits respect for and treatment of
animals is shocking and well documented.

Yours sincerely

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal

Southport 4215

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal informa

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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

Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:12:36 AM

Dear Minister, | strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the Ridong
(Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road-176, 178,
184 and 186 Tallebudgera Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which is inconsistent with the City
Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community. The SARA conditions issued by the
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning failed te-consider
the more than 300 submissions made on the proposed development and the actuatissues
related to traffic, koalas and flooding. It also appears that not all agencies that should have been
triggered even provided conditions. The proposed development is inconsistent with the City Plan
and of a scale and intensity totally incompatible with the zoning, character, amenrity and safety
of users of the area. This type and scale of development will lead tc moerelocal disruption, risks
to users, calls to widen the road and koala deaths. Ridong does not-belong.

Australians would never be allowed to do anything like this in-China so why should we allow a
Chinese company to destroy our Australian environment and heritage for its own profit? | object
to this greedy grab for another slab of Australia by Chinese companies that already have far too
much property in Australia and probably have links to the Chinese Government.

Don’t allow this inappropriate development to be approved.

Yours sincerely
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal infg

Southport 4215

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal infg

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: External - Woodridge Electorate Office

To: State Development
Subject: FW: Riding development
Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 8:57:03 AM

Received at the Woodridge EO. To you for attention and direct response.

Peter Wood

Electorate Officer

Office of Hon. Cameron Dick MP

State Member for Woodridge

Minister for State Devel opment, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Unit 2B, 38-74 Wembley Road, L ogan Central

PO Box 2486 LOGAN CITY DC QLD

P: 3445 4100

E: woodridge@parliament.qld.gov.au

----- Original Message-----

From Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 6:33 AM

To: Woodridge Electorate Office <Woodridge@parliarnent.qjid.gov.au>
Subject: Riding development

Hi Cameron,

It iswith growing concern that | see the devel opments of the Ridong proposal unfolding in our beautiful
Tallebudgera Valley. My worries are;

1. What will all that traffic mean for my usually iovety country commute? How can we sustain it all? More
development to compensate for the davel opment?

2. What flood gates are going to be'cpenes once thisis approved? How can we rule out other developments like
thisin our areawhen oneis already sitting thei'e?

3. Where are al the families of the people living in this development going to go to school? My kidsarein
Tallebudgera State School. | don’t want them in a school environment trying to cope with overflowing

capacity.

Please consider that we nave enough of this stuff on the Gold Coast and do not need to develope one of the last
areas of countryside ciose o the beach. Please, thisis our neighborhood, you wouldn’'t want thisgoing onin
your back yard so why put it on us?

Thanks,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pe

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.
if you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or

deaiing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.
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Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the
Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the
Queendand Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of
any request under Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified:

It isthe addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant
that the information is free from any virus,defect or error.
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From:

To: State Development; Environment

Subject: Ridong Development - Please stop approval
Date: Friday, 6 December 2019 8:08:14 AM

6 December 2019

Re: Ridong (Australia) International Pty Ltd, Development Application Number: COM/2018/47
Location: Lot 11 SP203381, 49 Tallebudgera Connection Road, Tallebudgera 4228

| am a member of a concerned group of Tallebudgera Valley residents and their neighbours wive-are-worried
about the proposed Ridong development in the Tallebudgera Valley. Thus proposal needs-morerigorous
assessment and meaningful community consultation before a final decision is made/~“hopeiully a decision
that this development should not go ahead.

We were disappointed to see changes to the environmental overlay and zoniyig'in the-draft.City Plan
amendment, clearly aimed at enabling this and other development in the Valley. And we were shocked to see
the SARA conditions issued by the State government, which failed to considerthe more/than 300 submissions
made on the proposed development and the actual issues related to traffic, koalas“ard flooding. Indeed, it
appears that not all agencies that should have been triggered even pfavided condlitions.

We want the ability to have real input into the decisions being made aboutthe @rea in which we live.

A wide range of outstanding issues need to be addressed in consultafion with the community including the
following important aspects:

Scale and intensity: the proposed development is incohsistent' with.the City of Gold Coast City Plan and of a
scale and intensity totally incompatible with the zoning;.character,/amenity and safety of users of the area.
The increased traffic movements alone are of gredt concern feof focal sporting facilities, nearby schools, horse
riders and road users, not to mention the numbgy of keala deaths on Tallebudgera Connection Road that
residents have been raising for some two years\asking for/reduced speed limits. This type and scale of
development will only lead to more local disruption, rigsks’to users, calls to widen the road and continuing koala
deaths. Simply put, Ridong does not belana.

Wildlife: whilst the proponent-led appiication‘\process failed to identify koalas on site, it is well known to local
residents as a movement corridor dpid it i&not'uhusual to see koalas on that site and adjacent sites (as
evidenced by koala road strikes), The Burleigh/to Springbrook Hinterland bioregional wildlife corridor is a key
corridor for viable populations of wildlife, in¢ldding the koala. In fact, it is the last remaining viable population of
koalas not threatened with intensive develgpment, until now. The corridor’s importance has been established
by a number of Council reports and has; consequently, been protected by the Council through successive
planning schemes. The/Ridong.deveiopment (coupled with the proposed changes in the City Plan
amendments), will eradé the/zorrider’s values, and changes in use will impact on the very wildlife it protects.
We don’t want our vildlife/to be Ridong’s roadkill.

Flooding issueg’/The proposed development is on a flood plain. Residents remember well the horrific impacts
of Ex-tropical/Qyclorie Debwie in 2017 across the Tally Valley including this property which was flooded at up
to 2 metres in places. We have yet to see that detailed flood modelling has been completed, or that, as local
residents, such a development built up to protect its interests will not adversely impact on ours. Council has
said it won’t develop on flood plains but this development is on a flood plain.

Plegase do yourbest to at least investigate the issues thoroughly as it seems that all evidence has not been
abtained er considered.

Yours sincerely,

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Elanora, QLD 4221
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From:

To: State Development

Subject: Ridong developmemt

Date: Monday, 9 December 2019 6:44:19 AM

Good Morning Hon Cameron Dick

Re: Ridong Development application.

This development can not go ahead for the following reasons.

It isinconsistent with City Plan

Itisbeing built on afloodplain .

Impacting exisiting residents lifestyle . These residence purchased their homesthinking that-the city plan would
protect their chosen life style only to find that government elected officers wculd piay Russian roulette with
their lives.

Please listen to the people that live and work and love Tallebudgera Valley:

Regards

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal il

Sent from my iPhone
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From:

To: State Development

Subject: Proposed Tallebudgera development by Ridong International (Australia) Pty Ltd
Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 3:53:04 PM

Attachments: Ridong-letter to Councillors and Politicians.docx

RIDONG - Valley Rally Poster - FINAL (003).png

Good afternoon Minister Cameron Dick

Attached for your consideration is an invitation and update on the deep conceris of the
communitiesin and around Tallebudgera Valley to this development proposal ,whiich has
now been returned by your department to Gold Coast City Council for final decision. A
flyer detailing a planned protest rally against this proposal is also enclosed. As this matter
is of utmost importance to all who live in Tallebudgera Valey,nearby locations and
neighbouring valleys you may wish to personaly attend the rally or arrange for an
aternate to attend.

Many thanks
for Save our Southern Valleys network

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persol
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A SPECIAL INVITATION

The well-established communities in Tallebudgera Valley and adjoining Hinterland and Tallebudgera Creek
locations are appalled by the recent Queensland government decision to ignore their previously expressed
concerns at the proposal by Chinese controlled developer, Ridong (Australia)international Pty Ltd to create a
Tourism and Wellness development on a 47.57hectare site in Tallebudgera.

Public submissions in early 2019 to Gold Coast City Council have been regarded by the applicant as-very’localised
and are by no means representative of a broad citywide position about this development.

The Tallebudgera Valley and nearby communities draw attention to the unprecedented, widespread flooding
throughout the area in 2017 which caused significant property damage and they fear thai deveiopment as
proposed by Ridong could exacerbate similar flooding in the future.

In response to the Queensland government’s decision to again pass the decision making process on this
development to Gold Coast City Council, the above communities have now planned.a-protest rally at Coplick
Family Sports Park at Tallebudgera on Sunday 15th December 2019 commencing at 9.38.2m. The Council
consideration of the proposal is expected to occur in the early weeks of 2020

You are invited to attend the rally and witness the deep-seated resentineit of thetocal communities to the
apparent disregard of government, council and the developer to the/iraportance of retaining the semi-rural
environment in Tallebudgera Valley and other nearby locations.

Our Save the Southern Valleys network of communities do hope you will attend the Death of the Valley Rally as
detailed on the attached Flyer.

Yours sincerely

For Save our Southern Valleys network

Gordon Green (a very long-term resident of the Palm Beach/Tallebudgera Creek area.)
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From: Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosi

To: State Development

Subject: Regarding development in Tally Valley
Date: Thursday, 5 December 2019 3:20:42 PM
Dear Minister

There is aplanned development that | stronger feel is not in the best interest of our
community

It will have disastrous results for the Koala habitats and also it is plan to be built cna
floodplain

Can you help save our Valley

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Di
From:

To: Division14 (Division14@goldcoast.qgld.gov.au); Division13; Division12; divisionll@goldcoast.gld.gov.au;

division3@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; Division2; divisionl@goldcoast.qld.gov.au; editorial@goldcoast.com.au;
Bulletin Editorial. Gold Coast; Premier; State Development; MAYOR; "Jann Stuckey

(currumbin@parliament.qgld.gov.au)"
Cc: paul.weston@news.com.au; Nick Oliver; Toni
Subject: Ridong Development Tallebudgera- Resolutions today - from Public Rally of approx. 450 people at Public
Meeting in Tallebudgera at Coplicks Playing Fields
Date: Sunday, 15 December 2019 5:48:25 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image004.png
image005.png
image006.jpa

Dear Elected Recipients and others.

As founding Chair of Save Our Southern Valleys, | am pleased to inform you.of the resolutions
unanimously passed today at our public rally in opposition to the aboveriamed Ridong
development.

An estimated 450 people attended from 9.30 am- 10.45 am at Coplicks Sporis Grounds, opposite
the site of the proposed development, at the Bellagio site in TallebudgeraConnection Road. A
variety of knowledgeable and convincing speakers presented.

We estimate that the attendance of upwards of 450 people equates with a rally of 1,000 people
in attendance at a beachside rally, in opposition to a high rise development, or some such.

The resolutions, unanimously passed, and to which we request your urgent attention are as
follows:

1. Refusal of Development Application: thatthe State Government and the Councillors and
Administration of the City of the Gold Coast [“the City”) refuse to approve this Ridong
development (“the development”) AND; if the pi@ponent takes the matter to the Planning
and Environment Court (“the Court”) tooverturn the City’s decision, that representatives
of the City meet in public rally with residents/of the Tallebudgera Valley, to illicit evidence
from the Tallebudgera Valley community, and more widely, to present to the Court as to
why the development should not proceed;

2. Koala Priority Protectior and Rejuvenation areas . That the State Government and the
City immediately desiginate the whale of the Tallebudgera Valley and surrounding valleys
west of the Ml as Koala Pricrity Piotection and Rejuvenation areas and, to this end,
prohibit high rise residential development or high density commercial development in
such areas;

3. Master plan for Valleys./As has happened with the Spit on the Gold Coast, that the State
Governmentand the City immediately development a genuine, community-led Master
Plan for the development and future generally of the Tallebudgera Valley and surrounding
valleys {for ekampie, Currumbin, Bonogin and Mudgeeraba Valleys);

4. Flood Modeliing. That the State Government and the City, should they wish to approve
the Ridong development, and prior to such approval, call a public meeting with the
residents of the Tallebudgera Valley and beyond to explain in detail the inputs into, and
resuits from, the Flood Modelling undertaken by the City including, but not limited to,
data input, and the results of same, including a credible, third-party independent advice
on-thie integrity of the flood-modelling system per se, the application of the flood
modelling so undertaken, and the results obtained therefrom.

Shouidyou have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
it is planned that we will hold another public rally in later January 20120 as, too, was
unanimously endorsed by the attendees today.

Sen 446 - Disclosing personaliniormatonIsaye Our Southern Valleys- Stop Ridong.
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WARNING: Law Firms have been victims of fraudulent hijacking of email accounts which has resulted in losses of large sums of
money. DO NOT act on ANY email which appears to be from us or anyone else, and which provides details of a bank account into
which you are asked to deposit monies without FIRST telephoning the apparent sender to confirm the authenticity of the request.
Yours faithfully

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

07 5536 3055 > 4(1
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All at Wilson Haynes wish to extend to you the compliments of the season.

Our office will be closed from 5:00pm Friday 20 December 2019 and will reopen
At 9:00am Monday 6 January 2020.

images

We deliver you the best outcomes, efficiently and affordably.
LOGO Wilson Haynes

B/ 8

Connect with us on
Since 1983
Business | Commercial | Companies | Conveyancing | Estates - wills - ciaceased estates - contested estates | Family
Law | Trade Marks | Litigation
A: Level 2, Wharf Central, 75-77 Wharf St, Tweed Heads NSW 2485 |/14/463 Trees Rd, Tallebudgera QLD 4228
M: PO Box 931 Tweed Heads NSW 2485 |P: 07 5536 30557 #:07 5536 8782 | E: admin@wilsonhayneslaw.com.au
W: www.wilsonhayneslaw.com.au
A division of Beacon Business Directions P/L ABN 71114 557 124

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards. Legistation. This email is confidential as between the sender and the addressee. If received in
error, please do not copy or resend and notify sender and perrnanentiy,delete’from your records. Legal professional privilege is claimed.

RTI11920-035 - Page Number 349



Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discl
From:

To: State Development
Subject: Stop developing on our floodplains
Date: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 3:08:10 PM

Dear Minister,

| strongly object to the State Government's SARA conditions for the
Ridong (Australia) International P/L development at 49 and 109
Tallebudgera Connection Road, 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebiidgera
Creek Road, Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which is inconsistent with the City
Plan and wholly unsupported by the local community.

The proposed development is on a flood plain. Residents remember
well the horrific, unprecedented and widespread flooding in 2017 across
the Tally Valley, including the site of the proposed development. No
detailed flood modeling has yet been completed for the proposed
development, and there (s strong community’concern that if the
proposed development is built up to protect its interests it will
exacerbate impacts on others in thé area.

Don't allow this inappropriate development to be approved.

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing persd

Sincerely,
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From:

To: State Development

Subject: Stop developing on our floodplains
Date: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 8:07:07 PM

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
proposed development is on a flood plain. Residents remember well the horrific,
unprecedented and widespread flooding in 2017 across the Tally Valley, including the site
of the proposed development. No detailed flood modeling has yet beern completed for
the proposed development, and there is strong community concern’that if the proposed
development is built up to protect its interests it will exacerbate impacts.on others in the

, L . 7 . Sch. 4(4)(6) - Dis
area. Don't allow this inappropriate development to be approyed. Sincerely,
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Dis{

Sent from my iPhone
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing personal information

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin:
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From: The Premier

To: State Development
. Sch. 4(4)(6) -
Subject: Referral - TF/19/13354 - Message for
Date: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:14:10 PM
B Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discld
Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF DOC19243526 - Message for

By direction. For your action.
Copy of inwards correspondence is attached.
Yours sincerely

Office of the Premier
Please consider the environment before printing this email
To view and print portable document format (PDF) files attached to thiz.email, you can

download the free Adobe Reader
Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosin(
From:

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 3:38 PM
To: The Premier
Subject:

Stop destruction of Tallebudgera Valley’s
Koala

Save the Tally Valley Koala started this netition to The Greens and 12 others

The Qld State Govt has recentiy approved Chinese Developer Ridong's, proposal for 113
residential dwellings, an art/musatim "iG rival MONA in Tasmanid' & a 98 room resort to
be established in pristine Tallebudgera Valley. This 116 acre development site is home to
our already nationally depleting Koala population. We simply cannot standby and
knowingly swap Koalalives for tourists!!

Despite Ridong's claims that the location is koal a-free, local residents sight them daily and
know thisis ablatant/lie. Sedly over a 12 month period, at least 14 Koala's were killed by
vehicle strike, many within 20 metres of the development site. This development will
increase traffic, exponeritialy increasing K oala deaths, as well asintroducing other known
Koaathreatis like dogs.

Allowing thisto cceur isinconsistent with the State Government's report "Qld Koala
Expert Pandl: A new direction for the conservation of Koalasin Qld" by alowing
developmerit in arural zoning where Koalas are known to exist. The State Govt have let us
down, now our only hopeisto stop The Gold Coast City Council from selling off our
national treasures for greedy financial benefit.

The GCCC has forgotten that we are the "green behind the gold”, and that thisValley isa
sanctuary to all wildlife; sign the petition now so the rest of the Gold Coast doesn't forget
aswell. Make the GCCC listen to the people and stop this development from going ahead
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Stop this insanity Now!

Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosir]

Thisemail isintended only for the addressee. Itsuse is limited to that intended by the
author at thetime and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of thisemail
except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Quirensland,
This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of lega privilege. If you have
received thisemail in error, please notify the author and del ete this message tmimediately
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

Date: Saturday, 21 December 2019 7:48:32 AM

Dear Minister,

| strongly object to the State Government’s SARA conditions for the Ridong (Australia) International F/L
development at 49 and 109 Tallebudgera Connection Road 176, 178, 184 and 186 Tallebudgara Creak Road,
Tallebudgera Qld 4228, which is inconsistent with the City Plan and wholly unsupported by thieiacal
community.The proposed development is on aflood plain. Residents remember well thietioitific, unprecedented
and widespread flooding in 2017 across the Tally Valley, including the site of the proposed development. No
detailed flood modeling has yet been completed for the proposed development, and thiere is strorig community
concern that if the proposed development is built up to protect its interests it wili exacerbate impacts on others
in the area. Don’t alow this inappropriate development to be approved.

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
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Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosing pers| @

‘SQ@(S) - Disclosing personal in

N
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From: Meaghan Dwyer

To: DSD DLO
Subject: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Date: Monday, 16 December 2019 11:04:00 AM
Attachments: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong.DOCX
image001.png
image002.png
Hi Gil

Please find attached the draft standard response for the Ridong development endorsed by DG
Planning Group. Sorry it took longer than expected.

Regards

Meaghan

Meaghan Dwyer

Correspondence Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Director-General
Planning Group

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 6774

E meaghan.dwyer@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
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Our ref:  MC19/***

Your ref:

[Title] [Firstname] [Lastname]
[Position]

[Address 1]

[Address 2]

[SUBURB] [STATE] [POSTCODE]

Email:

Dear [Salutation]

Thank you for your [letter/email] of [date] to the Honouyrable Cameron Dick MP, Minister
for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning about the
development proposal known as the Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens in the
Tallebudgera Valley. The Minister has asked that | respond on his behalf.

| note your concerns about the proposai in relaticn to flooding, traffic impacts, loss of rural
amenity and environmental impacts.

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct aiy council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions made by councils‘about local planning matters. It is at the discretion of each
council to make decisions‘that it considers appropriate to meet the needs and views of
its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) is required
to assess the proposal against all relevant planning instruments, including the Gold Coast
City Plan 2016 (the-City. Plan). The City Plan addresses matters such as potential
flooding, traffic,’amenity and environmental impacts.

The proposed, development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency /{SARA), within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure” and Planning (the department). SARA’s assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests including potential impacts on the safe and efficient
operation on the state-controlled road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), and the removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work in a coastal management
district (Tallebudgera Creek). | understand that following requests for additional
information, SARA issued its referral agency response, with conditions, to the council on
14 October 2019.

1 William Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +617 3452 7100
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
ABN 29 230 178 530
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| am advised that the development application underwent public consultation fram 4 to
25 January 2019. Public notification is an important part of the development assessmeint
process, as it enables and ensures that people have a say in what is proposed in-their
community.

Following the receipt of the SARA referral agency response and the applicant undeitaking
public notification, the council is now responsible for making its decisiori-onthe proposed
development. The council is required to include SARA’s conditions in-its-decision, should
the council decide to approve the development application. Importaritly, once the council
has made its decision, anyone who made a submission to the council during the public
notification period will be provided a copy of the decision and be afforded a@ppeal rights.

Any questions in relation to the ongoing assessment of the-development application
should be directed to the council as the decision maker. Yeu can contact the council on
(07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au.

<INCLUDE PARA IF CORRO INCLUDES A REQUEST FCR CALL IN>

In relation to your request for the Minister to exercise his reserve Ministerial call in powers,
under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, the Minister has the power to call in an
application, only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given the application is still being assessed by the council and no decision has
been made about the application, it is considered that the exercise of Ministerial call in
powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further information; please contact Andrew Finch, Principal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Pianring Group, Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and ,Planning, on (07) 3452 7680 or
Andrew.Finch@dsdmip.gld.gov.au,who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Directer-General
Planning Group

Page 2 of 2
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From: DSD DLO

To: Meaghan Dwyer

Cc: DSD DLO

Subject: RE: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Date: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:01:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong.docx
image002.png
image012.png

Hi Meaghan

| have heard back from Steph about this correspondence. She has asked for'’ couple of changes to
the corro. Are you able to take a look and update for me? Then hopefully we can get it/signed off
fairly quickly and start responding.

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

P07 3452 7027 M Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclosil

E dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

o

From: Meaghan Dwyer <Nieaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 11:05 AM

To: DSD DLO <dlc@dsamip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: DDG letter -draft/standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong

Hi Gil

Pleasefind attached the draft standard response for the Ridong development endorsed by DDG
Planriing Group. Sorry it took longer than expected.

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

P 07 34526774

E meaghan.dwyer@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
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Ourref:  MC19/***

Your ref:

[Title] [Firstname] [Lastname]
[Position]

[Address 1]

[Address 2]

[SUBURB] [STATE] [POSTCODE]

Email:

Dear [Salutation]

Thank you for your [letter/email] of [date] to the Honourable Cameron Dick MP, Minister
for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and’ /Planning about the
development proposal known as the Tallebudgera Wellness arid Tourism Gardens in the
Tallebudgera Valley. The Minister has asked that | respond ¢n‘his benalf.

| note your concerns about the proposal in relation to flooding; traffic impacts, loss of rural
amenity and environmental impacts.

In Queensland, councils have the responsibility and auionomy for ensuring the good
governance of their local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power to intervene or direct any council iri relafiori to.aoperational matters, including
decisions made by councils about local planning matters.it-is at the discretion of each
council to make decisions that it considers appropriate to meet the needs and views of
its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) is required
to assess the proposal against all relevani-plaaning’instruments, including the Gold Coast
City Plan 2016 (the City Plan). The City Plan’ addresses matters such as potential
flooding, traffic, amenity and environmental impacts.

[The proposed development tiiggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), within the Departrment of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning (ihe department). [SARA's assessment is limited to
specifically defined state interests including potential impacts on the safe and efficient
operation on the state-controiied road (Tallebudgera Connection Road), and the removal,
destruction or damage of marine plants and tidal works or work in a coastal management
district (Tallebudgera Creck))l ! understand that following requests for additional

information, SARA issuedi its referral agency response, with conditions, to the council on
14 October 2019

1 William Street
Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 City East

Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +617 3452 7100

www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au
ABN 29 230 178 530
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| am advised that the development application underwent public consultation from 4 to
25 January 2019. Public notification is an important part of the development assessment
process, as it enables and ensures that people have a say in what is proposed in their
community.

Following the receipt of the SARA referral agency response and the applicant undertaking
public notification, the council is now responsible for making its decision on the proposed
development. The council is required to include SARA’s conditions in its decision, shou/d
the council decide to approve the development application. Importantly, once the council
has made its decision, anyone who made a submission to the council during the public
notification period will be provided a copy of the decision and be afforded appeal rights.

Any questions in relation to the ongoing assessment of the development application
should be directed to the council as the decision maker. You can contact the council on
(07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.gld.gov.au.

<INCLUDE PARA IF CORRO INCLUDES A REQUEST FOR CALL IN>

In relation to your request for the Minister to exercise his reserve Ministerial cali in powers,
under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, the Minister has the power to call in an
application, only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given the application is still being assessed by the ccuricil and no decision has
been made about the application, it is considered that the exercise of Minisierial call in
powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further information, please contact Andrew Finch, Frincipal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Planning Group, Ciepartment of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, o©n (07) 3452 7680 or
Andrew.Finch@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.|

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Director-General
Planning Group

Page 2 of 2
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From: DSD DLO

To: Planning Group Correspondence
Cc: DSD DLO
Subject: Follow up: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Date: Thursday, 2 January 2020 11:26:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong.docx
image003.png
image020.png
image021.png

Dear Planning
Happy New Year to y’all!

| am following up on the Ridong/ Tallebudgera standard response and the’amendments to the
DD-G letter that were requested by the MO prior to Christmas (attached).

Would you please let me know whether the requested amendments have been made to the
standard response and whether the response has been DD-G approved?

Thank you,

Annette Hecker

Assistant Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Plannirig

P 07 3452 6871

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

From: DSD DLC<dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday;. 18 December 2019 3:01 PM

To: Meaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc:'DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong

Hi Meaghan
I‘have heard back from Steph about this correspondence. She has asked for a couple of changes to

the‘corro. Are you able to take a look and update for me? Then hopefully we can get it signed off
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

P 07 3452 7027 M Sch. 4(4)(6) - Disclog

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

To: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tailebudgera development by Ridong

Hi Gil

Please find attached the draft standard response-for the Ridong development endorsed by DDG
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

E meaghan.dwyer@dsdip.gld.gov.au
Level 13,1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15008; City East QLD 4002
Www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
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From: Planning Group Correspondence

To: DSD DLO

Subject: RE: Follow up: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Date: Thursday, 2 January 2020 11:27:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image034.png
image035.png
image036.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Hi Annette and Happy New Year

The standard response is still being amended as per comments from the MO and-Yll'iet you know as
soon as KD has approved.

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

From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au=>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 11:26 AN}

To: Planning Group Correspondence <PianningGroupCorrespondence@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Follow up: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong

Dear Planning
Happy New Year toiy/alll

| am following up-on the Ridong/ Tallebudgera standard response and the amendments to the
DD-G Jetter that were requested by the MO prior to Christmas (attached).

\Wouid you please let me know whether the requested amendments have been made to the

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

From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:01 PM

To: Meaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.ald.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong

Hi Meaghan

| have heard back from Steph about this correspénderice. She has asked for a couple of changes to
the corro. Are you able to take a look and update fornme?/Then hopefully we can get it signed off
fairly quickly and start responding.

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of State Development, Mandufactdring,
Infrastructure and Planning

P 073452 7027 M| S 4@)(6):Discl

E dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Level 38, 1 William Street,Brisbane QLD'4000

PO Box 15009, City East‘QLD4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT

o

From: Vleaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 11:05 AM

To:'DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
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Hi Gil

Please find attached the draft standard response for the Ridong development endorsed by DDG
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

P 073452 6774

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

Subject: Updated: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Date: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:00:00 AM

Attachments: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong.DOCX
image001.png
image034.png
image035.png
image036.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Good Morning

Please find attached the updated standard response for the Tallebudgera ¢orro.
Can you please advise if the MO is happy for this one to be sent out?

Thanks

Sophie Smith

Correspondence Officer

Planning Group

Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 7658

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020'11:26 AM

To: Planning Group Correspcendence <PlanningGroupCorrespondence@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Follow up: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Dear Planning

Happy New Year to y'alli

I am following up/on the Ridong/ Tallebudgera standard response and the amendments to the
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

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera deveiopment by Ridong

Hi Meaghan

| have heard back from Steph about this correspondence; She has asked for a couple of changes to
the corro. Are you able to take a look and update for me? Then hopefully we can get it signed off
fairly quickly and start responding.

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of State Development,/Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 7027 M Sch. 4(4)(6) - Discla

E dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Level 38, 1 William Street, Rrisbane. QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

LET’S CONNECT,

O

From: Meaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: NVionday, 16 December 2019 11:05 AM

70: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

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

E meaghan.dwyer@dsdmip.qld.gov.au

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au
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Our ref:  MC19/***

[Title] [Firstname] [Lasthame]
[Position]

[Address 1]

[Address 2]

[SUBURB] [STATE] [POSTCODE]

Email:

Dear [Salutation]

Thank you for your [letter/email] of [date] to the Honourable Carneron Dick MP, Minister
for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure arnd Planning about the
development proposal known as the Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens in the
Tallebudgera Valley. The Minister has asked that | respond on his behalf.

| note your concerns about the proposal. In'Queensland, councils have the responsibility
and autonomy for ensuring the good governance of their local government areas. Under
Queensland legislation, the State has limited powei’ to intervene or direct any council in
relation to operational matters, including decisions'made by councils about local planning
matters. It is at the discretion of each council to make decisions that it considers
appropriate to meet the needs and views of its community.

In its role as assessment manager, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) is required
to assess the proposal against all relevant planning instruments, including the Gold Coast
City Plan 2016 (the City Flan). The City Plan addresses matters such as potential
flooding, traffic, amenity and environinental impacts.

The proposed development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA) or behalf of the state. SARA’s role was to assess the development
against specifically defined state interests which included coordinating technical advice
from other state agencies as appropriate.

The state interests potentially impacted by this development included the safe and
efficient operation on-the nearby state-controlled roads (Tallebudgera Connection Road
and Tallebudgera Creek Road) and impacts on marine plants and coastal processes
(Tallebudgera Creek). The Department of Transport and Main Roads, the Department of
Agriculture and -isheries and the Department of Environment and Science provided the
technical advice for SARA’s response.

"understand that following requests for additional information, SARA issued its referral
agency-response to the council on 14 October 2019. This response included conditions
to ensure the development avoids or minimises adverse impacts on fisheries resources
and does not compromise the safety and efficiency of the nearby state-controlled roads.
Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +617 3452 7100
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
ABN 29 230 178 530
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| am advised that the development application underwent public notification from4/to 25
January 2019. Public notification is an important part of the development assessmeint
process, as it enables people to have a say in what development is proposed in-their
community.

Following the receipt of the SARA referral agency response and the applicant undeitaking
public notification, the council is now responsible for making its decision on the
application. The council is required to include SARA’s conditions in its-decision, should
the council decide to approve the development application. Importaritly, once the council
has made its decision, anyone who made a submission to the council during the public
notification period will be provided a copy of the decision will-and be afforded appeal
rights.

Any questions in relation to the ongoing assessment of the development application
should be directed to the council as the decision maker,“You can contact the council on
(07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.qgld.gov.au.

<INCLUDE PARA IF CORRO INCLUDES A REQUEST FOR/CALL IN>

In relation to your request for the Minister to exercise his reserve Ministerial call in powers,
under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, the Minister has the power to call in an
application only if the matter involves, or s likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given the application is still being assessed by the council and no decision has
been made about the application, it is considered that the exercise of Ministerial call in
powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further information, please contact Andrew Finch, Principal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Planning'Group, Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure . —and  Planning, on (07) 3452 7680 or
andrew.finch@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au; wno will be pleased to assist.

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
Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:51:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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image014.png
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Hi Sophie

| have spoken to Steph about this one and she would like a few changes made-to the letter! If you
have 5 minutes it might be worthwhile having a quick conversation about it.

Let me know.

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of State Development, Manufacturing,

Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 7027 M| S 4(4)(6) - Disclos

E dlo@dsdmip.gld.gov.au
Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
LET’S CONNECT

From: Planning Group Correspondence <PianningGroupCorrespondence@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020/11:00 AM

To: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.gld:gov.au>

Subject: Updated: DDG letter-aiaft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
Good Morning

Please find attached the updated standard response for the Tallebudgera corro.

Can you please advise’if the MG'is happy for this one to be sent out?

Thanks

Sophie Smith

Correspondence/Officer

Planning Graup

Department of State Development,

Manufaeturing, Infrastfucture and Planning

P 07,3452 7658

Level 13, 1 William'Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15809, City East QLD 4002

www.dsdmip/gld.gov.au

Froimi: BSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 11:26 AM

TevPlanning Group Correspondence <PlanningGroupCorrespondence@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Follow up: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong
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Dear Planning

Happy New Year to y'all!

| am following up on the Ridong/ Tallebudgera standard response and the amendments to the
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

To: Meaghan Dwyer <Meaghan.Dwyer@dsdmip.aid/goviau>

Cc: DSD DLO <dlo@dsdmip.ald.gov.au>

Subject: RE: DDG letter - draft standard respanse - Tallebudgera development by Ridong

Hi Meaghan

| have heard back from Steph about this cerrespondence. She has asked for a couple of changes to
the corro. Are you able to take a look and update-for me? Then hopefully we can get it signed off
fairly quickly and start responding:

Gil

Gillian Tyrrell

Departmental Liaison Officer

Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Sch. 4(4)6) - Disclf .~/

P 07 34527027 M
E dlo@dsdmip.gld.go?.au

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip gld.goviae

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

P07 3452 6774

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

To: Eelicity Tait; Andrew Finch
Subject: Additional information requested for Tallebudgera standard response
Date: Thursday, 23 January 2020 11:59:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi Felicity and Andrew

The Minister’s Office would like some information included in the Tallebudgera standard rgsponse.
Specifically they would like to include a sentence or two that describe what the conditions lcok-like in
the referral response work so the reader gets an understanding of how they work to-minimise the
impact on state interests. An example could be limit the number of marine plants remecved. Could |
get an example or two for each interest back in an email and | will add to the standard?

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

Subject: Approved by DDG - OUT19/7142 : DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by
Ridong

Date: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 11:50:00 AM

Attachments: DDG letter - draft standard response - Tallebudgera development by Ridong.tr5
image001.png
image002.png

Hi Gil

The DDG has approved the amended standard response for Tallebudgera and | have progressed in
the Source.

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
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Ourref: WR19/45721

Your ref:

[Title] [Firstname] [Lasthame]
[Position]

[Address 1]

[Address 2]

[SUBURB] [STATE] [POSTCODE]

Email:

Dear [Salutation]

Thank you for your [letter/email] of [date] about the development proposal known as the
Tallebudgera Wellness and Tourism Gardens in the Tallebudgera Valley. [name,title] has
asked that | respond on [his/her] behali.”} understand some of the community hold
concerns about the proposal arcund fieading, traffic impacts, loss of rural amenity and
potential loss of biodiversity.

The City of Gold Coast (the couricil) is'the decision maker for the development application
under the Planning Act 207§ {Planning Act). As the assessment manager, the council is
required to assess the proposal against all relevant planning instruments, including the
Gold Coast City Pian. Amongst other matters, the council must consider potential
flooding, traffic, amenity-and environmental impacts.

In Queensland; councils have the responsibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
governance of thieir local government areas. Under Queensland legislation, the State has
limited power tointervene or direct any council in relation to operational matters, including
decisions/made by councils about local planning. It is at the discretion of each council to
make the decisions that it considers appropriate for the needs and views of its community.

The proposed development triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency- (SARA), within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning. SARA’s assessment was limited to specifically defined state
interests. This included potential impacts on state-controlled roads, the removal of marine
plants, tidal works and work in a coastal management district. | understand that following
requests for additional information, SARA issued its referral agency.kesponse, with

Sg=t

conditions, to the council on 14 October 2019. Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 City East

Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +617 3452 7100
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
ABN 29 230 178 530
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The development application underwent public consultation from 4 to 25 January 2019.
Public notification is an important part of the development assessment process to ensure
that people have a say in what is proposed in their community.

The council is now responsible for making its decision on the proposed develcpment-and
is required to include SARA’s conditions in its decision, should the councii.decide to
approve the development application. Importantly, once the council-thas made its
decision, anyone who made a submission to the council during thepubiic-notification
period will be provided a copy of the decision and be afforded appeal rights.

Under section 91 of the Planning Act, the Minister has the power fo cail-in‘an application,
only if the matter involves, or is likely to involve, a state interest. ' thisinstance, given
the application is still being assessed by the council, and no decision has yet been made
about the application, exercising ministerial call in powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further information, please contact Mr Steve Conner, Executive
Director, Development Assessment Division, Planning Group, Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, on (07) 3452 7687 or
Steve.Conner@dsdmip.qld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

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
asked that | respond on [his/her] behalf."1“understand some of the community have
concerns about the proposal in relation-to flooding, traffic impacts, loss of rural amenity
and environmental impacts.

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

In relation to the call in request, under section 91 of the Planning Act, the Minister has
the power to call in an application, only if the matter involves; or is likely to involve, a state
interest. In this instance, given the application is still beirig assessed by the council, and
no decision has been made about the application, it has-been determined that exercising
ministerial call in powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further information, please contact Andrew Finch, Principal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Planning Group,/Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Pianning, on (07) 3452 7680 or
Andrew.Finch@dsdmip.qld.gov.au, who wil! be pieased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Deputy Director-Generai
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
asked that | respond on [his/her] behalf/ i vinderstand concerns about the proposal in
relation to flooding, traffic impacts,-loss-of rural amenity and environmental impacts have
been raised.

The City of Gold Coast (the courncil) is the decision maker for this development
application. As part of their-assessment, the council is required to assess the proposal
against all relevant planning-instruments, including the Gold Coast City Plan. Amongst
other matters, the council must consider potential flooding, traffic, amenity and
environmental impacis.

The proposed cevelopment also triggered referral to the State Assessment and Referral
Agency (SARA), “within the Department of State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructdre and Planning. SARA’s assessment was limited to potential impacts on
state-controlled roads, the removal of marine plants, tidal works and work in a coastal
management/district. | understand that following requests for additional information,
SARA issued its referral agency response, with conditions, to the council on 14 October
2019.

l.am advised that the development application underwent public consultation from 4 to
25 January 2019. Public notification is an important part of the development assessment
process, as it enables and ensures that people have a say in what is proposed in their

community. 1 William Street
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
development. The council is required to include SARA’s conditions in its decision, should
the council decide to approve the development application. Importantly, once the ceuncii
has made its decision, anyone who made a submission to the council during:the public
notification period will be provided a copy of the decision and be afforded appeal rights.

In relation to the call in request, under section 91 of the Planning Act 2016, the Minister
has the power to call in an application, only if the matter involves, aris likely toinvolve, a
state interest. In this instance, given the application is still being assessed by the council,
and no decision has been made about the application exercisingministerial call in powers
is not appropriate at this stage.

If you require any further information, please contact Andrew Finch; Principal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Planning Group, Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, <on (07) 3452 7680 or
Andrew.Finch@dsdmip.gld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

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
amenity and environmental impacts have been raised.

In Queensland, councils have the respoiisibility and autonomy for ensuring the good
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

The State Assessment and Referral Agency (SARA) in the Department of State
Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, also carried out additional
assessment on the development proposal to determine the potential impact on matters
of state interest. The staie interests potentially impacted by this development included
the safe and<efficient operation on the nearby state-controlled roads (Tallebudgera
Connection Road and Tallebudgera Creek Road) and impacts on marine plants and
coastal processes (Tallebudgera Creek).

SARA coordinated technical advice from the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
the Department of Agriculture and Fisheries and the Department of Environment and
Science as part of its assessment and issued a referral agency response to the council
as assessment manager on 14 October 2019.

This response included imposing conditions to ensure the development avoids or
minimises adverse impacts on Tallebudgera Creek and does not compromise the safety
and efficiency of the nearby Tallebudgera Creek Road. 1William Street
Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 City East
Queensland 4002 Australia
Telephone +617 3452 7100
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
ABN 29 230 178 530
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These conditions include:

¢ limiting the amount of marine plants removed, damaged or destroyed

¢ retention and rehabilitation of important land alongside Tallebudgera Creek

e signalised intersections at Tallebudgera Creek Road and the Tallebudgera Creek
Road/Old Coach Road intersection

e left and right turn lanes on Tallebudgera Connection Road.

| am advised that the development application underwent public nofification frem 4 to 25
January 2019. Public natification is an important part of the deveiopmeni assessment
process, as it enables people to have a say in what development-is proposed in their
community.

Following the receipt of the SARA referral agency response aind the applicant undertaking
public notification, the council is now responsible for rmakingits decision on the
application. The council is required to include SARA’s/conditions in its decision, should
the council decide to approve the development applicaticn. Impcortantly, once the council
has made its decision, anyone who made a submission ta the‘council during the public
notification period will be provided a copy of the decision will and be afforded appeal
rights.

Any questions in relation to the ongoing assessment of the development application
should be directed to the council as the decisior maker. You can contact the council on
(07) 5582 8211 or online at www.goldcoast.gid.goy,au.

<INCLUDE PARA IF CORRO INCLUDES A-REQUEST FOR CALL IN>

In relation to your request for the Minister{o exercise his reserve Ministerial call in powers,
under section 91 of the Planning Act 2616, the Minister has the power to call in an
application only if the matter invelves;-or is likely to involve, a state interest. In this
instance, given the application is stili being assessed by the council and no decision has
been made about the application, it.is considered that the exercise of Ministerial call in
powers is not warranted at this stage.

If you require any further infarmation, please contact Andrew Finch, Principal Planner,
Development Assessment Division, Planning Group, Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, on (07) 3452 7680 or
andrew.finch@dsdmip.qgid.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist.

Yours sincerely

Kerry Doss
Depuiy Director-General
Planning Group

Page 2 of 2

RTI1920-035 - Page Number 394





